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Financial and Operation Highlights

For the year ended 31 December 2022 (the “Reporting
Period” or the “2022 financial year”), the revenue of China
Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd. (the “Company”) and
its subsidiaries (the “Group”) amounted to RMB1,900 million,
representing a decrease of 9.2% as compared with last year.

For the year ended 31 December 2022, the gross profit of
the Group amounted to RMB391 million and the gross profit
margin of the Group was 20.6%, representing an increase of
0.8% and 2.1 percentage points as compared with last year,
respectively.

For the year ended 31 December 2022, the net profit of the
Group amounted to RMB156 million with a new profit margin
of 8.2%. Excluding gain and losses on fair value changes
in financial assets at fair value through profit or loss and
investment income, the Group’s net profit was RMB227 million,
representing a decrease of 6.2% as compared with last year.

For the year ended 31 December 2022, the revenue from
the Group’s flue gas treatment business segment was
RMB1,510 million. As of 31 December 2022, the Group had
10 newly added EPC projects, with a total contract value
amounting to approximately RMB429 million. During the
Reporting Period, there were 23 O&M projects in operation,
covering thermal electricity and steel sectors. The scope of
the Group’s O&M services was successfully expanded from
the original environmental protection facilities to the O&M
of power generating units. As of 31 December 2022, the
Group accumulated 7 concession operation projects, all of
which have been put into operation smoothly, laying a strong
foundation for the Group’s continuous operation and stable
development.

For the year ended 31 December 2022, the revenue from
the Group's water treatment business segment was RMB271
million. The Group’s water treatment business has developed
with favorable momentum. As of 31 December 2022, the
Group had three new water treatment projects, with a total
contract value of approximately RMB295 million. During the
Reporting Period, there were 8 water treatment projects being
implemented.

MBEREERE

HZE2022F12 A31 B IEF/E ([#HREH | 12022
BMBREE]) - PEEFRR(ZER) BRAR (TR
AT ) REMBAR ([AEE]) RARBARE
1,9008 & 7T * WEFH9.2% o

HE2022F12A31HILFE » ZREBNERA
AR BEELEAEENEFXE20.6%
BEFEHRIER08% K2 AEEDE -

HZE2022F12A31HIEFE - AEERNEF A
ARBE1S6EB L EAEELATEAE8.2% ° 5
BRIZAABEFAEBZNSREEN AR EBESE
HEZREERZEE  AEEMAFAARK227
BET BEFRL6.2% o

HZE2022F12A318IEFE - AEEERAFE
EBDEBAABARE1510EETT - H20224F
12A31H ' AE BB 10EFIEMWEPCIEE © 4
ARLBHAARKEA20FE T - RBEHA -
HEZEAIRENERTEE  RENERIME
G AEEETHEERFEEHRRENRRR
MR EEERAESE - 12022912 531
B AKERFAERT7EFHECEER 25
HBIEFRE AREERECENETERE
EEEEM -

HZE2022F 128318 IEFE - AEEKEEHE
BoBBABARB2T1EE T AEBEKEE
EGBREEDRT - R2022F 128310 » A&
EEIMFETANKEIRIEE - BERASBAR
ARMB205HETT - RIREEIN - HB8EKERE
HA EERTH o

05



06

China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd. FEI#EZRR (EKR) ERLQF

Financial and Operation Highlights (Continued)
MBREERE (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2022, the revenue from
the Group’s hazardous and solid waste treatment/disposal
business segment was RMB12 million. In the field of co-
processing of cement kilns, the construction of the first phase
of the Cooperative Hazardous and Solid Waste Disposal
Project of Tangshan Yandong Cement Kiln in China has
been completed, and the hazardous waste business license
is being processed. Qinghai Bogi Ecological Environmental
Technology Co., Ltd. (“Qinghai Boqi”) was affected by factors
such as increasingly stringent regulatory environment and
landscape on cross-province transfer of hazardous waste
in the Qinghai Province and the lockdown caused by the
coronavirus pandemic in 2022, and thus the Group made
a downward adjustment of the acquisition consideration of
Qinghai Bogi. Through the planning of its hazardous and solid
waste treatment/disposal business, the Group is expected to
further open up the market of the hazardous and solid waste
treatment/disposal business.

For the year ended 31 December 2022, the revenue from the
Group’s dual-carbon energy saving business segment was
RMB108 million. The contract model of CDQ Project of Tianjin
Iron Plant was changed from the original EMC model to the
BOT model, which will provide a stable source of income for
the Group in the mid- to long-term, thus laying a foundation for
the strategic deployment of the Group’s dual-carbon energy
saving business.

The board (the “Board”) of directors (the “Directors”) of
the Company recommend the payment of HK$3.00 cents
per ordinary share as final dividend for the year ended 31
December 2022 (31 December 2021: HK$7.40 cents).
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The following table sets forth the Company’s consolidated
statements of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
for the periods indicated:
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Financial and Operation Highlights (Continued)

MBREERE (&)

TRV FARMEAARBNGESEaNEMEE
ek

Year ended 31 December

BZ12A0BLLEE
2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
2022 20215 2020 2019% 20184
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT
Revenue WA 1,900,248 2,092,172 1,646,131 1,836,496 1,744,998
Cost of sales and services BERRBAE (1,509,470) (1,704,613) (1,306,053) (1,529,974) (1,427,140)
Gross profi £ 390,778 387,559 340,078 306,522 317,858
Other income and gains and other ERARKEAR
expense and losses AT RER (32,231) 136,563 33,532 25,436 117,456
Selling and distribution HERAERR
expenses (19,910) (30,189) (22,352) (29,295) (26,170)
Administrative expenses 1BR% (89,726) (89,546) (79,540) (88,776) (98,485)
Research and HERY
development expenses (58,662) (40,040 (33,810) (24,256) (10,618)
(Reversal of)/impairment losses on SRRANEEN(HE
financial and contract assets EBRER)/ AEER (15,078) 892 (11,633) (10,928) (3,816)
Share of profits of associates AEBERTRN 14,395 30,601 19,337 34,541 27,963
Finance costs BBAA (13,667) (9,786) (9,910) (4177) (5,900)
Change in fair value of ERERER
convertible ordinary shares NrBEEY - = = = 133,541
Listing expenses Il = - - = (3,319)
Profit before tax BHALEN 175,899 386,054 235,702 209,067 448510
Income tax expense FERAR (20,241) (37,652) (28,309) (26,453) (55,691)
Profit for the year ERET 155,658 348,402 207,393 182,614 392,819
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Financial and Operation Highlights (Continued)
MBREERE (&)

Year ended 31 December

HE12AMALEE
2021 2020 2019 2018
2021 20205 20195 2018%F
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT

Other comprehensive income/(loss) Eh2ENE /(BB

Other comprehensive income/loss) ST EE A EE
that will not be reclassified to BEatiEf2E
rofft or 10ss in subsequent periods Wz (EE)

Equity investment at fair value through ~ RALBEFIAZHZE

other comprehensive income: WERRERE
Changes in fair value LEEZY 916 5 5 (2.374) (5,460)
Income tax effect mEkYE - - - 171 819

Net other comprehensive incomel(loss) RERABEFEENHHAE

that will not be reclassified to BRMAMZE
profit or loss in subsequent periods Wi/ (58) 58 916 5 = (2,203) (4,641)
Total comprehensive income/(loss) ERZENG/
for the year (BB g 156,574 348,402 207,393 180,411 388,178
Profit/(loss) attributable to: DTEIERR/ (B8) -
Owners of the parent BRFHEEA 151,749 348,239 207,608 182,537 394,359
Non-controlling interests FiERER 3,909 163 (215) 77 (1,540)
155,658 348,402 207,393 182,614 392,819
Total comprehensive income/(loss) AT RRER
for the year 2ENE/
attributable to: (Bl ag
QOwners of the parent BRAAEAA 152,665 348,239 207,608 180,334 389,718
Non-controlling interests FiERER 3,909 163 (215) 77 (1,540)
156,574 348,402 207,393 180,411 388,178
Eamings/(loss) per share atiributable to - BARIEBREZEAA
ordinary equity holders of the parent  [E(EEREF /(58)
- Basic (RMB) -HEA(ARX) 0.15 0.35 0.21 0.18 0.44

- Diluted (RMB) -EE(ARE) 0.15 0.35 0.21 0.18 0.27
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Financial and Operation Highlights (Continued)
MBREERE (&)

The following table sets forth selected items from the TFEREIILFRBHARBLGEFERNEKAR
Company’s consolidated statements of financial position as at FIEE :
the dates indicated:

As at 31 December

MW12A31H
2021 2020 2019 2018
20214 20204 20194 20184

RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTE  ARBTT ARETT ARBTE

ASSETS BE

Total non-current assets FRBEERR 2,086,193 2,314,192 1,800,781 1,774,408 1,253,016
Total current assets MEEERTE 2,639,111 2,463,021 2,064,331 2,222,644 2,277,234
Total assets BELE 4,725,304 4,777,213 3,865,112 3,997,052 3,530,250
LIABILITIES AND BERER

EQUITY

Total current liabilities mEEGERET 1,732,520 1,772,486 1,299,353 1,711,841 1,337,058
Total non-current liabilities FRBaGEeE 143,856 256,841 114,941 11,053 20,018
Total equity R 2,848,928 2,747,886 2,450,818 2,274,158 2,173,174
Total liabilities and equity BELERRRE 4,725,304 4,777,213 3,865,112 3,997,052 3,530,250

Note: There is no restatement of prior years financial information — Kzt @ R20184F 1.5 1 H JFEFH B 81 75 3 & 2E Rl 9 5

upon application of IFRS 9 and IFRS 15 as at 1 January 2018 REJERAI SRS ERIE 165 - AR R20194F 1
and IFRS 16 as at 1 January 2019. H1AEFEIR & ERE 1650 - B

BT FRYIBEER -
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Financial and Operation Highlights (Continued)
MBREERE (&)

The following table sets forth a summary of the consolidated TFRHIIFNAMGAESRERHME :

statements of cash flows for the periods indicated:

Year ended 31 December
EZ12A31HLEE

Net cash flows from/(used in)  &&EEHME,/
operating activities (FTA)BRe%E 137 (56) 230

Net cash flows (used in)/from  &R&E (FTA),/
investing activities s F8 (23) (129) (130)

Net cash flows (used in)/from  BL&ES (FTA),/
financing activities SR #8 (67) 16 (32)

2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
2022 20214 2020 20194 2018%
GRS RMB million RMB million  RMB million  RMB million
INGLEE VA AREEETL ARNEET ARKBEL ARBEERL
123 85

(439) (376)

(15) 369




brand has been established

Dear Shareholders,

In the Year of Tiger, the “Boqi”
for 20 years. Bogi has grown from a small company to a large
enterprise, burgeoning from a learner of business to a robust
and rapid developing group. Our assets have grown from a
few million of RMB to nearly five billion of RMB; the number
of our employees have risen from double digits to four digits;
the scope of our service have extended from environmental
governance to new energy*; our business has grown from a
single segment of flue gas treatment to an integrated business
comprising four segments relating to flue gas, water, solid
waste and dual-carbon new energy; and our brand has also
ranked among the forefront of the industry. Looking back on
the past 20 years, although the journey was full of obstacles
and ups and downs, all Boqgi people have shared the same
aspiration and vision of defending the “blue sky, clear water
and pure land”,
results together and make significant contribution to the
development of Boqi.

and they have created numerous remarkable
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Chairman’s Statement (Continued)
EEHRESE (H)

The year 2022, being the third year under the influence of
COVID-19, is an extraordinary, unusual and difficult year. On
the global front, various factors such as the continuation of
the conflict between Russia and Ukraine, the intensification
of the energy crisis and the high inflation of major economies
in Europe and the United States have combined to bring
unprecedented uncertainty to the world economy. In the face
of a severe and complex external environment, the domestic
economic situation is also facing unprecedented difficulties
since the reform and opening-up of China. Resurgence of
the COVID-19 pandemic, sluggish demand and a serious
lack of investor confidence have led to the overall economic
downturn.

During the year, we have experienced much bitterness in the
business environment. The impact of the COVID-19 pandemic
on industrial production and people’s lives have become
increasingly intense. The repeated suspension of market
activities and the shrinking of domestic demand caused the
reduction of industrial production capacity and the sharp rise
in international bulk commodity prices, which have directly
affected our order volume, income and profit. Due to the
suspension of commercial activities, the progress of our new
business development and scale expansion has severely
lagged behind the business goals at the beginning of the year.
Because of the strict prevention and control policies in various
places, we had to adopt a flexible approach to arrange
staffing for individual operational projects according to the
market situation. Although the overall per capita operation of
the Group has been improved, the overall staff size has been
reduced.

During the year, we also had delightful experience. The
current competition among environmental protection
enterprises has gradually shifted from the hard capability of
“investment + engineering” to the soft capability of refined
management of “operation + technology”. If employees are
the essence of the existence of a company, then service
and technology can be regarded as the foundation of the
business of an enterprise. Capitalizing on the considerable
time made available to the management due to the nationwide
pandemic control measures, the management have
extensively and carefully reviewed Bogi's 14th Five-Year Plan.
While maintaining our strategic positioning, we have deeply
analyzed the new stage, new pattern and new format of the
current environmental industry development. In the light of the
Company’s development strategy and the needs of business
transformation, we have further refined the action plan for
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new business development and determined our position in
the ecosystem of the industry. Benefiting from the stimulation
of restricted commercial activities, we have established a
new customer service department and determined to deeply
cultivate customer relationships and develop and expand
the business with key customers with the management
philosophy of “Service Building Trust, Professionalism Creates
Value”. Meanwhile, new channels for communication between
customers and the Group have also been established. As
such, the percentage of new orders from key customers for the
year has increased to 70%. At the same time, the expansion of
the technical capacity in the field of industrial water treatment
has been completed through mergers and acquisitions. As a
result, we have successfully explored the sewage treatment
market in the paper industry and undertaken China's largest
sewage treatment technical transformation project in the paper
industry in recent years — Sewage Treatment and Renovation
EPC Project for Pulping and Paper Production of Shandong
Bohui Paper Co., Ltd..

During the year, we have also seen a glimpse of hope
amidst adversity. In the past 10 years from the 18th National
Congress to the 20th National Congress of the Communist
Party of China, the environmental protection industry has also
undergone historic changes. In the 18th National Congress of
the Communist Party of China, the construction of a “Beautiful
China” was included in the goal of a socialist modernized
country for the first time, and “Ecological Civilization” was
included in the overall planning of the integrated development
of five main sectors, so that “Green Development” was
incorporated into the new development concept. In the
19th National Congress of the Communist Party of China,
the concept of “Harmonious Coexistence between Man and
Nature” was included in the basic strategy of upholding
and developing socialism with Chinese characteristics in
the new era, and “Pollution Prevention” was incorporated
into the three critical missions. Subsequently, the general
secretary’s report to the 20th National Congress once again
emphasized the importance of ecological protection, and
called for promoting the construction of a beautiful China,
coordinating the adjustment of industrial structure, pollution
control and ecological protection, and further promoting the
prevention and control of environmental pollution, with a
view to continuously and vigorously defending the country’s
blue sky, clear water and clean land. From the perspective
of our country’s strategic deployment, the layout of China’s
ecological civilization construction will be more comprehensive
and the policy system will be more mature. In the long run,
there is so much more we can do, should do and need to do.

Annual Report 2022 F 3}

Chairman’s Statement (Continued)
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Chairman’s Statement (Continued)
EEHRESE (H)

The year 2023 is the first year to fully implement the spirit
of the 20th National Congress of the Communist Party of
China, and is also a crucial year for the implementation
of the “14th Five-Year Plan”. Against the backdrop of the
high-quality development of environmental governance and
the construction of a beautiful China, the needs of “pollution
abatement and carbon reduction” has ushered in a “big era”
of environmental protection. The industrial scope is extending
from terminal governance to the whole process of pollution
abatement, carbon reduction and clean production, thus
realizing the full coverage of the whole chain of pollution
control, resource utilization, energy saving and carbon
reduction and ushering in a new round of development
opportunities in the industry. Capitalizing on the results we
have already achieved, we will focus on increasing the scale
of new business areas, accelerating business transformation,
and implement every strategic deployment in a practical and
meticulous way. As such, we will build the solid foundation
with a stable income, and further develop our business as
the alternative and supporting bases for the medium and
long-term.

The support and caring of our investors are essential to our
development and progress. | hereby express my heartfelt
thanks to our investors, customers, employees and partners
for their trust. | hope you will join us on the road ahead to
witness our growth and excellence.

Zeng Zhijun
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

24 March 2023
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The Group is committed to becoming a world-class
comprehensive group in the environmental protection industry
and a service provider of intelligent green housekeeping.
The Company was successfully listed on the Main Board
of the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”) on 16 March 2018 (stock code: 2377). The Group
provides comprehensive one-stop environmental protection
and energy saving services to large-scale industrial customers
in energy, chemical and manufacturing industries, by mainly
engaging in the businesses of flue gas treatment, water
treatment, hazardous and solid waste treatment/disposal,
dual-carbon energy saving and new energy. Leveraging on its
solid experience and professional capabilities in research and
development and design, construction and implementation,
operation and management of environment pollution
prevention and control, the Group has helped its clients to
greatly reduce pollutant emissions and effectively improve
their production efficiencies, making remarkable contributions
to the improvement of air quality and environment quality, the
development of green economy and sustainability.

During the Reporting Period, the Group steadily promoted the
continuous development of various business segments and
achieved substantial breakthroughs in business diversification,
resulting in new contracts with an accumulated value of
approximately RMB1,519 million. The Company has always
been deeply exploiting the remaining market in the power
industry and actively exploring the non-electricity market,
and has successively obtained large orders for flue gas
treatment in coal power, steel, electrolytic aluminum and other
industries. The water treatment business segment has made
further achievements by entering into an EPC project contract
with Shandong Bohui Paper Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of APP
China Group Limited, for the sewage treatment and upgrading
of pulp and paper manufacturing, successfully opening up the
sewage treatment market in the paper industry. The Company
has also actively deployed the hazardous and solid waste
treatment/disposal business, and invested in the construction
of the Hazardous Waste Packaging Comprehensive Utilization
Project of Qinghai Bogi, which is expected to further open
up the hazardous and solid waste treatment/disposal market.
In respect of the Company's dual-carbon energy saving
business, the CDQ Project of Tianjin Iron Plant has been
officially put into operation and will bring a stable income
source for the Company in the medium and long term, laying
a foundation for further penetrating into the market. The
Group has established an industrial layout based on the flue
gas treatment business to jointly develop water treatment,
hazardous and solid waste treatment/disposal and dual-
carbon energy saving and new energy* business, fostering a
new business model with the diversified development of the
businesses of flue gas, water, solid waste, dual-carbon energy
saving and new energy*, and ushering in a new dimension
for the Group. In the future, taking advantage of the favorable
policies in the industry, the Group will continue to promote the
expansion of various business segments in an orderly manner
and take initiatives to carry out strategic cooperation and
investment, merger and acquisition in various fields in a timely
manner to further the development of the Group.
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China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd. FEI#EZRR (EKR) ERLQF

Directors and Senior Management
EEREHREERE

The Board currently consists of eight Directors, comprising ZZE®BRAEN\NEE  BFE—UHTES - WU
one executive Director, four non-executive Directors and three  JEITTEE R = BIIEMITES - TREHIE
independent non-executive Directors. The following table sets BZEFEHEE} -

forth information regarding the Directors.
Date of Appointment

Name Age Position as Director

%A FiR B RZERESEAY

Executive Director

HITES

Mr. Zeng Zhijun 52 Chairman of the Board, 30 January 2015
executive Director
and chief executive officer

L 2&EE BEEQEFE  WTESFRITHER 201541 A30H

Non-executive Directors

FHITES
Mr. Cheng Liquan Richard 57 Non-executive Director 30 January 2015
(Redesignated from executive
Director to non-executive Director with
effect from 24 March 2023)
BESEE EMITES (H2023F3 A24BEEAEIT 201518308
EEPHERENTESR)
Mr. Zheng Tony Tuo 54 Non-executive Director 30 January 2015
IR KL FRTER 201541 A30H
Mr. Zhu Weihang 36 Non-executive Director 9 January 2017
REMELE FHITES 201791 A9A
Mr. Chen Xue 56 Non-executive Director 9 January 2017
REBKLE FRTES 2017%1A9A
Independent non-executive Directors
BYKHTES
Mr. Liu Genyu 59 Independent non-executive Director 28 February 2018
IR RS BUMITES 20182 A 28H
Dr. Xie Guozhong 62 Independent non-executive Director 28 February 2018
AHEBEL BUIFNTES 201852 H28H
Mr. Lu Zhifang 69 Independent non-executive Director 28 February 2018

BB A B IEMITES 201842 28H
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Directors and Senior Management (Continued)

Mr. Zeng Zhijun (& 2 ) (“Mr. Zeng”), aged 52, is the chairman
of the Board, an executive Director, the chief executive officer,
the chairman of the nomination committee (the “Nomination
Committee”) and a member of the remuneration committee
(the “Remuneration Committee”) of the Company. Mr. Zeng
is responsible for the overall management and operation of the
Group. Mr. Zeng was appointed to the Board on 30 January
2015. Mr. Zeng joined the Group in June 2004 serving as a
director of Beijing Boqi Electric Power SCI-TECH Co., Ltd.* (it
RiFFENRE AR AF]) (“Beijing Boqi”), the major operating
subsidiary of the Group, and served as the vice chairman of
Beijing Bogi from June 2007 to March 2021. Mr. Zeng currently
serves as the chairman and general manager of Beijing Boqi.
Mr. Zeng served as the chairman of Beijing Horizon Media
Group Inc.* (AL REDRFMAREBRRAF]) from December 2002
to October 2004.

Mr. Zeng graduated from Beijing Institute of Technology (1t &
P T KE) with a bachelor's degree in computer science and
engineering in July 1992, Mr. Zeng received a master’s degree
in business administration from Massachusetts Institute of
Technology in June 2001. Mr. Zeng was awarded the degree
of Doctor of Management from The Hong Kong Polytechnic
University on 3 November 2010.

Since February 2005, Mr. Zeng has served as a director
of Richinfo Technology Co., Ltd.* (Z:BERMHER D A)
(formerly known as Shenzhen Richinfo Technology Co., Ltd.*
OFRIITT R AR A7) (a listed company on the Shenzhen
Stock Exchange since 23 March 2018, stock code: 300634.
SZ), a company that provides mobile Internet technology
services in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC” or
“China”). Save as disclosed above, Mr. Zeng did not hold
directorships in any public listed companies in the last three

years.
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China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd. FEI#EZRR (EKR) ERLQF

Directors and Senior Management (Continued)
EERSHREERE (H)

Mr. Cheng Liquan Richard (22%) (“Mr. Cheng”), aged 57,
is a non-executive Director. Mr. Cheng was appointed to the
Board on 30 January 2015, and has redesignated as a non-
executive Director on 24 March 2023.

Mr. Cheng joined the Group serving as a director of Beijing
Bogi on 15 June 2005. Mr. Cheng served as the chairman of
the board of Beijing Boqgi from December 2007 to December
2020 and served as its chief executive officer from December
2009 to February 2017. Mr. Cheng currently serves as the
general manager of Zhejiang Bogi Electric Power SCI-TECH
Co., Ltd.* (IMIE&EENRHEEABRAR]) and Anhui Nengda Fuel
Co., Ltd* (Z#HeeEMEIER2AF]). Prior to joining the Group,
Mr. Cheng held various positions at Bit Technology Holding
Co., Ltd* (LLEFRHERERKHERAT), a company that was
principally engaged in the wholesale of spare parts for power
plants, from April 2000 to March 2003, including deputy
manager, general manager, the chairman of the board and
a director. Mr. Cheng has been a director of Ningbo Bonded
Area Jiujiu Leasing Co. Ltd.* (ZRFEHEAATEGRAA)
(previously known as Ningbo Huaneng Leasing Co. Ltd.* ()%
LA EFR 2 7))) (“‘Ningbo Leasing”) from 2004 to 2007.

Mr. Cheng graduated from Fudan University with a bachelor's
degree in political economy in July 1987.

From June 2010 to September 2014, Mr. Cheng served as a
director of Wuhan Boch Jaco Environmental Co., Ltd* (E/Z
Ba EFRERMERAR]) (National Equities Exchange and
Quotations Stock Code: 831100). From August 2011 to March
2017, Mr. Cheng was a director of Shanghai ZJ Bio-Tech
Co., Ltd* (B2 TEYRERMABRAF) (National Equities
Exchange and Quotations Stock Code: 834839). Since 28
November 2019, Mr. Cheng has served as the chairman of the
board of directors and an executive director of China Nature
Energy Technology Holdings Limited (listed on the main board
of the Stock Exchange, stock code: 1597). Save as disclosed
above, Mr. Cheng did not hold directorships in any listed
public companies in the last three years.
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Directors and Senior Management (Continued)

Mr. Zheng Tony Tuo (ZB#H) (“Mr. Zheng”), aged 54, is a
non-executive Director and a member of the audit committee
of the Company (the “Audit Committee”).
appointed to the Board on 30 January 2015. Mr.Zheng does

Mr. Zheng was
not hold any other position with the members of the Group.

From May 2011 to August 2016, Mr. Zheng served as a
director of CITIC Securities International Asset Management
Limited (F{EEHFEREEEEBR2AA]), a private company
incorporated in Hong Kong. In 2008, Mr. Zheng established
MTP Capital Limited, a company that provides investment
related consulting services, where he is mainly responsible for
the overall management and operation of the company. From
September 2000 to March 2010, Mr. Zheng was a director
of Compass Venture (China) Limited, a private company
incorporated in Hong Kong.

Mr. Zheng received a bachelor's degree in science from
McMaster University in Canada in June 1992.

Mr. Zheng did not hold directorships in any public listed
companies in the last three years.

Mr. Zhu Weihang (%&{&#/1) (‘Mr. Zhu”), aged 36, is a non-executive
Director. Mr. Zhu was appointed to the Board on 9 January 2017.
Mr. Zhu does not hold any other position with the members of the
Group.
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Directors and Senior Management (Continued)
EEREREERE (&)

Mr. Zhu is currently the chairman of Guangdong Pearl River
Investment Co., Ltd.* (BRI IR ERMDER2AF]), where he is
fully responsible for the company’s strategic planning, major
investment and production management. Mr. Zhu has been
working at Guangdong Pear! River Investment Co., Ltd.* (&
REIIRERM AR AR since September 2008, where he
has held various positions in its different branch companies.
From September 2008 to September 2011, Mr. Zhu worked
at the Guangdong Pearl River Investment Co., Ltd. Finance
Management Center* (ERHKTIRERNDBRARIMEETIEF
L) where he held positions as a financing chief executive,
assistant to the director, deputy director and director. From
October 2011 to September 2012, Mr. Zhu worked at the North
China branch office of Guangdong Pearl River Investment
Co., Lid. (ERHKIELERMNDBMRAF) as the deputy general
manager and the standing deputy general manager.

Mr. Zhu graduated from Sun Yat-sen University (7 LI K£2) with
a bachelor’s degree in finance in June 2012.

Mr. Zhu did not hold directorships in any public listed
companies in the last three years.

Mr. Chen Xue (FR2) (“Mr. Chen”), aged 56, is a non-executive
Director. Mr. Chen was appointed to the Board on 9 January
2017. Mr. Chen does not hold any other position with the
members of the Group.
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Directors and Senior Management (Continued)

Mr. Chen has served as deputy general manager of the
finance department of Sinopec Group (FREAMILTEEAR
A]) since December 2019. From January 2018 to December
2019, Mr. Chen was the deputy head of the capital operation
department of Sinopec Group (FEIAM{ELTEEAR]) and
deputy general manager of Asset Operation and Management
Company Limited (EELEEE AR A A) under Sinopec
Group, mainly responsible for capital operation, safety and
environmental protection management. From March 2001
to January 2018, Mr. Chen was the deputy division chief
and division chief of various departments and divisions
of Sinopec Group (FEIAEM{EIEEAF]) including the
restructuring department, department of enterprise reform,
operation management department of refining and chemical
enterprises, capital operation department and the asset
management company. Mr. Chen worked at China Sinopec
Great Wall Lubricating Qil Limited (FFEIA{LREEEHAR)
(an integrated lubricating oil service provider in the PRC) from
July 1989 to March 2001. In 2013, Mr. Chen was recognized
as professor-level senior economist by the Senior Professional
Technical Qualification Appraisal Committee of Sinopec Group
(PEAAEIERRR).

Mr. Chen received his bachelor’'s degree in petroleum
processing from East China College of Chemistry and
Technology (E®R{LTZBT) (now known as East China
University of Science and Technology (( 32T KE)) in July
1989. Mr. Chen received his master’'s degree in management
from Renmin University of China (FEBI AR KZ) in June 2001.

Mr. Chen did not hold directorships in any listed public
companies in the last three years.
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EERESREEE (F&)

Mr. Liu Genyu (2I#R4E) (“Mr. Liu”), aged 59, is an independent
non-executive Director and a member of the Remuneration
Committee and Audit Committee. He was appointed to the Board
on 28 February 2018. Mr. Liu does not hold any other position
with the members of the Group.

Mr. Liu currently serves as an executive director and was
served as vice chairman and joint chief executive officer of
the board of directors of China Nuclear Energy Technology
Corporation Limited (FRZeERHZEBEFR AR,
company on the Stock Exchange (stock code: 611) engages
in EPC operations and consulting services, solar power
generation operations and financing operations. Mr. Liu

a listed

served as an executive director and the vice chairman of
GCL New Energy Holdings Limited from 7 December 2020 to
9 September 2022, which is a company listed on the Stock
Exchange (stock code: 451) mainly engaging in the sales of
electric power and the development, construction, operation
and management of photovoltaic power stations.

Mr. Liu has extensive experience in project development,
commercial negotiation and operational management in the
electric power industry. During the period from May 2007 to
December 2012, Mr. Liu was the chief executive officer as well
as an executive director, a member of the executive committee
and the authorized representative of China Power New Energy
RERAR LD
A]), a Stock Exchange listed company (stock code: 735) that

Development Company Limited (FEE ¥4k

engages in developing, constructing, owning, operating and
managing clean energy power plants. Prior to that, Mr. Liu
served as the vice president of Chongqging Jiulong Electric
Ltd* (EBNEEHWRMERAT) (principally
engaged in electric power production), a company listed on
the Shanghai Stock Exchange (stock code: 600292), and he
was mainly responsible for construction projects and market

Power Co.,

management.
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Mr. Liu received his bachelor’'s degree in industrial electric
automation from Harbin Institute of Technology in June 1991.
Mr. Liu was awarded an executive master’s degree in business
administration (EMBA) from Tsinghua University in July 2005.

Save as disclosed above, Mr. Liu did not hold directorships in
any listed public companies in the last three years.

Dr. Xie Guozhong (#HE&) (“Dr. Xie”), aged 62, is an independent
non-executive Director, the chairman of the Audit Committee and
a member of the Nomination Committee. He was appointed to
the Board on 28 February 2018. Dr. Xie does not hold any other
position with the members of the Group.

Dr. Xie is an independent economist based in the PRC and
is a columnist for publications including South China Morning
Post, The New Century Weekly (renamed as Caixin) and
Bloomberg where he published his articles analyzing and
consulting on global economics and financial markets. Dr.
Xie was named as one of the “50 most influential persons in
finance” by Bloomberg in 2013. Dr. Xie has 20 years expertise
in financial services and has extensive financial management
experience in the fields of corporate finance. From December
2007 to December 2010, Dr. Xie served as an independent
non-executive director of Shenzhen Development Bank Co.,
Ltd* ORIIEBRERIEITRLG BRAR]), which was listed on the
Shenzhen Stock Exchange (stock code: 000001). Dr. Xie
worked for Morgan Stanley from July 1997 to September 2006
and held the role of managing director. He was working in the
capacity of a managing director in the research division of
Morgan Stanley in Hong Kong before his departure. Prior to
joining Morgan Stanley, Dr. Xie worked for Macquarie Bank in
Singapore as an associate director from 1995 to 1997. Since
June 2022, Dr. Xie has served an independent director of
Richinfo Technology Co., Ltd. (& EHZ D B R A F]) (formerly
known as Shenzhen Richinfo Technology Co., Ltd. (&I
AR AR AE]), a listed company on the Shenzhen Stock
Exchange since 23 March 2018, stock code: 300634. SZ), a
company that provides mobile Internet technology services in
China.
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Dr. Xie received his master's degree of science in
transportation and a PhD in Philosophy (in the field of
economics) from Massachusetts Institute of Technology in
September 1987 and June 1990, respectively.

Save as disclosured above, Dr. Xie did not hold directorships
in any listed public companies in the last three years.

Mr. Lu Zhifang (BE&5) (“Mr. Lu”), aged 69, is an independent
non-executive Director, the chairman of the Remuneration
Committee and a member of the Nomination Committee. He
was appointed to the Board on 28 February 2018. Mr. Lu does
not hold any other position with the members of the Group.

Mr. Lu is a registered lawyer in China, and is currently a senior
partner of East & Concord Partners (1t 5 K3z L2 AN EFEFT).
Mr. Lu was a senior partner of Haiwen Law Firm (ZMZAME
F5FT) from 1994 to 2008 and a partner of Beijing Hylands Law
Firm (At 5 & R EMEATEIEET) from 2009 to 2014. Mr. Lu also
has more than 20 years experience in international commercial
arbitration, which, among others, he served as an arbitrator
of China International Economic and Trade Arbitration
Commission. From 1991 to 1994, Mr. Lu worked at the law
school of University of International Business and Economics
as an associate professor, and served as deputy director of
the International Economic Law Department of University of
International Business and Economics from 1986 to 1994.

Mr. Lu graduated from Beijing University of International
Business and Economics (3L R¥INE 5263 ) with a diploma in
English in January 1978, and received his master's degree in
laws from the University of California in December 1983.

Mr. Lu did not hold directorships in any listed public
companies in the last three years.
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Directors and Senior Management (Continued)

The following table presents certain information concerning
the senior management of our Group.

EENEREEE (&)

TRENANALEEEREREABNET
Bxt -

Senior Vice president, Board secretary and joint company

RREIEE  EFENERBEARANE

Vice president and chief financial officer

Vice president and the director of design institute

Name Age Year Joined Position
®E Fie MAER B
Ms. Qian Xiaoning (§8%) 49 2007

secretary
BEELT 2007 4
Ms. Cao Xiaoping (B BE) 69 2008 Vice president
BEESE 2 T 2008 EFCE
Mr. Yan Bingli (E&&F) 59 2004 Vice president
BRA AL 2004 4F Bl
Mr. Lu Jing (&) 61 2011 Vice president
BESEE 20114 BlBE
Ms. Yan Zhilian (B2 #) 64 2004 Vice president
BeErt 2004 4F Ales
Ms. Wang Hui (£Z) 45 2019
Izt 20194 BB R B
Mr. Yan Bo (EB%) 44 2022 Vice president
BT E 20224 AlmE
Mr. Sun Liwen (F&#&30) 46 2004
Bkt 20044 BlBHFRLE R &

Ms. Qian Xiaoning (#F2) (“Ms. Qian”), aged 49, is the
senior vice president, Board secretary and joint company
secretary of the Company and joined the Group in February
2007. Ms. Qian is primarily responsible for managing
human resources, legal compliance issues, development
of new business segments and Board matters. Since joined
the Group, Ms. Qian has held various positions including
general manager of legal department, general manager of
Environmental Remediation Department, Board secretary, vice
president and senior vice president of Beijing Bogi. Ms. Qian
is also a director of Beijing Bosheng Environmental SCI-TECH
Co., Ltd.* (AtREERERHBEMRAF]), the supervisor of
Shanxi Puzhou Bogi Environmental Technology Co., Ltd.* (U
FEMNEHFRERBABRAT) (“Puzhou Bogqi”), Shanxi Hejin
Boqgi Environmental Technology Co., Ltd.* (LU 2HEFR
REHL AR AR (“Hejin Boqi”) and Jiangxi Jinggangshan
Bogi Environmental Technology Co., Ltd. (“Jinggangshan
Boqi”), the general manager of Shanxi Bo Yuan Qi Cheng
Environmental Equipment Service Co., Ltd.* (ILLAAERZ R
REBHEREABMEL AT (“Shanxi Bo Yuan”) and a director of
Beijing Bogi Tiangi Environmental Protection Technology Co.,
Ltd.* (At REHFREABRREHRBR 2 A).
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Directors and Senior Management (Continued)
EERSHREERE (H)

Prior to joining the Group, Ms. Qian was a securities
transaction representative (#F#E %M %&K) of Yongyou Network
Technology Co., Ltd. (ARMERZRNDBIRAF]) (previously
known as AEEHRMHBERAF, a listed company on the
Shanghai Stock Exchange, stock code: 600588), an enterprise
management software and cloud service provider in the PRC,
from 2001 to February 2007. During the time from July 1996
to August 1997, Ms. Qian worked at the legal department of
CITIC Group (previously known as China International Trust
Investment Corporation).

Ms. Qian graduated from China University of Political Science
and Law in July 1996 with a bachelor's degree in economic
law. Ms. Qian obtained a master's degree in economic law
from China University of Political Science and Law in June
2006 and a master’s degree in business administration from
Chinese University of Hong Kong in December 2010.

Ms. Qian did not hold directorships in any listed public
companies in the last three years.

Ms. Cao Xiaoping (EE3E) (“Ms. Cao”), aged 69, is the vice
president of the Company. Ms. Cao joined the Group in June
2008. From March 2010 to March 2022, Ms. Cao concurrently
served as the chief financial officer of the Group.

Ms. Cao is primarily responsible for customer relationship
management and market development of the Group. Ms.
Cao also serves as a director of Shanxi Bo Yuan, a director of
Beijing Boqgi Environmental Remediation Tech Co. Ltd.* (3t &
EHREEERHEFR AR and a director of Guo Neng Long
Yuan Bogi Environmental Technology (Han Chuan) Co., Ltd.*

(RgeRETRERKCEINERAR).

Ms. Cao has over 30 years of experience in accounting
and financial management. Prior to joining the Group, Ms.
Cao served as the chief accountant of Angang Construction
Consortium Co., Ltd (%#liiEREEBRAF]) from November
2000 to June 2008. Ms. Cao was the deputy section chief (&l
BHE) of the finance department of Ansteel Group Corporation
(#24M % B]) and later served as the deputy director and director
from February 1985 to November 2000.
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Directors and Senior Management (Continued)

Ms. Cao graduated from Dongbei University of Finance
and Economics (RILBF&&KE) with a master’'s degree in
accounting in March 1999. She became a qualified senior
accountant in the PRC in December 1997.

Ms. Cao did not hold directorship in any listed public company
in the last three years.

Mr. Yan Bingli (BEfE#) (“Mr. Yan”), aged 59, is the vice
president of the Company and joined the Group in October
2004. Since joining the Group, Mr. Yan has held various
positions including the engineer of department of engineering
and the general manager of Yangcheng project, a project
director, the general manager of department of operation and
maintenance, the general manager of department of sales
and marketing and the general manager of department of
operational planning and information management of Beijing
Bogi. Mr. Yan is primarily responsible for the management
of the Company’s engineering. Mr. Yan also serves as
the chairman and a director of Beijing Bogi Environmental
Remediation Tech Co. Ltd. (It RIBFRBEERILER A F)).

Mr. Yan obtained the diploma in power engineering
management in Northeast Dianli University (R1tEHEZBT) in
April 1998.

Mr. Yan did not hold directorships in any listed public
companies in the last three years.

Mr. Lu Jing (BES) (“Mr. Lu”), aged 61, is the vice president
of the Company and joined the Group in March 2011. Since
joining the Group, Mr. Lu has held various positions including
an assistant for the president and the general manager of
department of information, the general manager of Jianan
subcontracting department (#E% 5 8%f), the vice president
and the general manager of marketing and sales center of
Beijing Bogi. Mr. Lu is primarily responsible for marketing
development and sales. Mr. Lu does not hold any other

position with the members of the Group.
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Prior to joining the Group, for the period from November 2004
to June 2010, Mr. Lu served as an assistant manager of Great
Wall Computer Software & Systems Inc* (KT EHEER {8 X
#ABMR AT, a company mainly engaged in information safety
business. Mr. Lu also served at the computer room of 57th
Institute of the General Staff Council of People’'s Liberation
Army (B2ERTHRFTAMEBEME) from July 1983.

Mr. Lu obtained a bachelor's degree in applied computer
science from PLA Engineering Technology College (AR
BITRRRMEE) in July 1983.

Mr. Lu did not hold directorships in any listed public
companies in the last three years.

Ms. Yan Zhilian (B2 %) (“Ms. Yan”), aged 64, vice president
of the Company, joined the Group in 2004. Since she joined the
Group, Ms. Yan served several positions in Beijing Bogi, such
as the technical director, business manager, general manager of
the cost actuary department, general manager of the technical
department and assistant to the president. Ms. Yan is primarily
responsible for the execution of concession operation projects
of the Company. Ms. Yan is also a supervisor of Guo Neng Long
Yuan Bogi Environmental Technology (Han Chuan) Co., Ltd.* (B4
RERRRIETRERHR (R BRAR)).

Prior to joining the Group, Ms. Yan was the department
head of the construction cost department in Liaoning Tianyi
(BEEXRESFAIESAT) from October 1999
to October 2004, the department head of civil engineering

Accounting Firm*

projects of Liaoyang Petrochemical Fiber Company* (&[5
AR~ 7R]) from December 1985 to October 1999, and a
technician of the Third Construction Company of Liaoning
Province* (BEELF=FZEN7F]) from December 1977 to
December 1985.

Ms. Yan obtained a bachelor’'s degree in industrial engineering
from Fushun Petroleum Institute* (#IEAHEE3T) in July 1983.

Ms. Yan did not hold any other directorships in any listed
companies the last three years.
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Directors and Senior Management (Continued)

Ms. Wang Hui (££) (“Ms. Wang”), aged 45, the vice
president and chief financial officer of the Company, joined
the Group in July 2019. Ms. Wang is primarily responsible
for finance and accounting, budget formulation, investment-
related matters and administrative management of the Group.
Ms. Wang has held various positions in Beijing Boqgi since
joining the Group, including the general manager of the
financial management center, assistant to the president, vice
president and chief financial officer. Ms. Wang has served as
a supervisor of three subsidiaries of Beijing Bogi, including
Laibin Bogi Environmental Protection Technology Co., Ltd.(%
EEHRFERTER2AA]), Qinghai Bogi and Beijing Bogi Tiang
Environmental Protection Technology Co., Ltd.(it R {&a XEX
RERBEARAT). Ms. Wang is also a director of Guo Neng
Long Yuan Bogqi Environmental Technology (Han Chuan) Co.,
Ltd. (EaeRERBHIRERE OF)I) AR A).

Prior to joining the Group, Ms. Wang was appointed as the
deputy general manager of financial division of Sound Global
Ltd. (REEEHER2AF), a company listed on the Stock
Exchange (stock code: 00967), in October 2014. Since May
2017, she had held management position in Sangde Group
Co., Ltd. (REBEBEAR A A)) (formerly known as Beijing
Sangde Environmental Protection Group Co., Ltd. (it R&EER
REBEARAA)). In August 2018, Ms. Wang was appointed
as the financial head of solid waste center of TUS-sound
Environmental Resources Co., Lid. (RUEZRERBERBRMNE
FR72d]) (currently known as TUS Environmental Science and
Technology Development Co., Ltd. (BEIRBRIFZHRERD AR
A7))), a company listed on Shenzhen Stock Exchange (stock
code: 000826).
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Directors and Senior Management (Continued)
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Ms. Wang obtained a bachelor degree in economics from
Anhui University of Finance and Economics in July 2000 and
a master degree in economics from Yunnan Minzu University
in June 2003. She has been qualified as the intermediate
economist and advanced accountant in the PRC and the
certified management accountant in the United States of
America since November 2004, May 2012 and March 2020,
respectively.

Ms. Wang did not hold any other directorships in any listed
companies the last three years.

Mr. Yan Bo (EB)%) (“Mr. Yan”), aged 44, vice president of the
Company, joined the Group in March 2022. Mr. Yan is mainly
responsible for information management and qualified supplier
management.

Before joining the Group, Mr. Yan served as an engineer
and quality information supervisor of the Quality Department
in Shanghai General Motors from July 2004 to February
2007. From February 2007 to March 2016, he served as
an international sourcing supplier quality professional and
supplier quality manager in Halliburton. From December 2016
to December 2019, he served as a senior quality manager and
the group director of operation quality for Asia Pacific region
in Wilo Group. From June 2020 to June 2021, he served as the
deputy general manager of operations of Foomay Group.

Mr. Yan obtained a bachelor's degree in automotive
engineering from Tsinghua University in August 2001 and a
master's degree in mechanical engineering from Tsinghua
University in July 2004.

Mr. Yan has not held any directorships in any listed companies
in the past three years.
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Directors and Senior Management (Continued)

Mr. Sun Liwen (F&#&3X) (“Mr. Sun”), aged 46, is the vice
president of the Company and the director of the design
institute. He joined the Group in December 2004. Mr. Sun is
mainly responsible for the management of the design institute,
the production technology department and the technical
Sun has held
various positions in Beijing Boqi, including chief engineer of

department. Since joining the Group, Mr.
technology, deputy chief engineer of the design department,
deputy director and executive deputy director of the design
institute, general manager of the technical department,
assistant to the president and director of the design institute
and vice president of the Company.

Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Sun served as the project leader
of 701st Institute of CASC from August 2000 to May 2004.
From May 2004 to November 2004, he served as the manager
of the technical department of Beijing Sound Environmental
Protection Co., Ltd.

Mr. Sun received a bachelor’'s degree in mechanical and
electronic engineering from Hefei University of Technology
in July 2000, and was awarded the title of senior engineer in
2017.

Mr. Sun has not held any directorships in any listed companies
in the past three years.
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Ms. Qian Xiaoning (#M28), aged 49, is a joint company
secretary of our Company. She was appointed as the joint
company secretary of the Company on 13 February 2017.
Ms. Qian’s biographical details are set forth in the paragraph
headed “Senior Management” above.

Ms. Wong Wai Ling (ZEEX) (“Ms. Wong”),
company secretary of our Company. She was appointed as

is a joint

the joint company secretary of the Company on 13 February
2017.

Ms. Wong has over 15 years of experience in providing
company secretarial services in Hong Kong. Ms. Wong
currently is a vice president of SWCS Corporate Services
Group (Hong Kong) Limited and is responsible for assisting
listed companies in professional company secretarial
work. Ms. Wong was admitted as associate of The Hong
Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries and was elected
as association of The Chartered Governance Institute
(formerly known as The Institute of Chartered Secretaries and
Administrators) in the United Kingdom in July 2013.

Ms. Wong was awarded a bachelor’'s degree of Arts in
Marketing and Public Relations from The Hong Kong
Polytechnic University (B T A2) in October 2007, and
obtained a master degree of Corporate Governance degree
from The Open University of Hong Kong (BEXAFAZ) in
December 2011,
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Management Discussion and Analysis

The Group is a green ecological governance enterprise that
provides environmental governance and comprehensive
services for new energy* to industrial enterprises and cities.
Our business mainly focuses on flue gas treatment, water
treatment, hazardous waste treatment/disposal, dual-carbon
energy saving and new energy. We are customer-oriented,
with the goal of achieving carbon neutrality and meeting
customer needs as our mission. We always adhere to the
philosophy of “service builds trust, and professionalism
creates value”, closely follow the development trend of the
national environmental protection industry, and are committed
to developing into a highly competitive and first-class
enterprise in the country, with integrated platforms comprising
“environmental protection and dual-carbon management
platform, operation service technology platform, and capital
investment and financing platform”, aiming to make positive
contributions to the environmental protection and ecological
civilization construction in the PRC and the world.

The year of 2022 is the year of the 20th National
Congress of the Communist Party of China. It is also an
important year for China to embark on a new journey
to comprehensively build a modern socialist country
and achieve the second centenary goal. Against the
backdrop of fierce internal competition and increasingly
complex and severe external environment, the
environmental protection industry encounters an austere
situation in which resources are actively integrated to
improve adhesion. The pace of industry integration
is accelerating, and industry competition is also
intensified. The structural, deep rooted and trending
pressures on ecological and environmental protection
have not yet been fundamentally alleviated, and the
governance of pollution problems in key regions and
industries still needs to be further strengthened.
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Currently, the fast developing stage of the
environmental protection industry is over, and the era of
mergers and integrations has just begun. Environmental
protection services are provided in the new format of
industrial chain integration, digitization, intelligence,
integrated development and comprehensive disposal.
The competition among environmental protection
enterprises has gradually shifted from the hardcore
strength of “investment and engineering” to the
competition of soft strength of refined management
in the area of “operation and technology”. Under the
new development trend, the environmental protection
industry not only provides good technical support for
pollution control, but also has opportunities for its own
development.

On 20 January 2022, the Ministry of Industry and
Information Technology, the National Development and
Reform Commission and the Ministry of Ecology and
Environment jointly issued the “Guiding Opinions on
Promoting the High-quality Development of the Iron
and Steel Industry”, which proposed to further promote
green and low-carbon practice. The opinions require
the industry to construct a resource recycling system
for the mutual development of different industry sectors,
so that more than 80% of steel production capacity
will achieve ultra-low emission transformation, the
comprehensive energy consumption per ton of steel
will be reduced by more than 2% and the consumption
intensity of water resources will be reduced by more
than 10%, with a view to ensuring carbon peaks before
2030.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

On 29 June 2022, the Ministry of Industry and
Information Technology and other six departments
issued the “Industrial Energy Efficiency Improvement
Action Plan”. Focusing on key industries, sectors and
equipment which are energy-consuming, the plan
requires to implement policies by industry and category
and systematically improve the energy efficiency level
in various industries, as well as strengthen energy
management in all dimension in the whole chain and
process, enhance standard guidance and energy-
saving services, and coordinately improve the energy
efficiency level of large, medium and small enterprises
and industrial parks. It also proposes to coordinate
and optimize industrial energy structure and digital
empowerment to facilitate energy conservation and
efficiency enhancement, and comprehensively improve
the foundation of industrial energy efficiency. Promoting
the improvement of industrial energy efficiency is an
important way to reduce carbon emissions in industrial
sectors and achieve the goal of carbon neutrality and
carbon peaking.

On 1 August 2022, the Ministry of Industry and
Information Technology, the National Development and
Reform Commission and the Ministry of Ecology and
Environment issued the “Implementation Plan for Carbon
Peaking in Industrial Sectors”. Positive progress has
been made in the optimization of the industrial structure
and energy-consumption structure, resulting in a great
improvement in the utilization efficiency of energy
resources and the formation of a number of green
factories and green industrial parks, thus laying a solid
foundation for carbon peaking in industrial sectors. By
2025, it is expected that the intensity of carbon dioxide
emissions in key industries will drop significantly. During
the “15th Five-Year Plan” period, the country will strive
to achieve carbon peaking and carbon reduction by
further optimizing the layout of the industrial structure
and continuously lowering the intensity of industrial
energy consumption and carbon dioxide emissions.
On the basis of achieving carbon peaking in industrial
sectors, the country will strengthen carbon neutrality
capabilities and basically establish a modern industrial
system featuring high efficiency, greenness, recycling
and low carbon, with a view to ensuring carbon dioxide
emissions peaking in industrial sectors by 2030.

EEEFWED T (&)
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
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On 2 November 2022, the Ministry of Science and
Technology, the Ministry of Ecology and Environment,
the Ministry of Housing and Urban-Rural Development,
the Meteorological Bureau and the Forestry and
Grassland Bureau jointly issued the “Special Plan
for Scientific and Technological Innovation in the
Field of Ecological Environment for the 14th Five-
Year Plan”. It is mentioned in the plan that in order to
actively respond to the challenges encountered in the
ecological and environmental governance of the PRC
during the “14th Five-Year Plan” period, it is necessary
to accelerate scientific and technological innovation
in the ecological environment and formulate a green
technology innovation system, so as to promote a
comprehensive green transformation of the economic
and social development and build a beautiful China.
The plan focuses on the research and development of
key technologies such as the coordinated prevention
and control of fine particles (PM2.5) and ozone (O,),
the coordinated prevention and control of ecological
environment risks relating to soil-groundwater and
the coordinated reduction of pollution and carbon
emissions.

On 14 December 2022, the Central Committee of
the Communist Party of China and the State Council
issued the “Strategic Planning Outline for Expanding
Domestic Demand (2022-2035)”, which proposes to
put more efforts to the construction of ecological and
environmental protection facilities. It also suggests
to comprehensively improve the level of ecological
environment infrastructure, build an environmental
infrastructure system integrating the treatment and
disposal facilities and monitoring and supervision
capabilities for sewage, garbage, solid and hazardous
waste and medical waste, as well as to form an
environmental infrastructure network that extends
from cities to towns and villages. It also requires
to implement major projects for the protection and
restoration of important ecosystems, promote the
establishment of an ecological protection compensation
system, comprehensively facilitate the efficient
utilization of resources and construct ecological and
environmental protection facilities that are conducive
to the enhancement of clean energy utilization and the
reduction of carbon dioxide emission. As such, the
overall infrastructure of the environmental protection
industry can be improved.
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5 P HR 15 R 5 B SR BRI AR B o

2022F 12148 » P HFP R - BKEx
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

In 2022, as affected by the coronavirus pandemic,
there were difficulties in the recovery of the world
economy and the global production and supply chain
was interrupted. Overall, the Chinese economy has
been facing pressure from shrinking demand, supply
shocks and weakening expectations. The production
and operation activities in some industries and
regions were stagnant, and the indicators such as
industrial production and electricity consumption and
freight transportation continued to decline. Against
this backdrop, the business expansion and project
execution of the Group were facing great challenges
and its revenue was affected to a certain extent.
Nevertheless, the Group has put great effort to develop
and seek new drivers for profit growth, and continuously
expand new businesses, secure new customers and
enter into new industries, thus laying a solid foundation
for the Group's strategic objectives in the “14th Five-
Year Plan” and establishing our ecological niche in the
era of environmental protection.

As of 31 December 2022, the Group’s projects had a
broad geographic coverage over China, reaching 31
provinces, municipalities and autonomous regions in
China. During the Reporting Period, flue gas treatment
and dual-carbon energy saving projects were mainly
concentrated in North China and Central Southern
China. Relying on the guidance of state policies and
driven by the Group’s strategic goals, the Group’s
business in steel and other non-electricity industries
has achieved outstanding performance. Compared with
the same period last year, the orders of O&M business
have grown significantly and the contract periods have
been relatively stable for a long term. Meanwhile, water
treatment and hazardous and solid waste treatment/
disposal projects have been steadily expanding in
Northwest China, East China and North China.

EEEFWED T (&)

2022%F - XMWRIBTE - WRKEEHR
RE - DREENEERESTEG - 1LAR
tEF PEKEEEEFRER  HEE
BMIEHRISE S o BOITERMEE
ERETHER  IX4LE BREEES
BRFEEE  AREXBHRKIERH
THERERRNKE - KX B T —ER
ERFE - @ENL  AEBDES IR
MRS RAOFBIERE - BRI EH
X -EFP —HTENRERNE B
AEEN TR IBBEREERENE
- SERRAFERTHERSKEAMN

HERENL -

HZE2022F 128318 » NEBWIER
PENEBEEEEREZ BRPEIIES -
MEkEARRE - RFEHR - BRAERE
RETREIEE T EEPAEILL NP ELE -
IRIEBERM S| BMEAREE BB 2/ iR
BT AEEEBTHESIHEETERR
SR REAFRE  ERTENREREER
ERAMERBBTERED - KEEMEE
BERIEEEBAREAILE ERME
REILRIZLIRE -

37



38 China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd. FEIEHFERF (ZEKR) GRAF

Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
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The following map shows the distribution of the projects
of the Group within the PRC as at 31 December 2022:
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

The following map shows the distribution of the projects
of the Group outside the PRC as at 31 December 2022:

As a provider of comprehensive green ecological
treatment services for the industrial environment, the
Group's business of flue gas treatment services is
mainly conducted through various business models
including EPC, O&M and concession operations
(including “Build-Operate-Transfer” or “BOT”", and
“Build-Own-Operate” or “BOO”). During the Reporting
Period, we have deeply explored the remaining
market of flue gas treatment business by continuously
strengthening the construction of our customer service
system and leveraging our engineering implementation
experience. Our business segments are as follows:

EEENWED T (&)
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
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EPC

EPC business mainly involves providing project
design, equipment and materials procurement, project
construction and equipment installment services in
relation to SO, or NOx emission control and dust
removal for industrial customers such as power plants,
steel factories, chemical plants, refining and building
material companies. In recent years, with changes
in environmental protection policies, the Group has
continued to expand the scope of EPC business
customers, from the traditional coal-fired power plant
flue gas treatment industry to other industries such as
petrochemical, steel, gas, electrolytic aluminum, coking,
refining and building materials, and has repeatedly
achieved remarkable results in the non-electricity
market. As of 31 December 2022, the Group had 10
new EPC projects, with a total contract value amounting
to approximately RMB429 million.

The following table sets forth the status of the Group’s
newly added EPC projects during the Reporting Period:

Project name Type of project
ERER HEER
Supplementary Agreement for SCR Denitrification Denitrification

Upgrading Project of Sintering Plant of Hebei
Yanshan Steel Group Co Ltd.

MERLEEEEERATNELEBRSCREMEIELZEE M
HBRmE

The Project of Installation of Catalyst and Sonic Denitrification
Sootblower to No. 1 and No. 2 Boiler of Hebei
Zhuozhou Jingyuan Thermal Power Co., Ltd.

AAFMREREEREAL AT, 25 hEmMERLE B
PESUVEIE]

Design Project for Sintered Particles Upgrading and Desulfurization and
Renovation Project of No. 1 and 3 Sintering Plants of dust removal
Hebei Jinxi Steel Group Co., Ltd

i ERRE S ERN AR AR T SHRERDRE  WERRE
BiERst 2R

k) BRAE

EPC

EPCEMREEF R AEE « ME - tT -

RILRRM S TERS —SiLh -
%ﬁﬂ%ﬂ&%@ﬁﬁk
PERHRAE -

Fx -

EEER

8
i—tﬁxﬁ

RELZERY -0
Bfé%lﬂ%ﬂzﬁw@%{t CREEHE
BAEPCEK TP &HE -

AEL
{1

EZEBE

EREFARTRAREAL - 95 - 1
T BRE M RICREN - EHEE

BTG ERES -
H - KEBEFHIE10EEPCER -
SHMARKEA2HETT -

HE2022F12 A31

@i AR

RI|BERA - AEBEFIEWEPCEB BN

m -

Newly
built/
upgraded

g/ wE

Upgraded

i

Newly built

iz

Upgraded

B¢

Date of
contract

AR HH

January 2022

20221 1

January 2022

20221 1

February 2022

2022%2H

Aggregate
contract
value

AR

FRMB million
AEHBET

2
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
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No.
B

Newly Aggregate
built/ Date of contract
Project name Type of project upgraded contract value
R BHEER e,/ M BRETRE ARE
FAMB million
ANERBET
Equipment Supply Project for Sintered Particles Desulfurization and Upgraded February 2022 24
Upgrading and Renovation of No. 1 and 3 Sintering dust removal
Plants of Hebei Jinxi Steel Group Co., Ltd.
ALEERESERNERAAIRER —ZRBNNRE  BRRIGE i 2022%2R 24
BiEREHSER
Construction and Installation Project for Sintered Desulfurization and Upgraded February 2022 25
Particles Upgrading and Renovation of No. 1 and 3 dust removal
Sintering Plants of Hebei Jinxi Steel Group Co., Ltd.
ARAREEERNERAARER ——REANRE  BRIGE Pg 202252 25
BiERZER
General Contracting Project for Hot Blast Furnace Denitrification Newly built March 2022 29
Denitrification System of Iron-making Plant of Hebei
Yanshan Steel Group Co., Ltd.
AARLBEEEFRAARERAREN A EAR  HW i 2022535 29
5H
Upgrading Project of Ultra-low Emission Flue and Fan ~ Desulfurization and Upgraded March 2022 23
for Flue Gas Desulfurization and Denitrification of No. denitrification
4 Nickeliron Kiln of Guangdong Century Qingshan
Nickel Industry Co., Ltd.
BERELFUBXERLA4KEEERERMRBHEE MRk bE & 2022535 28
wmﬁﬁ&@%ﬁbﬁﬁ
Master Contracting Project of No. 1 Sintering Machine  Desulfurization, Newly built July 2022 115
Flue Gas Purification Device relating to the denitrification and
Integrated Project of Removing the Old District of dust removal
HBIS Hansteel from Urban Area
AATAZEERRAEA HRERERMLRERAR BN HERRE k=4 202247 15
5H
Expansion Project for Flue Gas Desulfurization and Wet  Desulfurization and Upgraded July 2022 57
Electrostatic Dust Removal with 400kt/a Pre-baked dust removal
Anode of Xinjiang Shenhuo Carbon Products Co.,
Ltd.
HEBAREIRAERA RO BREGEREEANTE  RERRE B 202247 57
HEABREERER
Engineering Upgrading Project for 800kt/a Aluminum Desulfurization Upgraded August 2022 145
Alloy Electrolysis Flue Gas Desulfurization of Xinjiang
Shenhuo Coal and Electricity Co., Ltd.
MEGNKEARAFL0K ata s e ERERNTIRY Mk K 202248 145

ERA
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

EEEFWED N (&)

O&M

O&M services mainly include operation services and
regular maintenance services for desulfurization,
denitrification and dust removal facilities owned by the
customers. Under the O&M projects, our customers
are either charged (i) service fees based on the total
amount of on-grid electricity or sintered ton of ore
generated during the service period, or (ii) a fixed price
determined based on the pre-agreed scope of work.
Revenue from the O&M business provides the Group
with sustainable source of income and stable cash flow.

During the Reporting Period, the Group had a total
of 23 O&M projects in operation, covering industrial
sectors such as electricity and steel. The scope of the
Group's O&M services has successfully expanded from
the original environmental protection facilities to O&M
of generator units, and the 135 MW generator unit of

B4

BHRERGEIEBRUEPHEAOLR - B
Ay K B BE SR B 1R (I8 & IR TG T AR M AR
%o gUEHIAR - HAIRE P YBER () ER
RIGHME - HEENEEMBEESFED
RIBE - (i) RIBEBEEBEN TIFRERE
ERER - EREBRAR SRS EREHR
FAEMEBARBENRENRERE -

RMEHRA - AEERG3FERENEH
HE  BEEHRESETIEES A%
EEITHE R S E R RA FNIRRRIERK
MWhEERERAEER - BFFENZER
i 135 EHALHNANE A E135MW iR
AR A HE R BEM -

Jinxi Steel which we have newly contracted is the first
135MW supercritical gas-powered generating set in

China.
The following table sets forth the installed capacities RBEER - NEERNREERIERNE
and status of the O&M projects of the Group under BARERIEEBANAT :

operation during the Reporting Period:

Starting Expiry date of
No. Project name Type of project date of service service contract Installed capacity
¥ EEER BREY Riem A8 RBEKEREH RHRE
(Month/Year) (Month/Year)
(%/R) (%/R)
1 Yangcheng #1-6 Unit Flue Gas Desulfurization and July 2018 March 2023 6x350MW
Desulfurization O&M Project (Note 1) dust removal
G -6 AR R RERER (W) R E 2018%7A 2023%3A 6x350MW
2 Yangcheng #7-8 Unit Flue Gas Desulfurization, dust June 2018 March 2023 2x600MW
Desulfurization O&M Project (Note 1) removal and slag
removal
BT8R AR RN RERER (1) R ERE 20186 2023%3A 2x600MW
3 Qinzhou Desulfurization O&M Project Desulfurization July 2015 June 2024 2x630MW+2x 1000MW
PMBEELIER it 201557A 202456 8 2x630MW-+2x1000MW
4 Jingjiang Flue Gas Desulfurization and Dust ~ Desulfurization and March 2016 December 2023 2x660MW
Removal O&M Project dust removal
BIERRERGEERER BRI E 2016%3 A 2023F 121 2x660MW



No.
b

Project name

REER

Yangxi Flue Gas Desulfurization and
Denitrification O&M Project

BRERMTNHELEE

Shouguang Auxiliary Ashing and Sulfurization
Control System Commissioned Operation
Project

SHRGHHEZRZTETER

Jinxi Steel O&M Project

RRMEEEER
Jinxi Special Steel O&M Project

ARGHELRR

Denitrification, Desulfurization and Dust
Removal O&M Project on 350m? Sintering
Machines of Tianjin Iron Plant

REHBI0TEARNERHEREELER

Denitrification O&M Project on 360m?
Sintering Machines of Tianjin Iron Plant

REHBI60 T REEETHERER

Desulfurization, Denitrification and
Wastewater Zero-discharge System
Equipment Maintenance Works under the
O&M Project of No. 5 & 6 units of Yangxi
Power Plant

BREEBES  HARGHEREKSHZ
GREEERR

Operation and Maintenance Service Project
of Environmental Protection Facilities of
Shanxi Yuguang Power Generation Co.,
Ltd.

WESKETAREELARRREETRER
#HER

Annual Report 2022 F 3}

Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
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Type of project
HRER

Desulfurization and
denitrification
Bim T

Desulfurization

ik

Denitrification,
desulfurization and
dust removal

HEknkkE

Denitrification,
desulfurization and
dust removal

TR Lo S PR EE

Denitrification,
desulfurization and
dust removal

HERnRGE

Denitrification

ik

Desulfurization,
denitrification and
wastewater zero-
discharge

g

Denitrification,
desulfurization and
dust removal

TR AR SR EE

Starting
date of service

R 2% B 4
(Month/Year)
(£/8)

January 2017
2017414

May 2018

2018%5A
March 2019

20195 3R

March 2019

2019F3A

November 2019

2019F11 A

December 2019

2019%12A
January 2022

20221 A

December 2021

20215124

Expiry date of
service contract

PR & KER A &
(Month/Year)
(£/8)

December 2025
2025512

March 2024

20243 R
February 2025

2025%2

June 2023

2023F2A

November 2022

2022511 A

November 2022

2022%11A
August 2027

20278 A

July 2023

2023%7H

Installed capacity
EHAE

2x660MW+2x600MW

2x660MW+2x600MW
2x1000MW

2x1000MW
265 m? sintering
machines

265 m* R
2x2101 +1x265
sintering machines

2x210 m?+1x265 m?
3501 sintering
machines

350 m?gEAat
3601 sintering
machines

360 m?gE4at
2x1240MW

2x1240MW

2x300MW+2x350MW

2x300MW+2x350MW
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
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Starting
No. Project name Type of project date of service
B% HEER BEERY R 2% B 4
(Month/Year)
(%/R)
13 Hegang Chenggang O&M Project Denitrification, April 2022
desulfurization and
dust removal
A RE A R PR LBt S PR EE 202244 A
14 Desulfurization and Denitrification System Denitrification, July 2021
Contract Operation Project desulfurization and
dust removal
RAMEEEERLAGEB_ENRNHZS HERRRRE 202157
RBEERA
15 Sintering Machine Flue Gas Purification Denitrification, From the date of
Device O&M Project relating to the desulfurization and uploading the
Integrated Project of Removing the Old dust removal environmental
District of HBIS Hansteel from Urban Area protection
of Handan Steel Group Co., Ltd. information to the
Internet
HERGEEERECATTALHLERN  HERRRRE RREBIM E R
BRERAERER I REERER i
16 2x1000MW Desulfurization System O&M Lime sulfur system August 2021
Project of SDIC Nanyang
Bk @B 2x 1000MWRL B ZETE T4 EE R KRS 202148 A
17 2x660MW Lime Sulfur and Coal Ash and slag removal, ~ November 2022
Transportation and Maintenance Project of desulfurization and
Panji Power Plant of Huainan Mining denitrification
BEEMREEEEHGOMVRTBAES  BRRE - B B 202211 A
%iEEA
18 Environmental Protection Facilities O&M Desulfurization and April 2022
Project of Shanxi International Energy dust removal
Yuguang Coal and Electricity Co., Ltd.
WEERERRLEEERECAARRINE NERRE 20224 A
#EH
19 Desulfurizer Purchase and Sale Project of Denitrification, February 2022

Chengde Branch of Hebei Steel Co., Ltd. desulfurization and
dust removal
MHERDBRARZEHIAARGHREEE  HENERRE 20222 R
R

Expiry date of
service contract

R & ER A
(Month/Year)
(£/8)

April 2027

2027%4R
June 2024

20246 A

Contract period of 5
years

ARH5F

August 2023

2023F8A
November 2024

2024511 A

March 2025

20253 A

June 2027

202752

Installed capacity
EHRE

1801 sintering
machines

180 m2E Ak
2651 sintering
machines

265 m2E L

4351 sintering
machines

435 mABEETE

2x1000MW

2x1000MW

2x660MW

2x660MW

1x1000MW

1x1000MW

1801’ sintering
machines

180 m2E 4514



No.
b

20

21

22

23

Project name

REER

Desulfurization and Denitrification
Outsourcing Operation Project of Sintering
Plant 450 of Hebei Jinxi Steel Group Co.,
Ltd.

mitRmALEERNERAREAR408H
RHERENREEER

Ash Vulcanization Auxiliary Control Operation
and Auxiliary Production Service Project
of Qingyuan Power Plant of Guangdong
Company

BRARSRERRRI BIEETREYEE
RHEE

O&M Project (Excluding Desulfurization and
Denitrification) for 135 MW Generator Unit
of Jinxi Steel

ERMEISEERA (THmbE) ke
H

O&M Project for 299,000 cubic meters Blast
Furnace Gas Tank of Jinxi Steel

2RME0 9B REFAEETEEER
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
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Type of project
HRER

Desulfurization and
denitrification

BB LB TP 2

Ash vulcanization
auxiliary control
operation and
auxiliary production
service

REHLBEETR
o ERY

O&M for generator unit

RERAES

0&M for blast furnace

gas tank

Starting
date of service

R 2% B 4
(Month/Year)
(£/8)

September 2022

202249 A

October 2022

2022510 A

October 2022

2022%10A

October 2022

2022F10A

Expiry date of
service contract Installed capacity
FREENERAS ERRE
(Month/Year)
(£/8)
August 2025 4501t sintering
machines
20258 A 450 A
October 2025 2x300MW+2x350MW
2025F10 A 2x300MW+
2x350MW
October 2026 135MW
202610 A 135MW
October 2026 299,000 cubic meters
202610 A 29981

Note 1:Upon the expiration of the contract, it can be renewed

twice for one year according to the terms of the

contract.

Concession Operation Business

Under the concession operation business model, the

1Rt 1 - ERTE R AT IR E AR I — F R B

BAREER

ERFREEBRAT  AEERERE

Group is responsible for the financing, investment,
construction and operation of a project according to its
concession contracts with its customers.

In 2022, the Group continued to carry out its concession
operation business, including desulfurization,
denitrification and green island. As of 31 December
2022, the Group accumulated seven concession
operation projects (Note 2), all of which have been
put into operation smoothly, laying a strong foundation
for the Group’s continuous operation and stable
development.

HEEFIIVNEFEEARR/EBERE
BE - RE BRNEZ -

20224 » AEBMEEELHFIFRLER
% SRR - REERRS - R20224F
12A318  AEERFERHTEERS
REIER (H2) MEEBHEIERKR
B RARERBERENRERREEE
BE -
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
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The following table sets forth details of the concession
operation projects of the Group under operation during

the Reporting Period (Note 1):

Project name

EERA

Jiangxi Jinggangshan BOT Project

IESHUBOTER

Shanxi Hejin BOT Project

WA #BOTIER

Shanxi Puzhou Phase | BOT Project
(Note 2)

WisEH—HBOTER
(Hitz)
Shanxi Puzhou Phase I
BOT Project
WHM = BOTEE
Xinjiang Shenhuo BOT Project
#EEABOTIRE
Huainan Gugiao BOT Project
EHBRBOTEE
Xinjiang Guotai Xinhua BOT Project
HEERINEBOTAR
Guangxi Laibin Desulfurization,
Denitrification and Dust Removal
BOO Project
BEREMNGHE
KREBOOEE

Installed
capacity
EHAE

2x300MW+
2X660MW

2x300MW+
2X660MW
2x350MW

2x350MW

2x300MW

2x300MW

2x350MW

2x350MW
4x350MW
4x350MW
2x330MW
2x330MW
2x350MW
2x350MW
2x300MW

2x300MW

Type of
project
EEER

Desulfurization

ik

Denitrification

Bt

Denitrification

Bt

Desulfurization

B

Green Island
BRE
Green Island
BRE
Green lsland
BRE
Green Island

Newly
built/

Upgraded
R/ M

Newly
built and
upgraded

HRER
i
Newly built

i

Newly built

i

Newly built

i
Upgraded
i
Upgraded
g
Upgraded
&
Upgraded

ik

RBEMA - AERERENFFFEERE
BT (BEE) -

Total
investment
RE4E
RMB million
NEREET

386

(Note 3)

386 (#13)

90

90

84

84
112

112
498 (Note 3)
498 (Hit3)
173
173
150
150
303 (Note 3)

303 (#i23)

Date of signing
contract
SRETEH
(Month/Year)
(%/R)

January 2008
(for Phase 1)
August 2008

(for Phase I1)
200851 A (—5)
2008587 (=5)
June 2012

201256

June 2012

2012468
May 2014

201455R
June 2017
2017%6R
May 2018
2018554
July 2018
201857
December 2018

2018512

Expiry date of
concession period
BTEERRERAH
(Month/Year)
(£/R)

July 2030 (for Phase 1)
December 2030
(for Phase 1)

2030%7A(—H)
20305127 (=5)
September 2033

(for Unit #1)

May 2033

(for Unit #2)
203359R (1FHEA)
2033%5 8 (2354
January 2034

(for Unit #1)

May 2033

(for Unit #2)
20341 R (1357444)
2033557 (2FEAE)
End of 2037

2037ER
End of 2032
032FK
End of 2033
2033% K
June 2028
202856 A
End of 2033

2033F K
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

On 30 December 2022, Beijing Boqgi and Shanxi
Ltd. (ILLAZSHE
Al) ("“Shanxi Yuguang’) entered into a

Yuguang Power Generation Co.,
EREMER
termination agreement, pursuant to which, among
others, Shanxi Yuguang agreed to purchase and
Beijing Bogi agreed to sell the Yuguang BOT Facilities.
For further details, please refer to the announcement
of the Company headed “Discloseable Transaction
— Disposal of the Yuguang BOT Facilities” dated 30

December 2022.

Shanxi Puzhou Phase | BOT Project is currently under
negotiation of being repurchased by the owner, and the

related BOT business has been suspended.

The environmental protection facilities of Jiangxi
Jinggangshan BOT Project, Xinjiang Shenhuo
BOT Project and Guangxi Laibin Desulfurization,
Denitrification and Dust Removal BOO Project have
been optimized in terms of their process, thus the

investment amount has increased accordingly.

Hiat -

EEENWED T (&)

2022412 301 b REFE |72 K3
BERERETRA (NWWASK ) ST R IEHE
Bt (EReE) LESXRERE LR
TRBEHESHBOTEM - BHFE  F2H
ANARIBHAE2022F12 A0 BIZE A AT
BRS - HESHBOTREI DL -

WLEEsHEM —HIBOTIE B BN ¥ = 0 Ba s
B HEABOTEKEEF °

LEFHEILBOTIER - %ﬁig?\ﬁﬁkBOTI@E & &
FERB AR AL AH R EBOOIE B BV IRIR R HE D Rl
HITTIEEL - E15 ?x§%5$ﬁfi‘bﬂ 0
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

EEEFWED N (&)

2.2

Water Treatment Business

During the Reporting Period, the Group’'s water
treatment business has developed with favorable
momentum. Relying on its engineering implementation
experience and performance foundation in the field of
water treatment, the Group successfully explored the
markets of the pharmaceutical and paper industries.
Changzhi Yuanyan Pharmaceutical Technology Co., Ltd.
is a pharmaceutical enterprise in the park where the
Group’s Lubao Industrial Park Wastewater Treatment
Project is located. The Group conducts advanced
treatment and concentration of the pretreated sewage
to achieve near zero discharge in the park. The pulping
and paper-making sewage treatment transformation
EPC project of Shandong Bohui Paper Co., Ltd. is a
large-scale technical transformation general contracting
project in the field of domestic pulping and paper-
making sewage treatment in recent years. The project
adopts the Group’s advanced industrial water treatment
integrated technology to effectively remove COD and
pollutants such as total nitrogen and total phosphorus to
ensure the efficient and stable operation of the system,
while realizing the reuse of reclaimed water and saving
water resources. As of 31 December 2022, the Group
had three new water treatment projects, with a total
contract value of approximately RMB295 million.

2.2

KR

BREBMAN  AEEKEEEBEREZR
o REASEEKEEESINIRER
KCER RN ERE - P INRAR T B B ME A
TENMS  c RAMTEBEBBREAERA
AANEENKEE T (B RIS/KEEEA
FTEREAMNBENE  AEEBHERE
BEOEKETREREMESE  EHE
ERTHN - ILREERERGARRD
A — B E 5K R BUEEPCIE B 5L A
REBUEENTEKREEAERMN - B
EKBCOD ~ AR - BBZ 5L REFR
FaMEBrETHRE  BEAPKEA
BiEKER - HE2022F 1283180 &
EEFEESMEKERIEE - BtARLSHE
PANRBE205BETT ©
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
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R|BEMA - AEBERITHKEEER

The following table sets forth details of the water N
treatment projects being implemented by the Group HEWAT :

during the Reporting Period:

Date of Expiry date of
Type of signing service contract
Project name project contract (month/year)
& RBERNERAEH
R HEER HIE (£/R)
Sewage Advanced Treatment and Recycle Project for Coking N/A (hete) June 2019 N/A
Waste water/sewage and Renewable Resource Utilization of
Shanxi Lubao Industrial Park
WHEHETEEREE(7) KR TER® 201956 TEm
BERRILAATKRERERERER
Concentrated Water Advanced Treatment System Project of N/A ete) November 2020 N/A
Lubao Industrial Park Sewage Treatment Center
RETRERSKRETLRKAE TEm® 20204117 T
REZHAR
Wastewater Zero Discharge Project for the Coking Plant of EPC August 2021 N/A
Tianjin Iron Works Co., Ltd.
REEBAR D SR KTHHIRR EPC 20218 A TER
Wastewater Treatment System EPC Project of EPC September 2021 N/A
Binzhou Hongnuo Company
BNERRRIBKRE FMEPCTIZAR EPC 2021497 TEm
Technical Service Project for Yakela Sewage Treatment Station of 0&M October 2021 September 2024
Sinopec Northwest Qilfield Branch
PA{LELRES R FRR AKX E# 2021610 20245 9R
RIR IR i R 18 B
Domestic Sewage Treatment and Operation Commissioned 0&M January 2022 June 2024
Project of Xinjiang Northwest Qilfield Drilling Team
MmEn R EAR R KRR E B 20221 202446 A
ET&R7RE
Wastewater/Sewage Collection and Treatment Project of 0&M January 2022 January 2023
Changzhi Yuanyan Pharmaceutical Technology Co., Ltd.
FAMTEBERRARLA (B&))5K E# 20226 1A 2023F1A
EMRRER
Sewage Treatment and Renovation EPC Project for Pulping and EPC April 2022 N/A
Paper Production of Shandong Bohui Paper Co., Ltd.
LR B AT AR B IR A Al SIS E A 5K EPC 2022%4R TER

RIESIEEPCIER

Note: Such projects belong to self-owned assets and are not

applicable to this classification.

R FRABREBEE  THEBMUESIE
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
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2.3

Hazardous and Solid Waste Treatment/Disposal
Business

During the Reporting Period, the Group’s Drilling Mud
Solid Waste Treatment O&M Project in Xinjiang Drilling
Area has been operating smoothly, with a designed
processing capacity of 120,000 tons per year. In the
field of co-processing of cement kilns, the construction
of the first phase of the Cooperative Hazardous and
Solid Waste Disposal Project of Tangshan Yandong
Cement Kiln in China has been completed, and the
hazardous waste business license is being processed.
The project is planned to be invested and constructed
in two phases. After the completion and operation of the
project, the annual processing capacity of hazardous
solid waste is expected to reach about 100,000 tons.
Qinghai Boqi, a subsidiary of the Group, was affected
by factors such as increasingly stringent regulatory
environment and landscape on cross-province transfer
of hazardous waste in the Qinghai Province and the
lockdown caused by the coronavirus pandemic in
2022, which resulted in significant changes in operating
environment and future development prospects
of Qinghai Boqi. The Group has further signed a
supplementary agreements to adjust the consideration
for acquisition of Qinghai Bogi with reference to
the revised valuation as at 30 June 2022 which
greatly reduced the Group’s investment cost on the
projects of Qinghai Bogi. The Group has invested in
the construction of the Hazardous Waste Packaging
Comprehensive Utilization Project of Qinghai Boqi.
Through the planning of its hazardous and solid waste
treatment/disposal business, the Group is expected to
further open up the market of the hazardous and solid
waste treatment/disposal business.

Note: For further details, please refer to the Company’s

announcement dated 2 December 2022.

2.3

EEEEREEREXR

RBEERN - AEENFAELHETLRE
FRFERERIPERTEEIEFES « &5
BB HEGE128 : KEERRAERSE
G BRI EERREEEEER
BIHE —HEAERTN  EEHEER
RV TR ZBEEREOMEKRE
B ERRERNCRESTEEESR
BENOEM : AEEFAAFTEHETN
022F X EBEERENBEEAEBHNETS
REBEMNERBBESE  UERFEEBER
EIZHEENTE  BUSTEEFTHLE
REMARBEEEETRANE(L A&
EiE— R TR A S - BIE2022F6
AB0B MBI HERARET 5 8EFMHK
BRE® BARERETAEEHSE
BREEMRERAE - AEBEREER

SEETEREEREMERATAER -
BRYUCEEREESEXNME A%
EEZ2E—SHFAGREEREREERT

35 o

i BEFEE
FI2H2HBINE »
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

Dual-Carbon Energy Saving Business

During the Reporting Period, the Group’s dual-carbon
energy saving business was carried out in an orderly
manner, and it always seeks to further expand its
market share in the field of dual-carbon energy saving
business. The CDQ Project of Tianjin Iron Plant has
been officially put into operation during the Reporting
Period. The contract model was changed from the
original EMC model to the BOT model in July 2022 with
a contract term of 10 years, which will provide a stable
source of income for the Group in the mid- to long-term,
thus laying a foundation for the strategic deployment of
the Group’s dual-carbon energy saving business.

In 2022, as affected by the local and overseas
macroeconomy and the domestic pandemic situation,
the Company’'s market expansion and project
execution were restricted, bringing great challenges
to the production and operation of the Company.
Nevertheless, the Company has continued to step up
its efforts to explore new business areas and improve
its organizational management level and technological
innovation capabilities, thus ensuring the normal
operation of various business segments and maintaining
a sound asset structure.

Revenue

In the 2022 financial year, the Group’s total revenue
was RMB1,900 million, representing a decrease of
9.2% from RMB2,092 million for the year ended 31
December 2021 (the “2021 financial year”), mainly due
to the following reasons: (i) the progress of certain EPC
projects was delayed due to the impact of the lockdown
policy relating to coronavirus pandemic; (ii) the power
generation of certain concession operation projects
decreased as compared with 2021 and the services
under Shanxi Yuguang BOT Project were terminated;
and (iii) the revenue from the hazardous and solid waste
treatment/disposal business decreased due to the
impact of the coronavirus pandemic and environmental
inspections.

2.4

EEEFWED T (&)

HREMR  ARENERAEESEFH
B WIRRE R — DA R X
EIFHTIHBMEE - KEHMZIEETRE
BERBMEBAANERKE  &REAR
2022%7 AREAMEMCEREE ABOT
BX - ARB10F P RN AEES
RIEBEHBRARIR - AEBEERETEHE
B {5 R B TE LR o

20224 - XEININEEEER S RBEIRH
BRIEZE - ARmWmiGHhENER BT
IR BARBEELE T RIBADE
IEE - ARIN/NCTR IS RN - DI 3 P8
PN E - JRFHARE B KM BT Bl T
B RESEBRRETEE H BEMS
BARREE R AT

L'ON

R2022HEE - AEENRABER
AR®E1,9008 &7 - BEZE2021F12H
S1THLEFE (2021 BEE]) HARKE
2,002BETTHA9.2%  EZHN()ZH
BEBHERETE XHEPCEHEEE
WELE (B T 2T B B B 282021
FHEARLRILAEHXBOTHEE REK
I R(iNEREREREXEBIHHEE
BNRRBREZEEBURA TR -
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
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The Group generates revenue primarily from four
operating segments: (i) flue gas treatment, (ii) water
treatment; (iii) hazardous and solid waste treatment/
disposal; and (iv) dual-carbon energy saving business.
The following table sets forth a breakdown of the
revenue of the Group by segment for the periods

REEF EHE MO ELLE S ZBHEVUA - (i)
BRI : (IKEE : (i) EERERIER
B R(iv)ERETREEL - TREIIAE
ER AT REARR D RS 5 U ARBA -

indicated.
Segment revenue
2 Eur
Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31H

2021
20214
RMB’000
AREFT
Flue Gas Treatment Business ERUAEER 1,510,016 1,751,589
EPC EPC 568,983 715,703
O&M B 400,429 394,927
Concession Operation SRS 504,104 582,157
Of which: Construction Hep @ #3& 30,484 39,439
Operation e 473,620 542,718
Others Ht 36,500 58,802
Water Treatment Business KR K 270,878 100,286

Hazardous and Solid Waste EEEREEE X
Treatment/Disposal Business 11,717 20,062
Dual-Carbon Energy Saving Business ERRENBE TS 107,637 220,235
Total st 1,900,248 2,092,172

For the 2022 financial year, revenue generated from the
Group's flue gas treatment business segment was as
follows:

. Revenue from EPC business was RMB569 million,
representing a decrease of 20.5% from RMB716
million for the 2021 financial year, mainly due to
the delay in the progress of new contracts, tender
works and certain EPC projects under operation
as a result of the impact of the lockdown policy
relating to coronavirus pandemic;

I

R20220FE » AEBERGEEL D
U AN

. EPCEBUWARARKES698H
JL C 2021 R FEMARKT16
BETLTHL205%  TEHREH
BRIGHEZEBRTEE  FEER -
RIEETERIBHERITEPCIEE
EELELE
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

o Revenue from O&M business was RMB400
million, representing an increase of 1.3% from
RMB395 million for the 2021 financial year, mainly
due to the increase in the number of new mid-
and long-term O&M orders in the non-electricity
sector; and

° Revenue from concession operation business
was RMB504 million, representing a decrease of
13.4% from RMB582 million for the 2021 financial
year, mainly due to (i) a year-on-year decrease
in power generation of certain concession
operation projects as a result of the impact of the
coronavirus pandemic; and (ii) the termination of
the services under Shanxi Yuguang BOT Project.

For the 2022 financial year, revenue from the Group’s
water treatment business segment was RMB271 million,
representing an increase of 171.0% from RMB100
million for the 2021 financial year, mainly due to market
expansion and the increase in business scale.

For the 2022 financial year, revenue from the Group’s
hazardous and solid waste treatment/disposal business
segment was RMB12 million, representing a decrease
of 40.0% from RMB20 million for the 2021 financial
year, mainly due to the delay in related administrative
approvals under the impact of the coronavirus
pandemic and environmental inspections, which
resulted in the restriction on operations and declining
revenues.

For the 2022 financial year, revenue from the Group’s
dual-carbon energy saving business segment was
RMB108 million, representing a decrease of 50.9%
from RMB220 million for the 2021 financial year, mainly
because construction revenue significantly decreased
year-on-year as the related projects completed
construction and entered into operating stage.

EEEFWED T (&)

. BHEBHIRABAREI0EE
TC - B2021 B FE M AR K395
BETEMNI.3%  TEHRIEE
EEEPRAESTEEN: &

. FHEEEBHWARBARKES04
BEIL ' W01 BEFEEMARK
582HE LA 13.4%  TEHR
(T BRIEHE  FoiEigs
HEBRESRLMEE  Ri)LES
¥ BOTIE B ARFGAR L o

R2022B U E - AEBKEEEBSE
A BARB27T1EEL © 820218 K
FEMAREI00B8ETIEMNI71.0% £
EHATIGHEREBRELM -

R20220FE - AEERBEFEERIER
BEBOANKABARE1I2BEE T -
R2021 0 EEMARE 208 BT
40.0% ' TEZHREZHERBERBRRRE
FE  HBITHREMTE  CEZR K
AT o

R2022B R E - REEEREEEBZ D
HBRABARE108EE T © 8]20218f
BEEMARE2208 B TH A 50.9% °
FTEHREERRTNK - EAZERER
BIEW AR KRR D o
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
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Cost of Sales and Services

For the 2022 financial year, the Group’s cost of sales
and services was RMB1,509 million, representing a
decrease of 11.5% from RMB1,705 million for the 2021
financial year, mainly due to (i) the delay in the progress
of certain EPC projects due to the impact of the
lockdown policy relating to coronavirus pandemic; (ii)
a decrease in power generation of certain concession
operation projects as compared to 2021 and the
termination of the services under the Shanxi Yuguang
BOT Project; and (iii) the hazardous and solid waste
treatment/disposal business being affected by the
coronavirus pandemic and environmental inspections.

For the 2022 financial year, the cost of sales and
services of the Group’s flue gas treatment business
segment are as follows:

° The cost of sales and services for EPC business
amounted to RMB535 million, representing a
decrease of 19.5% from RMB665 million for the
2021 financial year, mainly due to the delay in
the progress of new contracts, tender works and
certain EPC projects under operation as a result
of the impact of the lockdown policy relating to
coronavirus pandemic;

° The cost of sales and services for O&M business
amounted to RMB286 million, representing a
decrease of 5.9% from RMB304 million for the
2021 financial year, mainly due to the reduction
of operating costs resulting from changes in the
service scope of certain projects and optimization
of organization and management; and

° The cost of sales and services for concession
operation business amounted to RMB376 million,
representing a decrease of 15.3% from RMB444
million for the 2021 financial year, mainly due
to (i) the decrease in power generation of
certain concession operation projects and the
termination of the services under Shanxi Yuguang
BOT Project; and (ii) the reduction in operating
cost due to the optimization of production
process.

HERBRBRA

R2022B U E - AL E R HE R AR
KEARKE1 5098 E T © 82021 HBF
EHARBA1706BE TR 11.5% £
ZHN()VZHIERBEHIZEEREE - BH
EPCIEB H#EEE : (i) BoIFHELEE
BEER2021FFH P RILASHKBOTIA
BRBEL : R(iVECEEEEES %
SHERBIRFEREFE -

R2022MBEE » ARBERAGEEE S
EBEVEHE MRS AT ¢

. EPCEBHHEE RREXEA/AR
#5355 B BT E2021 M FEER
ARMe65BEITMA19.5% « =
EHRE N ERIBHEBRYE
MiEaR - BIREIIERBOEHR
fTEPCIHE # L :

. BHREEBHHEELRBEKABAR
k286 B BT+ #2021 M FE K
AR¥EI04BETHAD5.9% £ B
AR E D TH B AR5 &1 B & F KA
EIRE( - BERANRE : &

. RS EEBNEE RRBKA
BARKIT6EET  B20215
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15.3% * EEZHR()F D FFFFgE
BHEHEERDRILEENXBOTHE
BRI I R AEETBE -
BEERARIE -
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

For the 2022 financial year, the cost of sales and
services for water treatment business segment was
RMB213 million, representing an increase of 238.1%
from RMB63 million for the 2021 financial year, mainly
due to market expansion and the increase in business
scale.

For the 2022 financial year, the cost of sales and
services for hazardous and solid waste treatment/
disposal business segment was RMB13 million,
representing a decrease of 18.8% from RMB16 million
for the 2021 financial year, mainly due to the delay in
related administrative approvals under the impact of the
coronavirus pandemic and environmental inspections,
which resulted in the restriction on operations and
declining costs.

For the 2022 financial year, the cost of sales and
services for dual-carbon energy saving business
segment was RMB85 million, representing a decrease
of 60.1% from RMB213 million for the 2021 financial
year, mainly because construction cost significantly
decreased year-on-year as the related projects
completed construction and entered into operating
stage.

Gross Profit and Gross Profit Margin

For the 2022 financial year, the Group's gross profit
was RMB391 million, representing an increase of 0.8%
from RMB388 million for the 2021 financial year, and
the gross profit margin was 20.6%, increased by 2.1
percentage points from the 2021 financial year, mainly
because of the reduction in operating cost due to the
optimization of production process of projects and
organizational management.

EEENWED T (&)

R2022MFE » KEBHEH D A 8H
EERBRERABARK213EET ' &
2021 BLEEMARKG63IEELIEM
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18.8% * TEARIZHTEBERIRERE
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B - BERARLE KRR -

E‘B

nﬂ}*\\*ﬁﬁ

Z)
el
TUR D
CEANE

EFNRENR

R2022MBEE - REENENAAR
SO HEIL  B2021 T HFEMARYE
388 BB TEK0.8% * EFEAE20.6% -
BO021HBFEEEM2ABMESE 2
MR AEEEELEETIEREHEERE
b+ EER AR o

55



5/6\3 China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd. FEIEHFERF (ZEKR) GRAF

Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
EEENWRED T (&)

TRMFI A& BN BEE£55 B
EFIREFNE

The following table sets forth the Group’s gross profit
and gross profit margin for each of the business
segment for the periods indicated:

Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31HILEE

2022 2021
20225 20214
Gross Gross
Gross Profit Gross Profit
Profit Margin Profit Margin
EF EF= E7 EF=E
RMB’000 % RMB’000 %
ARETR A7t AR¥T T Aokt
Flue Gas Treatment Business [ERAIE %75
EPC EPC 33,804 5.9 50,976 71
O&M B 113,971 28.5 91,757 23.2
Concession Operation T 128,126 25.4 138,071 23.7
Of which: Construction Hep @ @& 244 0.8 817 2.1
Operation EE 127,882 27.0 137,254 25.3
Others HA 35,744 97.9 58,584 99.6
Water Treatment Business K ¥R EE 75 58,084 21.4 36,815 36.7
Hazardous and Solid EEEEERE
Waste Treatment/ £
Disposal Business (935) (8.0) 4,386 21.9
Dual-Carbon Energy Saving  EfRET8EE
Business 21,984 204 6,970 3.2
Total st 390,778 20.6 387,559 18.5

R20220E R » ASEEERGEERD
HRERDT -

For the 2022 financial year, the gross profit of the
Group's flue gas treatment business segment is as
follows:

EPCEBMENRARKIIESR
TC R2021 B FERM AR5
BEILRA33.3% TEMRIH
BRBHZEBRTZE  FEER -
BIBETERBHEHITEPCIER
EERLE

o The gross profit of EPC business was RMB34 i

million, representing a decrease of 33.3%
from RMB51 million for the 2021 financial year,
mainly due to the delay in the progress of new
contracts, tender works and certain EPC projects
under operation as a result of the impact of
the lockdown policy relating to coronavirus
pandemic;
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

o The gross profit of O&M business was RMB114
million, representing an increase of 23.9% from
RMB92 million for the 2021 financial year, mainly
due to the reduction of operating costs resulting
from changes in the service scope of certain
projects and the optimization of organizational
management; and

° The gross profit of the concession operation
business was RMB128 million, representing a
decrease of 7.2% from RMB138 million for the
2021 financial year, mainly due to the decrease
in power generation of certain concession
operation projects and the termination of services
under the Shanxi Yuguang BOT Project.

For the 2022 financial year, the gross profit of the
Group's water treatment business segment was RMB58
million, representing an increase of 56.8% from RMB37
million for the 2021 financial year, mainly due to market
expansion and the decrease in unit price of certain
consumption materials.

For the 2022 financial year, the gross profit of the
Group’s hazardous and solid waste treatment/disposal
business segment was negative RMB1 million,
representing a decrease of 125.0% from RMB4 million
for the 2021 financial year, mainly due to the delay in
related administrative approvals under the impact of the
coronavirus pandemic and environmental inspections,
which resulted in the restriction on operations and
declining gross profit.

For the 2022 financial year, the gross profit of the
Group's dual-carbon energy saving business segment
was RMB22 million, representing an increase of 214.3%
from RMB7 million for the 2021 financial year, mainly
because gross profit significantly increased year-on-
year as the related projects completed construction and
entered into operating stage.

EEEFWED T (&)

. BHREBNENABARBI148 8
TC W2021 BT FEER AR 92
BETEMN23.9% © TEHNEH
BEREBESTFRABEEE
1t BERARE : &

. BHgEEBNEN /AR 128
BETT W21 HEEM AR
138 EB TR 7.2% * TEHNE
DEHTRKEEEREER D RILEA
£ ¥BOTHEEB BRIFKILE -

20228 U E - AEBKEEEBSE
WEMABARESSE ST - 202181
FEMNARBITASELIEIN568% @ =2
BARTSHE RIS BB B ERS
B o

R2022MBEE - AEEEEERER
BEXBOITNENRARKG1IBEE T
RO HRFEMNAREI4TE LA D
125.0% * TEARZHBEBZERIR
BT - HETHRERTEE  LE2XR -
FEFTEE -

MR2022B U E - AEBEEREEEL D
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EHNIBEERTHK  #EABEZRE - £
FIR L KRR -
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
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Other Income and Gains

For the 2022 financial year, other income and gains
consist primarily of interest income, exchange gains and
losses, gain on adjustment of acquisition consideration
and rental income.

For the 2022 financial year, the Group’s other income
and gains were RMB215 million, representing an
increase of RMB64 million as compared with RMB151
million for the 2021 financial year, mainly attributable to
the gain on adjustment of acquisition consideration for
Qinghai Bogi.

Selling and Distribution Expenses

For the 2022 financial year, the Group’s selling and
distribution expenses were RMB20 million, representing
a decrease of RMB10 million as compared with RMB30
million for the 2021 financial year, with the ratio of
selling and distribution expenses to revenue declining
to 1.1% for the 2022 financial year from 1.4% for last
year, mainly due to the hampering on sales activities
under coronavirus pandemic, which resulted in a
decrease in sales and distribution expenses.

Administrative Expenses

For the 2022 financial year, the Group’s administrative
expenses amounted to RMB90 million, remaining
unchanged as compared with RMB90 million for the
2021 financial year. The ratio of administrative expenses
to revenue increased to 4.7% for the 2022 financial
year from 4.3% for the 2021 financial year, mainly due
to the decrease in revenue caused by the coronavirus
pandemic as compared to last year, resulting in an
increase in the ratio of administrative expenses to
revenue.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

Research and Development (“R&D”) Expenses

For the 2022 financial year, the Group’s R&D expenses
amounted to RMB59 million, representing an increase
of RMB19 million as compared with RMB40 million for
the 2021 financial year. The ratio of R&D expenses to
revenue increased from 1.9% for the 2021 financial
year to 3.1% for the 2022 financial year, mainly due to
the sustainable R&D investment in certain projects and
expansion of new business, with a view to enhancing
the Company’s competitiveness in the market, resulting
in an increase in the Group’s investment in R&D.

Finance Costs

The Group’'s finance costs consisted of interest
expenses on bank borrowings, other borrowings and
lease liabilities. For the 2022 financial year, the Group’s
finance costs were RMB14 million, representing an
increase of RMB4 million as compared with RMB10
million for the 2021 financial year, mainly due to
the increase in the Group’s bank loans and other
borrowings during the Reporting Period as compared
with 2021.

Gearing Ratio

The gearing ratio is calculated as a percentage of the
Group'’s total liabilities over the Group's total assets. As
at 31 December 2022, the Group's gearing ratio was
39.7%, decreased by 2.8 percentage points from 42.5%
as at 31 December 2021.

Income Tax Expenses

The income tax expenses of the Group for the 2022
financial year was RMB20 million, decreased by 47.4%
from RMB38 million for the 2021 financial year, mainly
due to the decrease in the Group’s profit before tax
during the Reporting Period.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
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Profit for the Reporting Period

For the 2022 financial year, the Group recorded a profit
for the year of RMB156 million, representing a decrease
of RMB192 million from RMB348 million for the 2021
financial year. The decrease was mainly due to (i) the
decrease in profit or loss from changes in fair value of
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss under
the impact of global and domestic economies, resulting
in an increase of other expenses and losses; (ii) the
increase in the impairment losses of financial assets
and contract assets; and (iii) the decrease in share of
profits of associates of the Group.

Profit Attributable to Owners of the Company

Due to the above factors, for the 2022 financial year,
profit attributable to owners of the Company was
RMB152 million, representing a decrease of RMB196
million as compared with RMB348 million for the 2021
financial year.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Taking into account the financial resources available
to the Group, including cash and cash equivalents on
hand, cash generated from operations and available
facilities of the Company, and after diligent and careful
analysis, the Directors are of the view that the Group
has sufficient working capital required for the Group's
operations at present and for the year ending 31
December 2023.

Cash Flows

At of 31 December 2022, the Group’'s bank balances
and cash amounted to RMB402 million, representing an
increase of RMB59 million as compared with RMB343
million at of 31 December 2021, mainly because the
Company stepped up its efforts to collect receivables.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

Capital Expenditure

The capital expenditure of the Group comprises
expenditures on the acquisition and construction of
investment projects as well as equity investment. For the
2022 financial year, the total capital expenditure of the
Group was RMB195 million, representing a decrease of
34.1% as compared with RMB296 million for the 2021
financial year.

Contingent Liabilities

As of 31 December 2022, the Group did not have any
material contingent liabilities.

Pledge of the Group’s Assets

As of 31 December 2022, the Group’s long-term bank
borrowing of RMB36 million was secured by mortgage
of properties owned by the Group.

Jinggangshan Boqi, a subsidiary of the Group, as the
lessee, had entered into a finance lease arrangement
(the “Finance Lease Agreement”) with CITIC Financial
Leasing Co., Ltd. (“CITIC Leasing”). Beijing Bogi had
pledged all its equity interests in Jinggangshan Boqi
and the service fee receivables under the Jinggangshan
Boqgi service concession agreement to CITIC Leasing
to guarantee its liabilities under the Finance Lease
Agreement.

Handan Bogqgi Environmental Technology Co., Ltd.
(“Handan Bogqi”), a subsidiary of the Group, as the
lessee, had entered into a finance lease arrangement
(the “Finance Lease Agreement”) with Jiangsu
Financial Leasing Co., Ltd. (the “Jiangsu Financial
Leasing”). Beijing Bogi had pledged all its equity
interests in Handan Boqgi and the service fee
receivables under the Handan Bogi Service Concession
Agreement to Jiangsu Financial Leasing to guarantee
its liabilities under the Finance Lease Agreement.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
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Risks on environmental protection and pollution
control policies

The Group provides substantially all of its environmental
protection services to customers in the PRC,
and the development of its businesses is greatly
dependent on the pollution preventive policies of
the PRC. Environmental protection industry is one of
the major industries that benefit from the constant
support of the PRC governments. The demand for the
Group’s environmental protection services and the
revenue generated from are directly linked with the
environmental protection requirements imposed on the
current and potential customers of the Group. However,
there can be no assurance that the specific favourable
policies which are currently available will continue to
exist. In addition, these policies and incentives may
attract additional new market entrants to enter the
market, and may also encourage the market entrants
to provide other products or services with greater
pollution control effects than the products and services
of the Group. Therefore, there is no assurance that the
Group will directly benefit from the changed industry
policies. However, as the leader of the independent
comprehensive flue gas treatment service provider
in China, the Group will seize market opportunities to
further cover the entire industrial chain of the flue gas
treatment industry and explore potential markets. At
the same time, the Group will actively develop new
markets in non-electricity industries such as steel,
petrochemicals, electrolytic aluminum and building
material, and develop environmental protection
businesses such as water treatment, hazardous
and solid waste treatment/disposal and dual-carbon
energy saving, with a view to achieving the sustainable
development of the Group’s business.

BRR KT R 6 BUR #Y R B

AEBERFTFEREFREEBAMLORRIR
% BEEBRRAERAREE EBURRH
BESREARR - RRTTEEXER
TERAFEXRNIZTEZ — - 4K
SERERRFOFT KARRZREGEERN
Wes BN ARERE LBEREFHIR
REEEEMER - A - AEBEEERE
BRIZEENEEERRRBEETE - 1t
S - REBR LB R E S| KA
BREATS - WAL BSRPa R
BRREOE MK IRTE E i e B EE ek
R - Bt - BEREAEEBKEERZE
REBEMTERR - A AEEESR
PRI ERRESERBRERNEE
- BEEMSHE  NE-—PREER
BETENZEFRBLREBETS - [
B BEERME - At B EZY
FHRETEHMEIETS - RAKEE &
ElRERIERE « BMAREFRRER - A
HERAEEEBOAIHEER -



Annual Report 2022 F 3}

Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

Liquidity Risks

The Group’s ability to generate adequate cash inflows
from operating activities in the future will depend on the
schedule of its projects and payment arrangement, its
ability to recover receivables in a timely manner and
the credit terms it can obtain. If the Group is not able
to generate sufficient cash flows from its operations,
the Group’s development prospects may be materially
and adversely affected. Ultimate responsibility for
liquidity risk management rests with the Directors, who
have established a stringent liquidity risk management
system for the funding needs in the short, medium
and long term and the Group’s liquidity management
requirements. The Group manages liquidity risk by
various measures, such as maintaining adequate
reserves, banking facilities and reserving bank facilities
and continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash
flows, as well as the comparison of maturity profile
between financial assets and liabilities.

Credit Risks

The credit risk primarily arises from long-term
receivables, trade and notes receivables, receivables
under concession arrangement, bank balance and
cash, pledged bank deposit, contract assets, debt
instrument at fair value through other comprehensive
income, other receivables and amounts due from
related parties. Due to the nature of business of the
Group, the Group has significant concentration of credit
risk on a small number of customers and the financial
guarantee provided by the Group. As at 31 December
2022, the aggregated amount of the Group’s trade
receivables of the top five customers was RMB361
million, representing 39.2% of the total trade receivables
of the Group as of 31 December 2022. The Group’s
concentration of credit risk by geographical locations
is solely in the PRC, and the Group has a credit policy
in place and the exposure to these credit risks are
monitored on an ongoing basis.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
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Foreign Exchange and Conversion Risks

As of 31 December 2022, almost all of the Group’s
operating activities are carried out in the PRC with
most of the transactions denominated in RMB. The
Group is exposed to foreign exchange and conversion
risks primarily through its sales and procurement
transactions that are denominated in currencies other
than RMB. In addition, RMB is not freely convertible
into foreign currencies and the conversion of RMB into
foreign currencies is subject to rules and regulations
of the foreign exchange control promulgated by the
PRC Government. As of 31 December 2022, the Group
does not have a foreign currency hedging policy.
However, the Board will monitor the Group’s foreign
exchange exposure closely and may, depending on the
circumstances and trend of foreign currency, consider
adopting significant foreign currency hedging policy in
the future.

The year of 2023 is the first year to fully realize
the spirit of the 20th National Congress of the
Communist Party of China, and is also a crucial year
for the implementation of the “14th Five-Year Plan”,
during which the transformation of the ecology and
environmental protection industry continues to deepen.
Under the background of high-quality development
of environmental governance and the construction
of a beautiful China, a “great era” of environmental
protection has started with the theme of “pollution
abatement and carbon reduction”. The industrial scope
is extending from end-to-end governance to the whole
process of pollution abatement, carbon reduction and
clean production, thus realizing coverage of the whole
process involving pollution control, resource utilization,
energy saving and carbon reduction. As such, the
environmental protection industry will usher in a new
round of development opportunities and will also create
tremendous development opportunities for various
sectors in the industry.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

Under the guidance of the Group’s business
development plan relating to the “14th Five-Year
Plan”, we have positioned the two major sectors of
“environmental governance and new energy*” as our
dual development path, with a focus on advantageous
industries and subdivided sectors. We will remain
focused on our strategy and gradually realize the
new development pattern of the integration of the four
business segments, “gas, water, solid and dual-carbon
new energy*”, striving to develop into a first-class
industry enterprise and comprehensive service provider
for environmental governance and new energy* in
China.

The Group strives to formulate effective measures
to achieve its development goal in each phase, and
steadily promote the strategic layout of each business.
Relying on the technology and experience of existing
projects, the Group will stabilize the scale of the flue
gas treatment business to form a solid foundation
for the Group and provide effective support for the
Company’s transformation. The Group will allocate more
resources to the water treatment business and actively
expand the market share of the hazardous and solid
waste treatment/disposal business. Besides, the Group
will achieve rapid business growth through investment,
mergers and acquisitions and technical cooperation,
thus providing an additional growth driver to create
new profit sources for the Group. Last but not least,
the Group will plan its business deployment in advance
to form a supporting basis with a view to continuously
providing momentum for the Group’s development.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
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The Group will continue to promote refined management
and optimize human resources, as well as strengthen
the construction of the corporate system and use
digital technology to build a comprehensive intelligent
management platform in order to improve management
efficiency. Emphasizing on high authorization from
management, strict assessment and incentive
schemes, we will comprehensively improve our system
management and control capabilities, and use refined
management as a means to provide strong support and
guarantee for the development of the Group. Focusing
on the business development and transformation of the
Group, we will optimize the organizational structure and
workforce, activate organizational vitality, strengthen
internal control mechanisms, standardize corporate
governance and improve internal incentive mechanisms,
so as to create a sound corporate platform to attract
high-caliber talents.

The Group will adhere to innovation-driven development
and increase its R&D efforts. Against the backdrop
of “Carbon Peaking and Carbon Neutrality”, the
technological R&D and innovation efforts of the Group
will be more focused on new business sectors while
expanding into other subdivided areas. Through the
combination of technical cooperation and independent
R&D, the Group will improve its own technological
innovation capabilities and continuously achieve
technological upgrades and breakthroughs to enhance
its key technologies. By integrating resources such
as technology, talents and markets, and taking into
account specific business difficulties and needs, we
will accelerate the transformation and application of
technology and R&D results to build an advanced,
scientific, standardized and high-quality low-carbon
environmental protection service system.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

Leveraging the power of the capital market, the Group
will strive to realize industrial transformation and
upgrading. Firstly, the Group will optimize the industrial
layout by various means, including the introduction of
strategic shareholder resources, investment, mergers
and acquisitions and multi-channel fundraising.
Focusing on its development strategy, the Company
will effectively expand its new businesses through
investment, mergers and acquisitions. The Group will
also introduce professional institutions to provide funds
for mergers and acquisitions in the industry, which will
be conducive to the transformation and synergy of the
Group's business.

Disposals of GNM Shares

The Group conducted a series of on-market transactions
(the “GNM Share Disposals”) from 30 December
2021 to 9 June 2022 to dispose of an aggregate of
11,944,000 Global New Material International Holdings
Limited (“GNM”) shares (representing approximately
1.0% of the total issued GNM shares as at 10 August
2022) at an aggregate consideration of approximately
HK$70.4 million (excluding transaction costs),
representing an average price of approximately HK$5.9
per GNM Share. The consideration of each of the GNM
Share Disposals represented the prevailing market
prices of the GNM Shares at the respective time of
each of the GNM Share Disposals and, after deducting
transaction costs, was received by the Company in
cash on settlement. Upon settlement of the GNM Share
Disposals, the Group will cease to hold any GNM
Shares. As a result of the GNM Share Disposals, the
Group is expected to recognise a gain of approximately
HK$31.1 million. For further details, please refer to the
Company’s announcement dated 10 August 2022,
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
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Further supplemental agreements in relation to
acquisition of Qinghai Boqi

Beijing Bogqi (being the purchaser) entered into a share
transfer agreement dated 30 November 2021 (the
“Share Transfer Agreement”’) and a supplemental
agreement dated 16 December 2021 to acquire an
aggregate of 95% of the equity interests of Qinghai
Bogi for a total consideration of RMB218.5 million.
Qinghai Bogqi, incorporated under the laws of the
PRC, is principally engaged in solid hazardous waste
management business, particularly, in the collection,
stabilization and disposal of solid hazardous and

dangerous wastes.

On 2 December 2022, Beijing Bogi entered into the
further supplemental agreements to amend and
supplement certain terms of the Share Transfer
Agreement. Pursuant to the further supplemental
agreement entered into by Beijing Boqgi with, among
others, Hainan Jinaier Investment Partnership (Limited
Partnership) (BEEREEARCE(ERER))
(“Seller A"), the total consideration for the acquisition of
a total of 82% of the equity interests in Qinghai Boqgi by
Beijing Bogi and Hainan Boyuan Zhongying Enterprise
Management Partnership (Limited Partnership) (&f18H

BRBRTCEERERPE(BREE)), being a following
co-investor (the “Following Co-investor”), from Seller
A shall be adjusted to approximately RMB41.4 million,
comprising RMB38.9 million and RMB2.5 million from
Beijing Bogi and the Following Co-investor, respectively.
Upon execution of the supplemental agreement, such
amount of consideration shall be deemed to be fully
settled. Pursuant to the further supplemental agreement
with, among others, Liu Ang (£/5) (“Seller B”), the
total equity interest in Qinghai Boqgi to be acquired
by Beijing Bogi from Seller B shall be 15%. and the
total consideration shall be adjusted to approximately
RMB7.6 million. As at 2 December 2022, Beijing
Bogi had already paid in accordance with the Share
Transfer Agreement a total of approximately RMB14.5
million to Seller B, which exceeded the adjusted Seller
B consideration by approximately RMB6.9 million.
Such difference shall be settled by Seller B with his
continuous provision of services to Qinghai Boqi,
including business and project development.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

Upon the completion, Qinghai Bogi will be held as to
(i) 92% by Beijing Boqi; (ii) 5% by the Following Co-
investor; and (iii) 3% by Seller B.

For further details, please refer to the Company’s
announcements dated 30 November 2021, 28 February
2022, 25 March 2022, 13 April 2022 and 2 December
2022.

Disposal of Yuguang BOT Facilities

The Group entered into the termination agreement
dated 30 December 2022 (the “Termination
Agreement”’) with Shanxi Yuguang, which is an
independent third party of the Company, in relation
to the disposal of the 2X300MW unit environmental
protection facilities previously owned by the Group
(the “Yuguang BOT Facilities”) at consideration of
approximately RMB50.7 million. It was determined by
the parties after arm’s length negotiation with reference
to (i) the asset value of the Yuguang BOT Facilities of
approximately RMB50.7 million (tax excluded) as at 30
November 2021 appraised by an independent valuer;
and (ii) the book value of the Yuguang BOT Facilities of
approximately RMB53.4 million (tax excluded) as at 30
November 2021 pursuant to the audited report issued
by an independent auditor. As a result of the disposal
of the Yuguang BOT Facilities, the Group is expected
to recognise a loss of approximately RMB2.4 million.
For further details, please refer to the Company’s
announcement dated 30 December 2022.

()

EEENWED T (&)

NIk - BEEEHm()LRESEE
2% M35 : (if) BRI T B 5% S« R
(iil)E B 77 B 3% 2 -

BEAFHIS  F2HAQRBHA20214F
11 A30H « 202242 A28H * 202243
A258 202244 A13H &2022F12 A
2HERE

HEEXBOTHRIE

REBMR2022F 12 A308 B ILAE N
(AERRRNBIE=Z7) TN HE
(TRIEHE]D) Bt AEEROAR
K0 7TEETHRELEXRAEELAES
H2X300MW i 20 IR IR 35 i ([ 2 X BOTRR
M) o ZxRETVELRE () B EMTG
B EXBOTHEN 2021411 A30HME
EBENARBS0.7EEBT(TER) &
(NARBBILAZBANE AMEEZRSE - &
HBOTHEMEMR 2021411 A30 HAIAREIAE
WARKS3ABET (TEH) B ATERS
BT - HREESNBOTRE @ Z&ETE
HEHEABEBOARB248ETL - B
5 B2MEA AR A A2022F12A8
0AMAE -

69



70

China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd. FEI#EZRR (EKR) ERLQF

Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
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Disposals of CRGL Shares

The Group conducted a series of on-market transactions
(the “CRGL Share Disposals”) from 27 April 2022
to 21 February 2023 to dispose of an aggregate of
19,619,000 China Risun Group Limited (“CRGL”) shares
(“CRGL Shares”) (representing approximately 0.44% of
the total issued CRGL Shares as at 23 February 2023) at
an aggregate consideration of approximately HK$75.48
million (excluding transaction costs), representing an
average price of approximately HK$3.85 per CRGL
Share. The consideration of each of the CRGL Share
Disposals represented the prevailing market prices
of the CRGL Shares at the respective time of each
of the CRGL Share Disposals and, after deducting
transaction costs, was received by the Company in
cash on settlement. Upon settlement of the CRGL Share
Disposals, the Group will cease to hold any CRGL
Shares. As a result of the CRGL Share Disposals, the
Group is expected to recognise a gain of approximately
HK$19.69 million. For further details, please refer to the
Company’s announcement dated 23 February 2023.

Save as disclosed above, the Group had no significant

investments held or material acquisitions and disposals of

subsidiaries and associated companies during the Reporting

Period and up to the date of this annual report.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

As at 31 December 2022, the Group had 1,459 employees
in total (as at 31 December 2021: 1,857 employees),
substantially all of whom were based in the PRC. The Group
has established labor union branches. Currently, the Group
has entered into employment contracts with all employees, in
which the position, duties, remuneration, employment benefits,
training, confidentiality obligations relating to trade secrets
and grounds for termination, among other things are specified
pursuant to PRC Labor Law and other relevant regulations. The
decrease in the number of employees compared to the last
year was due to the Group’s continuous increase in investment
in its information technology construction, which improved
the per capita efficiency of its projects and optimized part
of the personnel structure in line with the needs of business
transformation.

The remuneration package of the employees includes salaries,
bonuses and allowances. Our employees also receive
supplemental medical provision, transportation allowances,
meal allowances and other benefits. The Company carried
out performance appraisals of employees at all levels,
and implemented a performance-based salary system
for management, project managers, sales directors and
authorized legal representatives, and promoted the realization
of business indicators through the evaluation, reward and
punishment mechanism based on responsibility and rights
and the staged performance review mechanism. The appraisal
results are linked to performance-based remuneration and
annual performance bonus. Taking into account of the
characteristics of different business segments, the Company
has established, improved and implemented various reward
systems. By actively promoting the excess profit sharing
mechanism, we has encouraged management team and
employees to exert their subjective initiative to create greater
efficiency for the Company. In compliance with applicable
PRC regulations, the Company has contributed to social
insurance funds, including pension plans, medical insurance,
work-related injury insurance, unemployment insurance and
maternity insurance, and housing funds for all its employees.

EEEFWED T (&)

R2022F 12 A31H » AEBHXEEA1,459% &
8 (20214 12H31H :1,857%{EE) » &
BAZHEEEFHPEH -AEEERBEBEILIE
A% o BRI AEBEBESIMETIL TEEAE
- REP RS EAMEMAREREE - B
AT TERENBRMN - BE - B BT%wA -
Bl EEEENENREECRKLERESE
B EEABRLEFRIRHVAEEFEMAK
SEEREBA BATEBE AOBERES:
EEAREEIT T B2 ABEBEL -

BB THFMESBREHE - BE RFER -
BFNBETRZAmMABE B/ 82
BEREMENE - HAETE2EXEER &8
BE - HEKE  HERE  BIOAKELRT
BT ER - BBEEENBES 6 E TR
i BEPE ER EAE R I B - (R BT ER
EREREESHE FREAMRSEHN &8
TREBRREH  EUCESERPHIELE
I EBHEEBRABAF RS - 5B E R E K
LRETHEREITERIDE  /REARFEER AKX
@ HACREREXRAETHMLRES (B
EEERR  EXABERRR - THRE - KER
RRkERRR) MEFLES -

71



72

China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd. FEIEZRRFE (ERK

Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
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The employees of the subsidiaries of the Group established in
the PRC (other than Hong Kong) participate in a contribution
retirement benefit plan managed by the local municipal
government in the locations in which they operate. The
Group’s PRC subsidiaries are required to contribute a
certain percentage of their respective employees’ payroll
to the retirement benefit plan in accordance with the rules
of the contribution retirement benefit plan. Employees of
these subsidiaries are entitled to retirement benefits from the
abovementioned retirement plan at their normal retirement
age. The Group also participates in a pension scheme
under the rules and regulations of Mandatory Provident Fund
Scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) for all its qualifying employees
in Hong Kong. Under the MPF Scheme, the employer and its
employees are each required to make contributions to the plan
at 5% of the employees’ relevant income, subject to a cap of
monthly relevant income of HK$30,000. Contributions to the
MPF Scheme vest immediately. The Group’s contributions to
the defined contribution schemes vest fully and immediately
with the employees. Accordingly,
31 December 2021 and 2022,
contributions under the defined contribution schemes; and (ii)

(i) for the years ended
there was no forfeiture of

there were no forfeited contributions available for the Group
to reduce its existing level of contributions to the defined
contribution schemes as at 31 December 2022. No forfeited
contributions may be used if there is forfeited contributions.

Save as disclosed in this annual report, as at the approval
date of the consolidated financial statements, the Group had
no significant events after the Reporting Period which need to
be disclosed.
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2. On 6 April 2022, the Group

RIRGCEEERME

1. In March 2022, the Company won the “2021
Preferred Brand for Atmospheric Treatment
and Environmental Protection Enterprises in
the Steel Industry”.
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won the bid for the Upgrade
EPC Project of Pulp and Paper
Sewage Treatment of Shandong
Bohui Paper Co., Ltd., its first
sewage treatment project in the
paper manufacturing industry.
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Major Events for Boqi in 2022
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Major Events for Boqi in 2022 (Continued)
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3. On 24 June 2022, the Group’s
20th anniversary celebration
event with the theme of
“Making Progress After
Twenty Years of Unforgettable
Moments” was successfully
held in Beijing.
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4. On 27 July 2022, the Group
and CGN Environmental
Protection Industry Co., Ltd.
signed a strategic cooperation
agreement.
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Major Events for Boqi in 2022 (Continued)
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On 25 August 2022, the Cement Kiln SCR Ultra-
low Emission Project of Tianjin Zhenxing passed
the 72H trial operation. It is the first cement kiln
medium-temperature and medium-dust ultra-low
emission project with co-processing function in
China. It is our first project under the strategic
cooperation with BBMG Corporation.

5. On 28 July 2022, the Group signed a strategic cooperation agreement with Hunan Yongqing
Environmental Technology Industry Group Co., Ltd.
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Major Events for Boqi in 2022 (Continued)
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7. In September 2022, the Company won the
“Influential Enterprise of Steel Flue Gas
Treatment Award” in the Most Influential
Flue Gas Treatment Enterprises Selection of
“Polaris Cup” in 2022.
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8. In November 2022, the Group and Beijing
Ruineng Century Technology Co., Ltd.
signed a strategic cooperation agreement to
become a shareholder of Ruineng Century,
successfully entering the energy storage

industry and thereby promoting industrial
upgrading.
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Major Events for Boqi in 2022 (Continued)
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9. In December 2022, the Group won the “2022 Al
Quality Workplace Excellence Wealth Sharing
Award”.
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Corporate Governance Report
EEERME

The Board is pleased to present this corporate governance
report in the annual report of the Company for the year ended
31 December 2022.

The Company is committed to maintaining high standards
of corporate governance to safeguard the interests of the
shareholders of the Company (the “Shareholder(s)’) and to
enhance corporate values and accountability. The Company
has adopted the Corporate Governance Code (the “CG Code”)
as set out in Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”).

Mr. Zeng Zhijun assumed the dual roles of the chairman
and the chief executive officer, which constitutes a deviation
from code provision C.2.1 of the CG Code. With extensive
experience in the environmental protection industry, Mr. Zeng
Zhijun is responsible for the overall management, decision
making and strategy planning of our Company and has been
instrumental to our Group’s growth and business expansion.
Since Mr. Zeng Zhijun is one of the key persons of for our
Group's management, our Board considers that vesting the
roles of the chairman and the chief executive officer in the
same person, Mr. Zeng Zhijun, would not create any potential
harm to the interest of our Group and it is, on the contrary,
beneficial to the management of our Group. In addition, the
operation of the senior management of our Group and our
Board, which are comprised of experienced individuals,
effectively checks and balances the power and authority of
Mr. Zeng Zhijun. Our Board currently comprises one executive
Director (including Mr. Zeng Zhijun), four non-executive
Directors and three independent non-executive Directors
and therefore has a fairly strong independence element in its
composition. Therefore, the Board considers that the deviation
from the CG Code is appropriate and justified.

In order to maintain good corporate governance and to ensure
Company’s compliance with code provisions of the CG Code,
the Board will regularly review the need to appoint different
individuals to perform the roles of the chairman and the chief
executive officer separately. Save as disclosed herein, the
Company complied with the code provisions as set out in
the CG Code during the Reporting Period. The Company will
continue to review and enhance its corporate governance
practices to ensure compliance with the CG Code.
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Corporate Governance Report (Continued)

We always adhere to the philosophy of “service builds
trust, and professionalism creates value” and the concept
of “let all people live under the blue sky and white clouds”.
Leveraging on its solid experience and professional
capabilities, the Group has helped its clients to greatly reduce
pollutant emissions and effectively improve their production
efficiencies. In addition, taking a customer-oriented approach,
the Company strives to meet the ecological, green and
environmental protection needs of customers in an all-round
way. Through the management policy of “emphasizing on
authorization from management, strict assessment and
incentive schemes”, we can stimulate the vitality of the team
and create value for the corporate.

The Group is committed to becoming a world-class
comprehensive environmental industry group and a smart
environmental management service provider. The Group is led
by a motivated management and implements a comprehensive
career development system with competitive remuneration
and benefits designed to attract, motivate and retain talented
people at all levels. The Group believes that its corporate
culture enhances its employees’ sense of belonging and
responsibility that enables the Group to deliver long-term
sustainable growth and success.

The Board assumes responsibility for establishing the
Group’s strategy to align with its mission and corporate
culture. In view of our “14th Five-Year Plan” strategic goals
and guidelines, the Group has made deployment on two
major areas of “environmental governance and new energy
+ (renewable)”, focusing on advantageous industries and
subdivided sectors to maintain its strategic plan. The Group
pursues its sustainable development driven by the philosophy
of “people, organization, mechanism and culture”, so as to
promote its cultural concept of “development and innovation
relying on profound bases” and establish the corporate spirit
of “integrity, responsibility, innovation and dedication”. Driven
by its strategic positioning and corporate culture, the Group
has made new progress in the expansion of each business
segments. For details, please refer to the section headed
“Chairman’s Statement” and section headed “Management

Discussion and Analysis” in this annual report.
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Corporate Governance Report (Continued)

EEERRE (&)

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model
Code”) set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules as its
code of conduct regarding dealings in the securities of the
Company. Specific enquiries have been made to all Directors,
the Directors have confirmed that they had strictly complied
with the required standards set out in the Model Code during
the Reporting Period. The Board has also adopted the Model
Code to regulate all dealings by employees who are likely
to be in possession of unpublished inside information of the
Company in respect of securities in the Company as referred
to in code provision C.1.3 of the CG Code. No incident of
non-compliance with the Model Code by the Company’s
relevant employees was noted during the Reporting Period
after making reasonable enquiry.

Responsibilities

The Board is responsible for the overall leadership of the
Group, oversees the Group’s strategic decisions and monitors
business and performance. The Board has delegated the
authority and responsibility for day-to-day management and
operation of the Company to the senior management of the
Company. To oversee particular aspects of the Company's
affairs, the Board has established three Board committees
including the Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee
and the Nomination Committee (together, the “Board
Committees”). The Board has delegated to the Board
Committees responsibilities as set out in their respective terms

of reference.

All Directors shall ensure that they carry out duties in good
faith, in compliance with applicable laws and regulations, and
in the interests of the Company and its shareholders at all
times.
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Corporate Governance Report (Continued)

Directors’ and Senior Management’s Liability Insurance
and Indemnity

The Company has arranged appropriate liability insurance to
indemnify the Group’'s Directors and senior management for
their liabilities arising out of corporate activities. The insurance
coverage will be reviewed on an annual basis.

Board Composition

The Board currently comprises one executive Director, namely
Mr. Zeng Zhijun, four non-executive Directors, namely Mr.
Cheng Liquan Richard, Mr. Zheng Tony Tuo, Mr. Zhu Weihang
and Mr. Chen Xue and three independent non-executive
Directors, namely Mr. Liu Genyu, Dr. Xie Guozhong and Mr. Lu
Zhifang.

Since the Listing Date and up to the date of this annual
report, the Board at all times met the requirements of the
Rules 3.10(1) and 3.10(2) of the Listing Rules relating to the
appointment of at least three independent non-executive
Directors with at least one independent non-executive
Director possessing appropriate professional qualifications
or accounting or related financial management expertise.
Among the three independent non-executive Directors, Dr.
Xie Guozhong has appropriate professional qualifications
or accounting or related financial management expertise as
required by Rule 3.10(2) of the Listing Rules.

Board Diversity Policy

Pursuant to the code provision Rule 13.92 of the Listing Rules,
listed issuers are required to adopt a board diversity policy.
The policy specifies that in designing the composition the
Board, board diversity shall be considered from a number
of aspects, including but not limited to gender, age, cultural
and educational background, professional experience, skills
and knowledge. The appointment of Directors will be based
on meritocracy, and candidates will be evaluated against
objective criteria, having due regard for the benefits of
diversity of the Board. Selection of candidates will be based
on a range of diversity perspectives, including but not limited
to gender, age, culture, educational background, professional
experience, knowledge and skills.
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Corporate Governance Report (Continued)
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In 2022, our Nomination Committee reviewed the structure
and composition of the Board and noted the requirements
relating to board diversity policy under the Listing Rules
and Corporate Governance Guide for Boards and Directors
published by the Stock Exchange. Currently, the Board is
composed of members of a single gender. With a view to
achieving a sustainable and balanced development, the
Company sees increasing diversity at the Board level as an
essential element in supporting the attainment of its strategic
objectives and its sustainable development. Going forward,
the Board would use its best endeavor and on suitable basis
to seek female candidates into the Board as appropriate.
The Board intends to appoint at least one female Director
by the end of 2023. As of 31 December 2022, the gender
ratio of all employees (including senior management) of the
Group was approximately 75.3% (male) to 24.7% (female).
The Company has been committed to the principle of
employment equality between men and women and prohibited
gender discrimination. However, as the Company is an
ecological governance enterprise that provides environmental
governance and comprehensive services for new energy+
to industrial enterprises, the main business of the Group is
the construction of projects and operation and maintenance
services. Due to objective factors such as physical fitness
and the nature of work, positions relating to production
functions may not be preferred for female employees. Save
for employees with production functions, the ratio of male
to female in other employees of the Company is relatively
balanced. The Group will also continue to take steps to
promote gender diversity at all levels of the Group and make
employment decisions based upon its advantages and
appropriate objective criteria. We will also continue to ensure
that there is gender diversity when recruiting staff at mid to
senior level so that we will have a pipeline of female senior
management and potential successors to our Board in due
time to ensure gender diversity of our Board. Our Group will
continue to emphasize training of female talent and providing
long-term development opportunities for our female staff.
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The composition of the Board will be disclosed in the
Corporate Governance Report every year and the Nomination
Committee will supervise the implementation of this policy.
The Nomination Committee will review the effectiveness of
this policy, as appropriate discuss any revisions that may be
required, and recommend any such revisions to the Board for
consideration and approval.

As at the date of this annual report, the diversity of the Board
is illustrated as below. Further details on the biographies and
experience of the Directors are set out in the section headed
“Directors and Senior Management” in this annual report.
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The Nomination Committee has reviewed the membership,
structure and composition of the Board, and is of the opinion
that the structure of the Board is reasonable, and the
experiences and skills of the Directors in various aspects and
fields can enable the Company to maintain high standard of
operation.

Independence of the Independent Non-executive Directors

The Company has received written annual confirmation from
each independent non-executive Director of his independence
pursuant to the requirements of the Listing Rules. After the
Board reviews the written annual confirmation from of all
the non-executive Director of his independence, the Board
considers them to be independent in accordance with the
independence guidelines as set out in the Listing Rules. The
Board is not aware of the occurrence of any events which
would cause it to believe that the independence of any of the
independent non-executive Directors has been impaired up to
the date of this annual report.

None of the Directors has any personal relationship
(including financial, business, family or other material/relevant
relationship), with any other Director.
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All Directors, including independent non-executive Directors,
have brought a wide spectrum of valuable business
experience, knowledge and professionalism to the Board for its
efficient and effective functioning. Independent non-executive
directors are invited to serve on the Audit Committee, the
Remuneration Committee and the Nomination Committee.

In regard to the CG Code provision requiring directors to
disclose the number and nature of offices held in public
companies or organizations and other significant commitments
as well as their identity and the time involved to the issuer,
Directors have agreed to disclose their commitments to the
Company in a timely manner.

Induction and Continuous Professional Development

Pursuant to code provision C.1.4 of the CG Code, all Directors
should participate in continuous professional development to
develop and refresh their knowledge and skills to ensure that
their contribution to the Board remains informed and relevant.

Each newly appointed Director has been provided with
necessary induction and information to ensure that he has
a proper understanding of the Company's operations and
businesses as well as his responsibilities under relevant
statues, laws, rules and regulations.

During the Reporting Period, all the Directors (namely Mr.
Zeng Zhijun, Mr. Cheng Liquan Richard, Mr. Zheng Tony
Tuo, Mr. Zhu Weihang, Mr. Chen Xue, Mr. Liu Genyu, Mr.
Xie Guozhong and Mr. Lu Zhifang) have attended the
training courses conducted by The Hong Kong Chartered
Governance Institute. The content of such training related
to ongoing responsibilities and obligations of directors and
supervisors and related regulatory penalties. Accordingly,
the compliance awareness and ability to perform duties of all
directors have been improved. In addition, continuing briefing
and professional development to Directors will be arranged
whenever necessary.
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Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Mr. Zeng Zhijun, our chief executive officer, has been
appointed as the Chairman of the Board with effect from 29
March 2021. As such, Mr. Zeng has assumed the dual roles
of the Chairman and the chief executive officer with effect
from 29 March 2021, which constitutes a deviation from code
provision C.2.1 of the CG Code. With extensive experience in
the environmental protection industry, Mr. Zeng is responsible
for the overall management, decision-making and strategy
planning of our Company and has been instrumental to our
Group’s growth and business expansion. Since Mr. Zeng is
one of the key persons of for our Group’s management, our
Board considers that vesting the roles of the chairman and the
chief executive officer in the same person, Mr. Zeng, would
not create any potential harm to the interest of our Group and
it is, on the contrary, beneficial to the management of our
Group. In addition, the operation of the senior management of
our Group and our Board, which are comprised of experienced
individuals, effectively checks and balances the power and
authority of Mr. Zeng. Our Board currently comprises one
executive Director (i.e. Mr. Zeng), four non-executive Directors
and three independent non-executive Directors and therefore
has a fairly strong independence element in its composition.
Therefore, the Board considers that the deviation from the CG
Code is appropriate and justified.

In order to maintain good corporate governance and to ensure
Company’s compliance with code provisions of the CG Code,
the Board will regularly review the need to appoint different
individuals to perform the roles of the chairman and the chief
executive officer separately.

Board Independence

The Group has established mechanism to ensure
independent views and input are available to the Board and
such mechanisms will be reviewed annually by the Board.
During the Reporting Period, the Board has reviewed the
implementation and effectiveness of the following mechanisms:
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1. Three out of the eight Directors are independent non-
executive Directors, which satisfies the requirement of
the Listing Rules that at least one-third of the Board are
independent non-executive Directors;

2. The Nomination Committee will assess the
independence of a candidate who is nominated to
be a new independent non-executive Director before
appointment and the continued independence of
the current long-serving independent non-executive
Directors on an annual basis. All independent non-
executive Directors are required to submit a written
confirmation to the Company annually to confirm the
independence of each of them and their immediate
family members, and their compliance with the
requirements as set out in the Rule 3.13 of the Listing
Rules;

e} The Chairman of the Board will meet with the
independent non-executive Directors at least annually
without the presence of other executive Directors;

4. Any Director (including independent non-executive
Directors) who has material interest in any contract,
transaction or arrangement shall abstain from voting
and not be counted in the quorum on any Board
resolution approving the same; and

o No equity-based remuneration with performance-related
elements will be granted to independent non-executive
Directors.

Appointment and re-election of Directors

During the Reporting Period, the executive Directors has
entered into a service contract with the Company for an initial
term of three years commencing from 28 February 2018.
Such service contracts were renewed on similar terms and
effective from 28 February 2021 for another term of three
years. Subsequent to the Reporting Period, Mr. Cheng Liquan
Richard was re-designated from executive Director to non-
executive Director with effect from 24 March 2023. As a result
of the re-designation, Mr. Cheng has entered into a new
appointment letter with the Company for a term of three years
commencing from 24 March 2023.
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During the Reporting Period, each of the non-executive
Directors and the independent non-executive Directors has
signed an appointment letter with the Company for an initial
term of three years commencing from 28 February 2018.
Such appointment letters were renewed on similar terms and
effective from 28 February 2021 for another term of three
years.

None of the Directors (including the Directors proposed for
re-election at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting (*“AGM")
has a service contract which is not determinable by the Group
within one year without payment of compensation (other than
statutory compensation).

In accordance with Article 16.18 of the Company’s amended
and restated memorandum and articles of association, at
each annual general meeting, one-third of the Directors for
the time being shall retire from office by rotation provided
that every Director shall be subject to retirement at least
once every three years. At the forthcoming AGM, Mr. Zeng
Zhijun, Mr. Cheng Liquan Richard and Mr. Lu Zhifang will
retire from offices as Directors by rotation at the forthcoming
AGM and, being eligible, will offer themselves for re-election
as Directors. Shareholders of the Company entitled to vote at
the forthcoming AGM for the election of Directors will elect a
Board consisting of at least the minimum number of Directors
set under the articles of association of the Company and all
the Directors shall cease to hold office immediately before
such election, but are eligible for re-election at such meeting.

The procedures and process of appointment, re-election and
removal of directors are set out in the Company’s amended
and restate memorandum and articles of association. The
Nomination Committee is responsible for reviewing the Board
composition, monitoring and make recommendations to
the Board on the appointment, re-election and succession
planning of Directors, in particular the chairman and the chief
executive officer.
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Board Meetings

The Company adopts the practice of holding board meetings
regularly, at least four times a year, and at approximately
quarterly intervals. Notices of not less than fourteen days are
given for all regular board meetings to provide all Directors
with an opportunity to attend and include matters in the
agenda for a regular meeting. For other Board and committee
meetings, reasonable notice is generally given. The agenda
and accompanying board papers are dispatched to the
Directors or committee members at least three days before
the meetings to ensure that they have sufficient time to review
the papers and be adequately prepared for the meetings.
When directors or committee members are unable to attend a
meeting, they will be advised of the matters to be discussed
and given an opportunity to make their views known to the
Chairman prior to the meeting. Minutes of meetings are kept
by the joint company secretaries of the Company with copies
circulated to all Directors for information and records.

Minutes of the board meetings and committee meetings
are recorded in sufficient detail the matters considered by
the Board and the committees and the decisions reached,
including any concerns raised by the Directors. Draft minutes
of each board meeting and committee meeting are sent to
the Directors for comments within a reasonable time after the
date on which the meeting is held. The minutes of the board
meetings are available for inspection by Directors.
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EER®E (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2022, four board meetings
were held and the details are set out in the table below:

Directors

B=

Mr. Zeng Zhijun
BzkEE

Mr. Cheng Liquan Richard
BE2%LE

Mr. Zheng Tony Tuo
IR

Mr. Zhu Weihang
REMEE

Mr. Chen Xue
PR

Mr. Liu Genyu
2R E

Dr. Xie Guozhong
HE BRI

Mr. Lu Zhifang
BEEF A

Apart from formal meetings, other matters subject to the
approval of the Board were handled in the form of written

resolutions.
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of meetings held
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Delegation by the Board

The Board reserves its decision for all major matters of the
Company, including: approval and monitoring of all policy
matters, overall strategies and budgets, internal control
and risk management systems, material transactions (in
particular those that may involve conflict of interests),
financial information, appointment of Directors and other
significant financial and operational matters. Directors could
have recourse to seek independent professional advice in
performing their duties at the Company’s expense and are
encouraged to consult with the Company’s senior management
independently.

The daily management, administration and operation of
the Group are delegated to the senior management. The
delegated functions and responsibilities are periodically
reviewed by the Board. Approval has to be obtained from the
Board prior to any significant transactions entered into by the
management.

The Board is responsible for performing the functions set
out in the code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code. The Board
recognizes that corporate governance should be the collective
responsibility of the Directors which includes:

(a) to develop and review the Company’s policies
and practices on corporate governance and make
recommendations to the Board;

(b) to review and monitor the training and continuous
professional development of Directors and senior
management;
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(c) to review and monitor the Company's policies and
practices on compliance with legal and regulatory
requirements;

(d) to develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and
compliance manual (if any) applicable to employees
and Directors; and

(e) to review the Company’s compliance with the code and
disclosure in the Corporate Governance Report.

The Company complied with the functions set out in the code
provision of A.2.1 of the CG Code for the year ended 31
December 2022.

The Board has established three Board committees to
strengthen its functions and corporate governance practices,
namely, the Audit Committee, the Nomination Committee
and the Remuneration Committee. The Audit Committee, the
Nomination Committee and the Remuneration Committee
perform their specific roles in accordance with their respective
written terms of reference.

The Board committees are provided with sufficient resources
to discharge their duties and, upon reasonable request, are
able to seek independent professional advice in appropriate
circumstances, at the Company’s expense.
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Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises three members, namely Dr.
Xie Guozhong (chairman), Mr. Liu Genyu and Mr. Zheng Tony
Tuo, all of them are non-executive Directors and the majority
are independent non-executive Directors. The primary duties
of the Audit Committee include examining independently the
financial positions of the Company, overseeing the Company's
financial reporting system, risk management and internal
control system, the audit process and proposals of internal
management, communicating independently with, monitoring

and verifying the work of internal audit and external auditors.

For the year ended 31 December 2022, three meetings of the

Audit Committee was held and the details are as follows:

Directors

E=x

Dr. Xie Guozhong (Chairman)
HEBEL(EF)

Mr. Liu Genyu
ZIRER ST HE

Mr. Zheng Tony Tuo
BHEE
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The Audit Committee reviewed the financial reporting system,
compliance procedures, internal control (including the
adequacy of resources, staff qualifications and experience,
training programmes and budget of the Company’s accounting
and financial reporting function), risk management systems
and processes and the re-appointment of the external auditor
and fulfilled the aforementioned duties as required. The Board
had not deviated from any recommendation given by the
Audit Committee on the selection, appointment, resignation or
dismissal of external auditor.

They also reviewed annual results of the Company and its
subsidiaries for the fiscal year as well as the audit report
prepared by the external auditor relating to accounting issues
and major findings in course of audit. There are proper
arrangements for employees, in confidence, to raise concerns
about possible improprieties in financial reporting, internal
control and other matters. The written terms of reference of the
Audit Committee are available on the websites of the Company
and the Stock Exchange.

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee currently comprises three
members, namely Mr. Zeng Zhijun (chairman), Dr. Xie
Guozhong and Mr. Lu Zhifang, the majority of them are
independent non-executive Directors.

The primary duties of the Nomination Committee are to
review the structure, size and composition of the Board at
least annually and make recommendations on any proposed
changes to the Board to complement the Company’s corporate
strategy, to identify individuals suitably qualified to become
Board members and select or make recommendations
to the Board on the selection of, individuals nominated
for directorships, to make recommendation to the Board
regarding candidates to fill vacancies on the Board and/
or in the management (in particular the chairman and the
chief executive), and to assess the independence of the
independent non-executive Directors.
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The Nomination Committee will assess the candidate or
incumbent on criteria such as integrity, experience, skill and
ability to commit time and effort to carry out the duties and
responsibilities. The recommendations of the Nomination
Committee will then be put to the Board for decision. Their
written terms of reference are available on the websites of the
Stock Exchange and the Company.

For the year ended 31 December 2022, the meeting of the
Nomination Committee was held on 25 March 2022 to review
and approve the Group’s Board diversity policy; review and
evaluate the independence of the Group’s independent
non-executive Directors; review and approve the re-election of
relevant Directors at the annual general meeting. The details
of their attendance are as follows:

Directors

E=x

Mr. Zeng Zhijun (Chairman)
B2 ERAEE(ERE)

Dr. Xie Guozhong
HE B E LT

Mr. Lu Zhifang
PR AL

The Nomination Committee assessed the independence
of independent non-executive Directors, considered the
re-appointment of the retiring Directors, reviewed the time
commitment required from the non-executive Director and
fulfilled duties as required aforesaid.
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The Board has adopted a Board diversity policy (the “Policy”)
in accordance with the requirements of the Listing Rules with
effect from 29 March 2018 which sets out the approach to
achieve diversity on the Board. All Board appointments shall
be based on meritocracy, and candidates will be considered
against selection criteria, having regard for the benefits of
diversity on the Board. Selection of candidates will be based
on range of diversity perspectives, which would include but not
limited to gender, age, cultural and educational background,
ethnicity, professional experience, skills, knowledge and
length of service. The ultimate decision will be based on
merit and contribution that the selected candidates will bring
to the Board. The Nomination Committee will monitor the
implementation of the Policy and will from time to time review
the Policy, as appropriate, to ensure the effectiveness of the
Policy.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee comprises three members,
namely Mr. Lu Zhifang (chairman), Mr. Zeng Zhijun and Mr. Liu
Genyu, the majority of them are independent non-executive
Directors.

The primary duties of the Remuneration Committee are to
recommend the Board on the Group’s remuneration policy
and structure for the Directors and senior management
remuneration and on the establishment of a formal and
transparent procedure for developing remuneration policy,
to assess performance of executive Directors, to review and
approve the management’'s remuneration proposals with
reference to the Board’s corporate goals and objectives, and
to make recommendations to the Board on the remuneration
packages of the executive Directors and senior management.

The written terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee
are available on the websites of the Stock Exchange and the
Company.
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For the year ended 31 December 2022, the meetings of the
Remuneration Committee was held on 25 March 2022 to review
and approve the remuneration of the Directors and senior
management of the Group. The details of the attendance are
as follows:

Directors

E=

Mr. Zeng Zhijun
Bz&kEE

Mr. Lu Zhifang (Chairman)
bR (EF)

Mr. Liu Genyu
2R E

The Remuneration Committee discussed and reviewed the
remuneration policy for Directors and senior management of
the Company, made recommendations to the Board on the
remuneration packages of individual executive Directors and
senior management and fulfilled duties as required aforesaid.

The remuneration by band of the members of senior
management of the Company, whose biographies are set out
in the section headed “Directors and Senior Management”
in this annual report, for the year ended 31 December 2022
range from RMB520,000 to RMB840,000.

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing
the financial statements for the 2022 Financial Year which
give a true and fair view of the affairs of the Company and the
Group and of the Group’s results and cash flows.
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The management has provided to the Board such explanation
and information as are necessary to enable the Board to
carry out an informed assessment of the Company’s financial
statements, which are put to the Board for approval. The
Company provides all members of the Board with monthly
updates on Company’s performance, positions and prospects.

The Directors were not aware of any material uncertainties
relating to events or conditions which may cast significant
doubt upon the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern.

The statement by the auditors of the Company regarding their
reporting responsibilities on the financial statements of the
Company is set out in the Independent Auditor's Report on
page 209 to page 216 of this annual report.

The Board is responsible for maintaining an adequate risk
management and internal control systems to safeguard
Shareholders’ investments and Company’s assets and with the
support of the Audit Committee, reviewing the effectiveness
of such systems on an annual basis. The Company has
implemented various internal control and risk management
policies, including Asset Depreciation Provision Management
Policy, Inventory Management Policy and Financing and
Guarantee Management Policy. Furthermore, we also
sponsor our internal control staff to attend risk management
and internal control related trainings every year. The risk
management and internal control policies are designed to
help achieve business objectives, safeguarding assets against
unauthorised use, and maintaining proper accounting records
for the provision of reliable financial information for internal
use and for publication. The establishment of risk management
and internal control systems is to provide reasonable, but
not absolute, assurance against material misstatement of
financial statements or loss of assets and to manage rather
than eliminate risks of failure in operational systems and
achievement of the Group’s objectives.
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The Company’s operation planning department is responsible
for the internal control and risk management of the Company's
business operations. The internal audit department is
responsible for the internal audit of the Company. The
Company has also engaged external consultants to perform
a review of the internal control and risk management systems
of the Group. With the assistance of the external consultants,
the operation planning department, the internal control
department and the internal audit department of the Company,
the Company is able to take mitigating and remedial measures
to address the identified risks and such actions and measures
are integrated in the day- to-day activities of the Group and
their effectiveness is closed monitored. The internal audit,
internal control and risk management systems and policies are
reviewed by the Board on an ongoing basis in order to make
it practical and effective in providing reasonable assurance in
relation to the identification of business risks.

The Company has put in place a policy on handling
and dissemination of inside information which sets out
the procedures and internal controls for handling and
dissemination of inside information in a timely manner in such
a way to avoid placing any person in a privileged dealing
position. The inside information policy also provides guidelines
to employees of the Group to ensure proper safeguards
exists to prevent the Company from breaching the statutory
and listing rule disclosure requirements. The Company has
appropriate internal control and reporting systems to identify
and assess potential inside information. Dissemination
of inside information of the Company shall be conducted
by publishing the relevant information on the websites of
the Stock Exchange and the Company, according to the
requirements of the Listing Rules.

EEERRE (&)

ARAHRETELEERNRAEBLETHA
MEH R ERER - ARESAHLEERNRFNA
HBEET - ARBNCEFIBBEREAEENA
MEEZEREREIERZGETRT - AR
AREIEEFTEIED - MARESIE #E R N BB AT F Ry
BT - ARBREMRIUVE R R AR REED
AR ER - ZETBRERIBARAEER
BEEDT MEXBXTUER EFSRE
R NBPERT - AMEERREREERS - £H
BRI BRI E R BRI A IR RE

ARBCFIL—BREREMARBHESNEE
SIHEIE R BERARTHEENERFRABPEE - &
NEBBBAERRIE N EM - M AEEEEM
ATERBHFR S ERMEBHMA - AEHEK
RITBARHEEERHEIES - BRREBEENE
e - ATEB AR BIEROETE K E MR RIA KRR
E o ARARABENABEZERRRNE - &
FIRFHEEENARBEE - RELHARANR
E - ARRBEBABHER  SEBMIMEAR
A TSRS -

99



100

China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd. FEI#EZRR (EKR) ERLQF

Corporate Governance Report (Continued)
TEERRE (&)

The Audit Committee assists the Board in the review, which
covers operational, financial and compliance controls, internal
audit and risk management functions, to maintain an adequate
and effective internal control system to safeguard the interests
of the shareholders and the assets of the Group. For the 2022
Financial Year, the Board conducted an annual review of
the effectiveness of the internal control system of the Group
by, including but not limited to, considering a written report
prepared by the external consultants to the Audit Committee
covering the above aspects. The Board has also considered
the adequacy of resources, qualifications and experience
of staff of the Company’s accounting and financial reporting
function, and their training programme and budget during the
year under review. The Board is not aware of any significant
internal control and risk management weaknesses nor
significant breach of limits or risk management policies, and
considers that the current monitoring systems of the Company
are effective and that the qualifications and experience of the
staff, performing accounting and financial reporting functions
and the training programmes of the Company as well as
the experiences and resources for setting the budget of the
Company are adequate. The Company has complied with the
requirements under D.2.1 to D.2.5 and D.2.3 of the CG Code
relating to risk management and internal control since the
Listing Date.

Ernst & Young were appointed as the Company’s auditors to
audit the financial statements of the Company for the year
ended 31 December 2022 prepared in accordance with IFRSs.
During the Reporting Period, the fees paid to Ernst & Young
for audit services amounted to RMB3,370,000.
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Ms. Qian Xiaoning was appointed as the joint company
secretary of the Company on 13 February 2017. Ms. Qian’s
biographical details are set out in the section headed
“Directors and Senior Management” in this annual report.

As confirmed by the Stock Exchange in March 2021, Ms.
Qian Xiaoning is qualified to act as the company secretary
of the Company under Rule 3.28 of the Listing Rules after
the expiry of the waiver period on 15 March 2021. According
to the arrangement, Ms. Qian Xiaoning continues to be the
joint company secretary of the Company, together with Ms.
Wong Wai Ling, who is the vice president of SWCS Corporate
Services Group (Hong Kong) Limited (a company secretarial
service provider). Ms. Wong Wai Ling’s primary contact person
in the Company is Ms. Qian Xiaoning.

Ms. Qian Xiaoning and Ms. Wong Wai Ling have undertaken
not less than 15 hours of relevant professional training in
compliance with Rule 3.29 of the Listing Rules for the year
ending 31 December 2022.

The AGM of the Company will be held on 31 May 2023.
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During the Reporting Period, the Group has held 1 general
meetings on 31 May 2022. The details of the Directors’

attendance are as follows:

Directors

=

Mr. Zeng Zhijun
gz&kEE

Mr. Cheng Liguan Richard
BBEeEE

Mr. Zheng Tony Tuo
BHEE

Mr. Zhu Weihang
REMEE

Mr. Chen Xue
PREL A

Mr. Liu Genyu
2R E

Dr. Xie Guozhong
HE B E LT

Mr. Lu Zhifang
BEE A&
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The Company considers that effective communication with
the Shareholders is essential for enhancing investor relations
and understanding of the Group’s business, performance
and strategies. The Company also recognizes the importance
of timely and non-selective disclosure of information, which
will enable Shareholders and investors to make the informed
investment decisions.

The AGM of the Company provides opportunity for the
Shareholders to communicate directly with the Directors. The
Chairman of the Company and the chairmen of the Board
Committees of the Company will attend the AGM to answer
Shareholders’ questions. The chairman of a meeting will
provide the detailed procedures for conducting a poll and
answer any questions from the Shareholders on voting by
poll. The external auditors of the Company will also attend the
AGM to answer questions about the conduct of the audit, the
preparation and content of the auditor’s report, the accounting
policies and auditor independence.

To promote effective communication, the Company adopts a
shareholders’ communication policy which aims at establishing
a two-way relationship and communication between the
Company and its shareholders and maintains a website at
http://www.chinabogi.com, where up-to-date information
on the Company’s business operations and developments,
financial information, corporate governance practices and
other information are available for public access. During
the Reporting Period, the Company performed its statutory
obligations in respect of information disclosures and complied
with and implemented the provisions of the Listing Rules,
as well as its shareholders’ communication policy. In 2023,
the Company will focus more on the demands of investors
and analysts, pay close attention to important policies of the
environmental protection and energy conservation industry
and allow timely access by the public to sufficient business
information and recent developments of the Company.

The Board has regularly reviewed its shareholder
communications policy and ensured that it is effectively
implemented.
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To safeguard the Shareholders’ interests and rights, a
separate resolution will be proposed for each issue at general
meetings, including the election of individual directors.

All resolutions put forward at general meetings will be voted
by poll pursuant to the Listing Rules and poll results will
be posted on the websites of the Company and the Stock
Exchange in a timely manner after each general meeting.

Procedures for shareholders to convene an extraordinary
general meeting

According to Article 12.3 of the Articles of Association,
general meetings can be convened on the written requisition
of any two or more shareholders holding at the date of deposit
of the requisition not less than one-tenth of the paid up capital
of the Company which carries the right of voting at general
meetings of the Company deposited at the principal office of
the Company in Hong Kong. If the Board does not within 21
days from the date of deposit of the requisition proceed duly
to convene the meeting to be held within a further 21 days,
the requisitionist(s) themselves or any of them representing
more than one-half of the total voting rights of all of them, may
convene the general meeting in the same manner, as nearly
as possible, as that in which meetings may be convened by
the Board provided that any meeting so convened shall not
be held after the expiration of three months from the date
of deposit of the requisition, and all reasonable expenses
incurred by the requisitionist(s) as a result of the failure of the
Board shall be reimbursed to them by the Company.

Procedures for Shareholders to Propose a Person for
Election as a Director

If a shareholder of the Company wishes to propose a
person other than a Director for election as a Director at the
Company’s general meeting (“Proposal”), he/she should lodge
a written notice setting out the Proposal and his/her contact
details at the principal place of business of the Company or
the Company’s branch share registrar in Hong Kong, Tricor
Investor Services Limited. The Proposal should include the
biographical details of the proposed Director and a written
notice signed by the proposed Director confirming his/her
willingness to be elected, the accuracy and completeness of
his/her biographical details.
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Shareholders’ inquiries

If you have any query in connection with your shareholdings,
please write to or contact the Company’s Hong Kong share
registrar, Tricor Investor Services Limited, at: 17/F, Far East
Finance Centre, 16 Harcourt Road, Hong Kong Tel: (852) 2980
1066 Fax: (852) 2262 7584 Website: www.tricorglobal.com.

Investor relations and communications

The Company has set up a website at www.chinabogi.com
as a channel to promote communication, publishing
announcements, financial information and other relevant
information of the Company. Shareholders are welcome
to make enquiries directly to the Company at its principal
place of business in Hong Kong. The Company will deal
with all enquiries in a timely and appropriate manner. The
primary contacts of the Company are Ms. Zhu Beibei and
Ms. Wang Siyu at (email: irhk@chinabogi.com or tel: +86 10
59579665/+86 10 58782059).

The memorandum and articles of association of the Company
have been amended and restated with effect from the Listing
Date.

For the year ended 31 December 2022, no change had been
made to the memorandum and articles of association of the
Company.

The Board proposes to amend and restate the articles of
association of the Company, in order to conform the Amended
Articles of Association with core shareholder protection
standards set out in Appendix 3 of the Listing Rules which
took effect on 1 January 2022, and to make some house-
keeping amendments. The proposed adoption of the amended
articles of association is subject to the approval of the
Shareholders by way of a special resolution at the forthcoming
AGM which will be held on 31 May 2023. For further details,
please refer to the Company’s announcement dated 24 March
2023 and circular dated 26 April 2023.
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The Board is pleased to present its report together with the
audited consolidated financial statements of the Group for the
year ended 31 December 2022.

Basic information about the Company is set out in the sections
headed “Corporate Information” and “Company Profile” in this
annual report.

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands as an
exempted company with limited liability on 30 January 2015.
The Company'’s issued shares (the “Shares”) were listed on
the Stock Exchange on 16 March 2018.

The Company is an investment holding company. The
principal activities of the Group are providing independent flue
gas treatment service and environmental protection solution
service by various business models, including environmental
protection facility engineering, operation and maintenance and
concession operation.

The activities and particulars of the Company’s subsidiaries
are shown under note 1 to the consolidated financial
statements. An analysis of the Group’s revenue and operating
profit for the year by principal activities is set out in the section
headed “Management Discussion and Analysis” in this annual
report and note 5 to the consolidated financial statements.

EEEMRIREERE2022F12A31AILEE 2
BEFeWERAEBKEZGAMBERE -

ARAHMERNERFHIINAFRIARER] R

[RBREN | A -

AATNR2015F1 A30ERHESEE MK A
EHRRBRAT - NARMBEETRMD (TRA])
R201843 A 16 HEHEAFT ET -

ARRB—REERBRAF - AEENEEEE
BIBIBETET R E R R IR B S ) BRI AR
BRERRATR  SERRREIR  BER
BRI -

ARBIERBHES RFBHN RS M B RE
Ml - AEEFRAEXBALRELENBEREIER
BEID 2 OMBRAFRIEEB WA —
BN AR A BT R P RES ©



A review of the Group’s business during the year, which
includes a discussion of the principal risks and uncertainties
facing by the Group, an analysis of the Group’s performance
using financial key performance indicators, particulars of
important events affecting the Group during the year, and
an indication of likely future developments in the Group's
business, could be found in the sections headed “Chairman’s
Statement” and “Management Discussion and Analysis” in
this annual report. The financial risk management objectives
and policies of the Group can also be found in note 46 to the
consolidated financial statements. In addition, a discussion
on relationships with its key stakeholders is included in the
section headed “Management Discussion and Analysis” in this
annual report. The review forms part of this directors’ report.

The consolidated results of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2022 are set out on page 217 to page 226 of this
annual report.

According to the dividend policy that resolved to adopt by the
Board (the “Dividend Policy”) on 18 May 2018, the Company
may declare and distribute dividends to the shareholders of
the Company, provided that the Group records a profit and
that the declaration and distribution of dividends does not
affect the Group’s normal operations.

According to the Dividend Policy, the Company takes priority
to distributing dividends in cash and shares its profits with
the Shareholders. It is expected that the amount of dividends
distributed will be in the range of 30% to 50% of the Group'’s
net profit for the current year, subject to the following
requirements. The remaining profit will be used for the
development and operation of the Group.

The Company’s ability to distribute dividends will depend
on, among others, the operating results, cash flow, financial
condition and capital requirements of the Group and the
interests of the Shareholders of the Company. The Company’s
distribution of dividends shall also comply with any restrictions
under the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands and the
Articles of Association of the Company.
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Taking into consideration various factors such as the new
business development needs of the Group and its future
capital expenditure plans, the Board recommend the payment
of HK$3.00 cents per ordinary share as final dividend for
the year ended 31 December 2022 (2021: HK$7.40 cents).
No interim dividend was declared for the 2022 financial
year. Subject to the Shareholder’s approval at the AGM (as
defined below), the proposed final dividend will be paid to the
Shareholders on 12 July 2023.

A summary of the Group’s results, assets, liabilities for the last
five financial years are set out on page 7 to page 10 of this
annual report. This summary does not form part of the audited
consolidated financial statements.

For the year ended 31 December 2022, the Group’s largest
customers accounted for 9.8% (2021: 8.5%) of the Group’s
total revenue. The Group's five largest customers accounted
for 38.1% (2021: 35.5%) of the Group’s total revenue.

For the year ended 31 December 2022, the Group’s largest
suppliers accounted for 5.9% (2021: 12.4) of the Group’s
total cost of procurement. The Group’s five largest suppliers
accounted for 22.1% (2021: 26.5%) of the Group’s total cost of
procurement.

Save as disclosed in the prospectus of the Company dated
28 February 2018 (the “Prospectus”), none of the Directors or
any of their associates (as defined under Listing Rules) or any
Shareholders (which, to the best knowledge of the Directors,
owns more than 5% of the Company’s issued share capital)
has any beneficial interest in the Group’s five largest suppliers
or the Group’s five largest customers.

EESRAAEEMERERIERRAREARNRASL
FEEZERZ  ZETIREE20229412 431
HIEFE 2 KRR B &R E@AR3.007 L (2021
& 17 405) o 2022 B E A £ E R P HIAR
B -HREERRAFARG (FRRLTX) ##E
% BURARHMEEN2023FE7 B12R RN T
% o

AEERBEREAVRFENESE  BE  AF
ZHBBHNAFRETEI0R W ES THEK
REZGAMBHRERO—ED -

HEC022F12A31HILFE » AEBRARF
hAREBEBUEER9.8% (20214 1 8.5%) A&
BERAREFPEASEERIKZRS8.1% (20214 -
35.5%) °

HZE2022F12A31ALFE - AEBRAH
EEEAREBEBRENARTNS5.9% (2021 4F :
12.4%) o REB T A FER(h A S B BRER A
#22.1% (20214 : 26.5%) °

BRAARIHEA201852 A28 MR ER ([18
BRER]) MEZEEIN  BIEEFHESHOTMAEH
BA(EER LWHRR) ERWRKRER (ERHESA
RAMEERRBBBS% D BITRA) RAEE R
AEEFSIAEEAAT PRI A B R -



Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment
of the Company and the Group during the year ended 31
December 2022 are set out in note 13 to the consolidated
financial statements.

Details of movements in the share capital of the Company
during the year ended 31 December 2022 are set out in note
35 to the consolidated financial statements.

The Company is not aware of any tax relief available to the
Shareholders by reason of their holding in the Company’s
securities.

During the Reporting Period, the Company purchased 56,000
Shares,
consideration of HK$73,920, which were cancelled thereafter.

in aggregate, on the Stock Exchange at a total

Details of the purchases are summarized as follows:

Number of
Date of buy-back Shares
BE B BHEE
31 March 2022 (Note) 20223 A318 (A7) 56,000
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AR NAEBREZ2022F12A31HIEFE
M -« BEMSESSHFIFHNGEVBBRE
N EREE

KABREZE2022F12 A31 B ILFEH R A E
BB HN A M SRR MIFES5 -

ARRA T HAERRAFBEARARBESMEAE
AHRBRR

RIREBA - RNRRIHAE
TLEEE A 56,000 1B

E R FTIZ AR ET3,92078
WERHEBTEH -

BEFBEHIIDOT

Highest price Lowest price Aggregate
per share per share consideration
BRESE BR&EEE HRE
HK$ HK$ HK$

BT BT BT

1.32 1.32 73,920

Note: Such 56,000 Shares were cancelled on 19 May 2022.

Save for the above, neither the Company nor any member
of the Group has purchased, sold or redeemed any of the
Company’s shares during the Reporting Period.

Biat - _F3 56,0008 4217 E R 202245 F19 H it 4 °

B L&) -
RBEHREE

RRRHAEEERRKE AR E
- HERBREMARFRD °
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As at 31 December 2022, there were no provisions for
pre-emptive rights under the Articles of Association, which
require the Company to offer new Shares to existing
Shareholders in proportion to their shareholdings.

Details of movements in the reserves of the Company and the
Group during the year ended 31 December 2022 are set out in
the summary of the Company’s reserves and the consolidated
statement of changes in equity on page 412 and page 221 to
page 222 respectively.

As at 31 December 2022, the Group’s distributable reserves
were RMB1,414,503,000 (as at 31 December 2021:
RMB1,341,839,000).

Particulars of bank loans and other borrowings of the
Group as at 31 December 2022 are set out in note 31 to the
consolidated financial statements.

During the year ended 31 December 2022, the Group had not
provide any financial assistance and guarantees to affiliated
companies of the Group.

R2022F 128318 @ A SIRMBI W EFE L
BERELHRE  WEZSSRKARRIRRKRENFER
LEBImIR B R RIZ 2B EHAR

HZE2022F12A31HILFE » AR MAEE
ZEEBEEBFB AR EL412BNERRAFE
CRERE221E222BNGAEREHRK -

R2022F 12 A31H » AEE A HOEFEE A
ANE#1,414,503,0007T (7A20214F12 A31H
AFR#1,341,839,0007T) °

AREBER2022F12 AT HNRITER R HEME
HEFEBEN G A T RERMIFEST »

HE2022F12A31BILFE - AEBBERXRN
EERNEE A RIREE M S BB RIER -



The Directors during the year ended 31 December 2022 were:

Executive Directors
Mr. Zeng Zhijun (Chairman)
Mr. Cheng Liquan Richard (Note)

Non-executive Directors
Mr. Zheng Tony Tuo

Mr. Zhu Weihang

Mr. Chen Xue

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Liu Genyu

Dr. Xie Guozhong

Mr. Lu Zhifang

Note: Mr. Cheng Liquan Richard was redesignated from executive
Director to non-executive Director with effect from 24 March

2023.

In accordance with Rule 13.51B(1) of the Listing Rules,
the changes to information required to be disclosed by the
Directors pursuant to paragraphs (a) to (e) and (g) of Rule
13.51(2) between the date of announcement of the Company’s
2022 Interim Report and the date of announcement of the
Company’s 2022 Annual Report is set out below:

Mr. Liu Genyu resigned as joint chief executive officer of
China Nuclear Energy Technology Corporation Limited on
29 March 2023; and resigned as an executive director and
the vice chairman of GCL New Energy Holdings Limited on 9
September 2022.

Save as disclosed above, there is no other information
required to be disclosed pursuant to Rule 13.51B(1) of the
Listing.
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B2REE (ZE)
RE2ELE (M)

FHUITES
WIRTE
REMEL
REBTE

BYFIITES
BIRERE
HEBIELT
BEEFS KL
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The Company has received a confirmation of independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules from each of the
independent non-executive Directors and the Company
considers such Directors to be independent during the period
from their respective appointments and up to the date of this
annual report.

Save for the Pre-IPO Share Award Scheme of the Company
as set out in note 36 to the consolidated financial statements
and the Scheme as disclosed in the section headed “Share
Option Scheme” below, no equity-linked agreements were
entered into by the Group, or existed during the year ended
31 December 2022.

During the Reporting Period, each of the executive Directors
has entered into a service contract with the Company for
an initial term of three years commencing from 28 February
2018. Such service contracts were renewed on similar terms
and effective from 28 February 2021 for another term of three
years. Subsequent to the Reporting Period, Mr. Cheng Liquan
Richard was re-designated from executive Director to non-
executive Director with effect from 24 March 2023. As a result
of the re-designation, Mr. Cheng has entered into a new
appointment letter with the Company for a term of three years
commencing from 24 March 2023.

During the Reporting Period, each of the non-executive
Directors and the independent non-executive Directors has
signed an appointment letter with the Company for an initial
term of three years commencing from 28 February 2018.
Such appointment letters were renewed on similar terms and
effective from 28 February 2021 for another term of three
years.

None of the Directors has a service contract which is not
determinable by the Group within one year without payment of
compensation other than statutory compensation.

k) BRAE

ARRERERBIUIIFATESTRIE LHRANE
BABGAEB I IEHRE - AARARRLFE
FEREREREERBMEREERFREHIL
M RBIAL -

BREIA R A SRR I ARG B RN AFE
SRR BB FT & & T ST BB AR AT &) | — BT
BRETEISN  HE2022F12A31HIEFE » K
@B ERT SRR - S EBEET
SRR A BN D R o

RBEBR - SRTESEHRAREFLRBEE
4 MIFIHBE2018F2 A28 BT AHI=4F -
ZERBEHEIEMBEKRIER - B2021F2 8
CBHREMR  MELZFHA=F - RFEH
% BER2EECHATESHAERIENTE
£ B2023F3A24 LM - ARFE 0 25
EEBEARRNRFI IR - B2023F3 724
AR ABH=F -

RWEA - SIERTEERBILIFRTES

BEARRNRFETZESE - VP EHE2018F2 A
28HBFTABM=F - ZEZTEECIRBHERE
By - B2021F2 A28 HREN MEEZFHA
=4F o

BEEEITUAEE N R —FRKIEMBAX
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Save as disclosed in the section headed “Connected
Transactions” below, neither the Director nor any entity
connected with the Director had a material interest in, either
directly or indirectly, in any contract of significance to the
business of the Group to which the Company or any of its
subsidiaries was a party during the year ended 31 December
2022.

The Company adopted a share option scheme (the “Scheme”)
on 29 December 2020, i.e. the date on which the Scheme was
adopted by resolution of the Shareholders at general meeting
(the “Adoption Date”).
enable the Group to grant Options to the eligible participants

The purpose of the Scheme is to

as incentives or rewards for their contribution to the Group.
Eligible participants of the Scheme include any eligible
employee, any independent non-executive director and chief
executive (as defined in the Listing Rules) of the Company
or any subsidiary, any director (including independent non-
executive director) and chief executive (as defined in the
Listing Rules) of any invested entity, any adviser (professional
or otherwise) or consultant to any area of business or business
development of any member of the Group or any invested
entity, any supplier of goods or services to any member of the
Group or any invested entity, any customer of any member
of the Group or any invested entity, any person or entity that
provides research, development or other technological support
to any member of the Group or any invested entity; and any
shareholder of any member of the Group or any invested entity
or any holder of any securities issued by any member of the
Group or any invested entity.

The principal terms of the Scheme are summarised as follows:

(a) The maximum number of the Company’s shares which
may be issued upon exercise of all options to be
granted under the Scheme must not exceed 10% of
the number of the Company’s shares in issue as at
the Adoption Date (which were 1,007,106,799 shares)
unless shareholders’ approval has been obtained, and
which must not exceed 30% of the total number of the
Company’s shares in issue from time to time (or such
other percentage as may be allowed under the Listing
Rules).
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As at the date of this annual report, as no option had
been granted under the Scheme, the Company had the
capacity to grant options to subscribe for a maximum
of 100,710,679 shares in aggregate, which represents
the total unutilized mandate limit under the Scheme and
represents 10% of the issued shares of the Company
as at the Adoption Date and approximately 10% of the
issued shares of the Company as at the date of this
report.

The maximum number of shares of the Company issued
and to be issued upon exercise of the options granted
to each eligible participant under the Scheme or any
other share option schemes adopted by the Company
(including both exercised, cancelled and outstanding
options) in any 12-month period must not exceed 1% of
the total number of issued shares of the Company.

The subscription price in respect of each share of the
Company issued pursuant to the exercise of options
granted under the Scheme shall be determined by the
Board and notified to an eligible participant at the time
of the grant of the options and shall be at least the
highest of (i) the closing price of the Company’s shares
as stated in the Stock Exchange'’s daily quotation sheets
on the date of the Board approving the grant of option,
which must be a business day (“Date of Grant”); (ii)
the average closing price of the Company’'s shares as
stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotation sheets
for the five business days immediately preceding
the Date of Grant; and (iii) the nominal value of the
Company’s share.

The period within which the options must be exercised
will be specified by the Company at the time of grant.
This period must expire no later than ten years from
the relevant Date of Grant. The Board may also provide
restrictions on the exercise of an option during the
period an option may be exercised.

BEAFHRAHY AR T ERBEZA SR
L R ARBBEIREAIRES
#£5%100,710,679MR R 5 &I EARE - 4EE
R BIIE TARKRBAEE LR - 7548
ERARAREAEHNEETRM10%
RARRBRAREBHNE EHITRMD D
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R EARITEM B BITEMBITR
BTERTOROESEHE - MFEBREAA
AR BT ABEN1% -

RREZ AT B h ) HI T T M 1T A
ARBIBEENDNRAEE  BREFEE
EXRF LS BNAER2EE - M
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EZEeRNHERIBENBEM(BAR
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(e) Upon acceptance of an option, the grantee shall pay
HK$1 to the Company as consideration for the grant
within 21 days from the Date of Grant.

() The Scheme shall be valid and effective for a period of
ten years from the Adoption Date.

Details of movements in the share options granted under the
Scheme for the year ended 31 December 2022 are set out
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below:
Closing price
per Share
immediately ~ Outstanding  Granted Exercised  Cancelled Lapsed Outstanding
prior to the asat duringthe duringthe duringthe during the as at
Exercise Exercise  date of grant 1January Reporting Reporting  Reporting  Reporting 31 December
Grantee Date of grant period price (HKS) (HKS) 2022 Period Period Period Period 2022
REERH
BHAER 20225 TS S B 8% RoonE
kR Y 1R1H HEm HEw HER B8R 128318
S UN RiiAH e (r) (Er) WA R i B &H WA
Employees 7 April 2021 7 April 2022 - 151 139 3,120,000 - - - - 3,120,000
&8 N1E4A7H 6 April 2031
020%4R78%
203154768
28 June 2021 28 June 2022 - 1.88 1.93 11,100,000 - - - 1,750,000 9,350,000
2021567288 27 June 2031
02F6R28AZ
2031564278
Granted total 14,220,000 - - - 1,750,000 12,470,000

RaAY
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Pursuant to the amended and restated memorandum and
articles of association of the Company, every Director shall
be indemnified out of the assets of the Company against all
losses or liabilities incurred or sustained by him as a director
of the Company. The Company has arranged appropriate
liability insurance to indemnify the Directors for their liabilities
arising out of corporate activities.

No contracts concerning the management and administration
of the whole or any substantial part of the business of the
Company were entered into or existed during the year ended
31 December 2022.

During the Reporting Period, the Company had no controlling
shareholder. The Company has no shareholder who may
exercise more than 30% of the shares with voting rights of
the Company when acting alone or in concert with others,
while any shareholder of the Company cannot control the
resolutions of the general meeting or the resolutions of the
Board meeting by shares with voting rights he/she holds,
and there is no shareholder who controls the conduct of the
Company through the general meeting or de facto controls the
conduct of the Company through the Board of Directors and
senior management. At the same time, there is no shareholder
de facto controlling the Company in any other manner when
acting along or in concert with others.

REBEARAREET REENABER XM R
A BNEFRAREEARRREETMELNR
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& - ARRIE REFLHABENRERR - UF
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The Group had 1,459 employees as at 31 December 2022, as
compared with 1,857 employees as at 31 December 2021. The
decrease in the number of employees compared to the last
year was due to the Group’s continuous increase in investment
in its information technology construction, which improved
the per capita efficiency of its projects and optimized part
of the personnel structure in line with the needs of business
transformation. The employees of the Company are employed
under employment contracts which set out, among other
things, their job scope and remuneration. Further details of
their employment terms are set out in the employee handbook
of the Company. The Company determines the employees’
salaries based on their job nature, scope of duty, and
individual performance. The Company also provides various
benefits to the employees including medical care, housing
subsidies, retirement and other benefits as well as on-the-job
education, training and other opportunities to improve their
skills and knowledge. The Company also provides employees
with contributions to social insurance and housing provident
fund for the employees in accordance with PRC regulations
and the internal.

The Remuneration Committee was set up for reviewing the
Group’s emolument policy and structure for all remuneration
of the directors and senior management of the Group, having
regard to the Group’s operating results, individual performance
of the directors and senior management and comparable
market practices.

Details of the emoluments of the Directors and five highest
paid individuals are set out in note 9 to the consolidated
financial statements.
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As at 31 December 2022, the interests and short positions of
the Directors and the chief executive of the Company in the
Shares, underlying Shares and debentures of the Company
or any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of
Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO”))
(i) which were required to be notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of
the SFO (including interests and short positions which were
taken or deemed to have under such provisions); or (ii) which
were required to be recorded in the register of the Company
required to be kept under Section 352 of the SFO; or (iii) which
were required to be notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

Long position in our Shares, underlying Shares and
debentures of our Company

Nature of Interest

EEME

Name of Director

EEfA

Mr. Zeng Zhijun
Bz&kEE

Interest of a controlled
corporation (Note 1)

XY LB (A1)

Mr. Cheng Liquan Richard
BE2EYE

R EEES (Het2)

LRESEBA (HEE3)

Mr. Zhu Weihang
KEMIE (Note 4)

XA E S (fit4)

Interest of a controlled corporation
(Note 2); and beneficial owner (Note 3)

Interest of a controlled corporation

k) BRAE

MR2022F12H31H  ARBEZFHHZRITHA
BRARFHEFEMBEEZR (EXRES R
EEHIEXVED) MR, - BERND REEEPE
BO)VREBEFHFLBAERS ((RERAEHRG]) £
XVERE 7 M8 D WWAEME AN T) KB RFTH 5
m’é(@%ﬂ&?}%aﬂ%&ﬂ;ﬁ;ﬂwuE’J“ﬁﬁﬂﬂz%ﬁ
EERRIEHEENER AR (i) RIEFEHF &
Hﬂiéﬂwu%%zﬂ%m%ﬁ ME/\$ AFEME
MRERRARE - R(i)RIBZESFAANS
Zlmai&%%xﬁﬁﬂ’a%@&/ﬁéuﬂ -

REQTRYG - HEROREEZFNER

Approximate
percentage of
shareholding

BMOERBE D

Number and
class of Shares

1% 42 B % 38 5

271,826,331 27.03%
(Long Position)

(HFR)

168,534,580 16.76%
(Long Position)

(FR)

152,170,529 15.13%
(Long Position)

(FR)




Notes:

(1) Mr. Zeng holds the entire issued share capital of Best
Dawn Limited (‘Best Dawn”) and 47.2% of interests in Asia
Environment Investment Limited (“Asia Environment”).
Therefore, Mr. Zeng is deemed to be interested in the Shares

held by Best Dawn and Asia Environment under the SFO.

2) Mr. Cheng holds the entire issued share capital of World Hero
International Limited (“World Hero’). Therefore, Mr. Cheng
is deemed to be interested in the Shares held by World Hero
under the SFO.

(3) Mr. Cheng directly holds 400,000 shares of the Company.

(4) The entire issued share capital of New Asia Limited (“New
Asia’) is held by Great Origin Ventures Limited (“Great
Origin’), whose entire issued share capital is in turn held by
Mr. Zhu. Therefore, Mr. Zhu is deemed to be interested in the
Shares held by New Asia under the SFO.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2022, none of
the Directors and the chief executive of the Company had
or was deemed to have any interest or short position in the
Shares, underlying Shares or debentures of the Company or
any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part
XV of the SFO) that was required to be recorded in the register
of the Company required to be kept under Section 352 of the
SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

At no time during the year ended 31 December 2022 was the
Company, its holding company, or any of its subsidiaries, a
party to any arrangement to enable the Directors to acquire
benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or debt
securities including debentures of, the Company or any other
body corporate.
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As at 31 December 2022, to the best knowledge of the
Directors, the following persons (not being a Director or chief
executive of the Company) had interests or short positions in
the Shares or underlying Shares which fall to be disclosed to
the Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part
XV of the SFO as recorded in the register required to be kept
by the Company pursuant to section 336 of the SFO:

Name Capacity/Nature of interest
wE/ 2B gt ERHE

Best Dawn Beneficial owner (Note 1)
Best Dawn BERBBAWit1)

Ms. Ge Tong Interest of spouse (Note 2)
X+ e iBmgs (frat2)

World Hero Beneficial owner (Note 3)
World Hero BERBBAWit3)

Ms. Zhou Xuan Interest of spouse (Note 4)
[T 2+ e iBtgs (f15t4)

M2022F12H31H  BESRFTRA © TIAL
(WIARRREFHERITEAER) R G kA8
BN HEBBLERARBNIRES KBRS
336 IEAEF 2 ELMAMIREREH K E IEH
EXVEE 2R 3D ERIESAM AR A R A

Approximate

percentage of

Number of Shares shareholding
RO E REBOEI L

248,885,143 24.75%
(Long Position)
(7 B)

271,826,331 27.03%
(Long Position)
(FR)

168,134,580 16.72%
(Long Position)
(7 B)

168,534,580 16.76%
(Long Position)
(FR)



Name

nE/ BB

New Asia
New Asia

Great Origin
{#R

Sinopec Overseas Investment

Holding Limited (“Sinopec”)

REAEEMEERBRAF
Q:x=E(4))

China Petroleum & Chemical
Corporation
HEARE TRHDER AR

Capacity/Nature of interest

B/ EEkE

Beneficial owner (Note 5)
BERBEAAN(HES)

Interest of a controlled corporation (Note 5)
LB (B15ts)

Beneficial owner (Note 6)
ERBEAAN(Kite)

Interest of a controlled corporation (Note 6)
X EEER (Hi26)
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Approximate
percentage of

Number of Shares shareholding

RH&E BRERNB DL
152,170,529 15.13%
(Long Position)
(FB)
152,170,529 15.13%
(Long Position)
(FR)
110,294,118 10.97%
(Long Position)
(FB)
110,294,118 10.97%

(Long Position)
(5 B)
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Notes:

(1)

@)

(3)

(4)

(%)

(6)

Mr. Zeng holds the entire issued share capital of Best Dawn.
Therefore, Mr. Zeng is deemed to be interested in the Shares
held by Best Dawn under the SFO.

Ms. Ge Tong is the spouse of Mr. Zeng. Under the SFO, Ms.
Ge Tong is deemed to be interested in the same number of

Shares in which Mr. Zeng is interested.

Mr. Cheng holds the entire issued share capital of World Hero.
Therefore, Mr. Cheng is deemed to be interested in the Shares
held by World Hero under the SFO.

Ms. Zhou Xuan is the spouse of Mr. Cheng. Under the SFO,
Ms. Zhou Xuan is deemed to be interested in the same number

of Shares in which Mr. Cheng is interested.

The entire issued share capital of New Asia is held by Great
Origin, whose entire issued share capital is in turn held by
Mr. Zhu. Therefore, Mr. Zhu is deemed to be interested in the
Shares held by New Asia under the SFO.

China Petroleum & Chemical Corporation holds the entire
issued share capital of Sinopec. Therefore, China Petroleum &
Chemical Corporation is deemed to be interested in the Shares
held by Sinopec under the SFO. China Petroleum & Chemical
Corporation is a PRC state-owned company, whose H shares
are listed on the Main Board (stock code: 386).

Save as disclosed above, and as at 31 December 2022,
the Directors were not aware of any persons (who were not

directors or chief executive of the Company) who had an
interest or short position in the Shares or underlying Shares of
the Company which would fall to be disclosed under Divisions
2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or which would be required,
pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO, to be entered in the
register referred to therein.

Bz

(1)

@)

(3)

(4)

(%)

(6)

B EXFTEEIN

&5t 415 Best DawnZ 288 %77 - A
W IR IRIE RS R B E XD #%# B R Best
Dawn Bz B HIR 17 F HER Bz ©

XKL REFELEZIE - RIFEZRPEME
Bl » XKLL REBR G LI E a2
FE AR HEH e o

oL EfE B World Hero.Z 2858 #77/8A » A
W FRIE L IRIFFE 5 R B E & P48 AR World
HeroBi#s & IR 17 H /G 1 °

R L BEL LIRS - RIFEZFRPEMK
Pl BRER T WEBRIEL LI E# R 2
GE Gz ek ok Sl

EFIFENew Asiaf) 2 a5 TR - A
HRFHERNTEHEETRA - Bt - KFELE
RIZESZ R ENFOIRE BRI New AsiafiFFH
IR P HEB #Eas o

FEFHIE TR BRAFIFFHEFAIEZ 2HE
TR Bt - P EGHE TR (7 FR 2 7R
BEE S R EIFOIRE BB OEATIFERR G
PG - PELHETRDBERR B3
PR E X BEHRRER LT (RS

386) °

R2022F12A31H - &%

Y ARMBEAMAL (LA RREFHZERITR
AB)RARB RN ELEERN T HEBRERS
KEEGRPIEXVEIE 2 M3 R IR A T B
MR PORR - HIREE T LR 5RPI 5336 1%
AR AZ G B MR IORE -



For the year ended 31 December 2022, none of the Directors
or their respective associates had engaged in or had any
interest in any business which competes or may compete with
the businesses of the Group.

During the Reporting Period, the Group has entered into
certain non-exempt continuing connected transactions,
which are subject to the reporting, announcement and/or
independent Shareholders’ approval requirements under
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. The Directors confirmed
that the Group has complied with the disclosure requirements
prescribed in Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules and has
followed the pricing policies under relevant agreements in
respect of the following continuing connected transactions for
the year ended 31 December 2022.

1. Yangxi #1-#4 Facilities Project

On 31 December 2016, Beijing Boqgi, Guangdong
Huaxia Electric Development Co., Ltd (EEZEEE S
#EREAMR2A) (“Guangdong Huaxia Electric’) and
Yangxi Haibin Electric Power Development Co., Ltd (F5
EEE NERABMRAA]) (“Yangxi Electric”’) entered
into a management service agreement (“Yangxi
Management Service Agreement”) in relation to the
provision of operation, daily maintenance and repair
services in respect of the #1-#4 desulfurization and
denitrification facilities owned by Yangxi Electric
(“Yangxi #1-#4 Facilities”) prior to the completion of
the acquisition of the Yangxi #1-#4 Facilities under the
cooperation framework agreement dated 20 May 2016
entered into between the said parties (“Cooperation
Framework Agreement’). On 1 January 2017, Beijing
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HE2022F12A31BIFE @ HESEHRKE
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- 1-4EAERERE

MH2016F12A31H ' tRiEFH - ERE
EENERBERAR(EREEEH])
LGB EENERBERAA ([FHEE
B DRI EERBERE ([BHEEERE G
B AREARBE LRETHSEIA
8352016 F5 A20 HMAEIER W= ([ &
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Bogi, Guangdong Huaxia Electric and Yangxi Electric
further entered into a supplemental agreement
solely to determine the pricing terms of the Yangxi
Management Service Agreement (the “Yangxi Service
Pricing Agreement”). Due to an unexpected delay
in the release of the mortgage on the Yangxi #1-#4
Facilities, the completion of the proposed acquisitions
of the Yangxi #1-#4 Facilities under the Cooperation
Framework Agreement was delayed, and it was agreed
between Beijing Bogi, Guangdong Huaxia Electric
and Yangxi Electric not to proceed with the proposed
acquisitions of the Yangxi #1-#4 Facilities. Accordingly,
on 28 August 2017, Beijing Bogi, Guangdong Huaxia
Electric and Yangxi Electric entered into a supplemental
agreement (“Yangxi Supplemental Agreement”)
under which, the proposed acquisitions of the Yangxi
#1-#4 Facilities under the Cooperation Framework
Agreement, were terminated. On the same day, Beijing
Bogi, Guangdong Huaxia Electric and Yangxi Electric
entered into a supplemental agreement (the “Yangxi
Supplemental Management Service Agreement”)
to supersede and extend the term of the services
under the Yangxi Management Services Agreement
from 1 January 2017 to 30 September 2017 to a term
from 1 January 2017 to 31 December 2025. Other
provisions in relation to the services and ancillary
services to be provided by Beijing Boqgi under the

WHESETRIEE A - it REE - ERE
EENRGEENEHETBEITI-457
PSP R EREEE - Bt - ER1g
FCBEBREEENNMBASHIN2017F8
AegHEI v fxpa ((BABEHER]) -
Bt - AEERBZRE TN 1-4585E %
MR EZEWEEEDKILE - FAE - bRE
T EREEENRGAEAB N LHTH
(AR ERREHR]) UEEE
ERRSIHBERBHBRHE2017F1A1H
F20179A30BEKEZE2017F1A18
£2025F 12 A31H - B REFZRIER
BAERRGHERENRE REREE
B EME SR ERARARSTE -
M2018F3A8H ' tmfEaw - EREE
BEORGAE NI L% ([20184F
SAMEmRE])  UBRBAENKENE
ERE—PRREETEIN LREEME
B - R2018F 7208 » ERIFEZ
MES A REEREESGAERAE 2R
WER Bt REE -  BREEEOKREG
BN A7 ([2018F7 BT i
& ER2018F3 AT HBESEI2018
FHAHE])  UETRBELEREHE
FAETEXR(REEEY) OERAR - &
®AERME  HRRTEXR (TREEER)
HIETE - R2020F 11 A30H @ b8



Yangxi Management Services Agreement remain
unchanged for the extended term. On 8 March 2018,
Beijing Bogqi, Guangdong Huaxia Electric and Yangxi
Electric entered into a supplemental agreement (the
“March 2018 Supplemental Agreement”) to determine
the unit price in relation to the additional on-grid
power generation based on the further quota for power
generation acquired by Yangxi Electric. On 20 July
2018, Beijing Boqi, Guangdong Huaxia Electric and
Yangxi Electric entered into a supplemental agreement
(the “July 2018 Supplemental Agreement”, together
with the March 2018 Supplemental Agreements as the
“2018 Supplemental Agreements”) to determine the
price adjustment to the relevant fixed rates (inclusive of
value-added tax) for the provision of O&M services, due
to a tax relief enjoyed by Guangdong Huaxia Yangxi
power plant, which is now shared with Beijing Boqi.
For the avoidance of doubt, the relevant fixed rates
(exclusive of value-added tax) remain unchanged. On
30 November 2020, Beijing Boqgi, Guangdong Huaxia
Electric and Yangxi Electric entered into a supplemental
agreement (the “2020 Supplemental Agreement’,
together with Yangxi Management Service Agreement,
Yangxi Service Pricing Agreement, Yangxi Supplemental
Management Service Agreement and 2018
Supplemental Agreements as “Yangxi Agreements”) to
amend and supplement certain terms in relation to the
pricing terms for the provision of O&M services and the
Ancillary Charges in accordance with the market-based
pricing mechanism.

Under the Yangxi Agreements, Beijing Boqgi provides
operation, daily maintenance and repair services in
respect of the Yangxi #1-#4 Facilities to Yangxi Electric
for a term from 1 January 2017 to 31 December 2025.
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Parties:
Term of the
agreement:

Services to be
provided:

Service fee
policy:

Payment
obligation:

Beijing Bogqgi, Guangdong Huaxia
Electric and Yangxi Electric

1 January 2017 to 31 December 2025.

The services to be provided by Beijing
Boqgi include the operation, daily
maintenance and repair of Yangxi
#1-#4 Facilities. Beijing Bogi is also
responsible for the materials used
in the services provided as well as
treatment of waste created during the
provision of such services.

The service fee under the Yangxi
Agreements is calculated based on the
on-grid power generation multiplied
by a rate which is determined by
the parties. The pricing terms of the
Yangxi Agreements were determined
under the Yangxi Service Pricing
Agreement. Such pricing terms are
arrived at on arm’s length negotiations
between Beijing Boqi, Yangxi Electric
and Guangdong Huaxia Electric and
are determined with reference to (i)
the relevant subsidies with respect
to desulfurization and denitrification
as set by the government; and (ii)
the fees and expenses in respect
of the operation, management and
maintenance of the desulfurization and
denitrification facilities.

Yangxi Electric shall pay to Beijing
Bogi the service fee within 15 days of
Yangxi Electric receiving the electricity
fee from the State Power Grid.

HESE ItREF BREES IR
FZPE N

WEHER 201791 A1HE2025F12
A318 -

#HrREtn tREFETRENREE

AR5 E1-4REAREHEE -
ARMEEREE - LREE
TR B B R AR AR 75 2
BV R N B IR 1R R R A AR 7S
BIZELHIEERY) -

RIGERR - BEHRR T RS E TR
LREEFRUTHOTETED
RIEEX - BAWMENEE
R FRAR IR 5 78 AR 75 € (B 1578
BT - ZEERFRIIEILR
BE BAENREREER
223 (1) BT Il € &Y LA K it
RHEVAERAMERL - R (D"
BT K M v B A S B B R e
MERAMAXETE -

NREL: BASHERGRENAE
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Ancillary
charges:

Beijing Boqi shall pay to Yangxi Electric
a performance guarantee in an amount
of RMB139,690,000 for guaranteeing
its work and performance under the
Yangxi Agreements and safe operation
of the Yangxi #1-#4 Facilities.

The above performance guarantee is
arrived at on arm’s length negotiations
between Beijing Bogi, Guangdong
Huaxia Electric and Yangxi Electric and
determined based on the estimated
service fee to be received (i.e. the
estimated on-grid power generation
multiplied by a rate (10%) which is
determined by the parties) multiplied by
the term of the Yangxi Agreements (i.e.
8 years). Such performance guarantee
has been paid to Yangxi Electric and
shall be refunded to Beijing Bogi upon
completion of the term of the Yangxi
Agreements.

Under the Yangxi Agreements, Beijing
Boqi shall pay to Yangxi Electric
before the 10th day of each month
the ancillary charges, including
relevant operation fees such as water,
electricity, vapor, gas, environmental
protection penalty and pollution tax
fees and other relevant operational
charges.
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Yangxi Electric is a wholly-owned subsidiary of
Guangdong Huaxia Electric, which is owned and
controlled by, through various intermediaries, Mr. Zhu
Yihang, the brother and associate of Mr. Zhu, one of our
substantial shareholders and is therefore a connected
person of the Company under Rule 14A.07(4) of the
Listing Rules. The above transaction is entered into
on normal commercial terms. Prior to the Listing, the
Company had applied to the Stock Exchange and the
Stock Exchange had granted the Company, a waiver
from (i) strict compliance three-year term requirement
for continuing connected transactions under Rule
14A.52 of the Listing Rules and (ii) strict compliance
with the rules regarding the announcement and
independent Shareholders’ approval requirements
under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules, on the condition
that the respective aggregate amounts of non-exempt
continuing connected transactions with Yangxi Electric
for the years 2018, 2019 and 2020 would not exceed
the respective annual caps set out in the Prospectus.
The renewed annual caps for the continuing connected
transactions under the Yangxi Agreements for the three
years ending 2023 were approved by the Independent
Shareholders at an EGM held on 29 December 2020.

For details, please refer to the disclosure as set out
in the section headed “Connected Transactions” of
the Prospectus and the Company’s announcement
dated 12 March 2019, circular dated 31 May 2019,
announcement dated 30 November 2020 and circular
dated 8 December 2020.

The annual caps of Yangxi Agreements for service fees
and ancillary charges for the year ended 31 December
2022 were RMB189.31 million and RMB65.27 million,
respectively. For the year ended 31 December 2022,
the actual service fees were RMB178.21 million (2021:
RMB184.44 million) and the actual ancillary charges
were RMB60.19 million (2021: RMB59.82 million).

BRENAREREEENNZ2EWNBR
A MEREEES NHEAMOETERRZ
—RAEEMABRBBAR—MELEB
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Yangxi #5-#6 Facilities Project

On 25 January 2022, Beijing Bogi entered into the No.

5-6 Yangxi Facilities Maintenance Service Agreement

with Yangxi Electric.

Parties:

Term of the
agreement:

Services to be
provided:

Service fee
policy:

Beijing Bogi and Yangxi Electric

1 January 2022 to 31 August 2027

The services to be provided by
Beijing Boqgi include maintenance
of maintenance facilities, electrical
facilities, thermal control facilities and
comprehensive facilities and sanitation
and cleaning of all equipment.

Subject to adjustment, the total service
fee is RMB33.92 million, which includes
(i) routine maintenance fee for the No.
5-6 Yangxi Facilities of RMB455,864
per month for 68 months; (ii) C-level
inspection and maintenance for each
of the No. 5-6 Yangxi Facilities of
RMB192,124.8 for 10 times; and (iii)
adjustment provision for labor costs
for routine maintenance for the No.
5-6 Yangxi Facilities in the third stage
between January 2025 and August
2027 of up to RMB1 million during
the entire term of the agreement.
For details of adjustment mechanism
of labor costs, please refer to the
Company’s announcement dated 25
January 2022.
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Payment
obligation:

Yangxi Electric shall pay Beijing
Boqgi 90% of the total payment for
the previous month as approved by
Yangxi Electric and the remaining
10% will be withheld by Yangxi
Electric as maintenance warranty
(the “maintenance warranty”). The
last monthly payment will be made
after the parties settle the No. 5-6
Yangxi Facilities Maintenance Service
Agreement.

Yangxi Electric shall refund
maintenance warranty (interest-free)
in the manner as set out in the No. 5-6
Yangxi Facilities Maintenance Service
Agreement.

Reference is made to the Company’s announcement
dated 25 January 2022.
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The annual caps of No. 5-6 Yangxi Facilities

Maintenance Service Agreement for service fee for the
year ended 31 December 2022 was RMB5.9 million. For
the year ended 31 December 2022, the actual service

fee was RMB5.3 million.

Chongging Chuanwei EPC Contract

Date of the contract:

Date of signing:

Scope of work:

Contract value:

14 September 2018

Chongging Chuanwei
Petrochemical Engineering
Company Limited of the Sinopec
Group (“Chongqging Chuanwei”)
(contract-issuing party) and
Beijing Bogi (Contractor)

Engineering of ultra-low
emission upgrade project of
coal-fired boiler; denitrification,
desulfurization and dust removal
except upgrade of boiler itself;
procurement and supply of
relevant equipment; construction
(including building, installation,
removal and transportation of
structures related to the project)
and subsequent testing and
performance evaluation.

RMB205,880,000 (tentative
estimate of the total value)
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Reasons for and Chongqging Chuanwei EPC Contract
the benefits of the is in line with the business
transaction: development strategy and
operation structure adjustment
of the Company, which began
in late 2016 to explore markets
for petrochemicals and steel
industries. The Company believes
that the transaction will enhance
the desulfurization, denitrification
and dust removal business of the
Group. It is expected to expand the
business opportunities between the
Group and Sinopec Group and gain
considerable project experience,
which allows the Company to
further expand the market and offer
similar services to more market
participants of the petrochemical

industry in the near future.

For details of the terms of the Chongging Chuanwei
EPC Contract, please refer to the Company’'s
announcement dated 14 September 2018 and circular
dated 31 October 2018. In accordance with the
Chongging Chuanwei EPC Contract, the completion of
the Chongqging Chuanwei EPC Project would be October
2020. The schedule of the Chongqging Chuanwei EPC
Project has been postponed and interrupted because
of the COVID-19 outbreak. Although Beijing Bogi has
submitted an application in 2022 to start the auditing
of the settlement of the Chongging Chuanwei EPC
Project, but Chongqing Chuanwei needs three rounds
of auditing before it can be approved, hence the date
of the Completion is currently uncertain. Save for the
deferral of the schedule of the Chongging Chuanwei
EPC Project, as well as the consequential deferral of
the final accounting and auditing, all the material terms
of the Chongging Chuanwei EPC Contract remain
unchanged. For further details, please refer to the
Company’s announcements dated 23 August 2021 and
28 June 2022.
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Chongging Chuanwei, is indirectly wholly owned
by China Petrochemical Corporation through
Sinopec Group Asset Management Co., Ltd.
(Sinopec Group Asset Management Co., Ltd.
and China Petroleum & Chemical Corporation
are both subsidiaries of China Petrochemical
Corporation, and China Petroleum & Chemical
Corporation wholly owns Sinopec Overseas).
Since Sinopec Overseas is one of the substantial
Shareholders of the Company, and both
companies are therefore a connected person of
the Company under Rule 14A.07(4) of the Listing
Rules. The above transaction is entered into on
normal commercial terms.

The annual cap of Chongging Chuanwei EPC
Contract for the year ended 31 December 2022
was RMB10.1 million (2021: RMB60.73 million),
while the actual transaction amount in aggregate
for the year ended 31 December 2022 was
RMB5.9 million (2021: RMB44.95 million).
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The independent non-executive Directors have reviewed each

of the above mentioned continuing connected transactions
and confirmed that:

(1)

the transactions stated in the section headed “Exempt
Continuing Connected Transactions” in this annual
report have been generated during the Group’s ordinary
and usual course of business on normal commercial
terms (or more favorable than normal commercial terms
available for the Group), and that the terms of such
transactions are fair and reasonable, and are in the
interests of the Company and its shareholders as a
whole; and

the transactions and relevant annual caps stated
in this section headed “Non-exempt Continuing
Connected Transactions” in this annual report have
been generated during the Group's ordinary and usual
course of business on normal commercial terms (or
more favorable than normal commercial terms available
for the Group), and that the terms of such transactions
are fair and reasonable, and are in the interests of the
Company and its shareholders as a whole.

During the year ended 31 December 2022, the
Group has complied with the disclosure requirements
prescribed in Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules with
respect to the connected transactions and continuing
connected transactions entered into by the Group
during the year under review.
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Pursuant to Rule 14A.56 of the Listing Rules, the Board
engaged the auditors of the Company, Ernst & Young, to
report on the Group’s continuing connected transactions
in accordance with the Hong Kong Standard on Assurance
Engagements 3000 “Assurance Engagements Other Than
Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial Information” and with
reference to Practice Note 740 “Auditor’'s Letter on Continuing
Connected Transactions under the Hong Kong Listing
Rules” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Based on its work, Ernst & Young have provided
the Board with a letter confirming that, with respect to the
aforesaid continuing connected transactions:

(1) nothing has come to the auditor’s attention that causes
the auditor to believe that the disclosed continuing
connected transactions have not been approved by the
Company’s board of directors;

(2) for transactions involving the provision of goods
or services by the Group, nothing has come to the
auditor’'s attention that causes the auditor to believe
that the transactions were not, in all material respects,
in accordance with the pricing policies of the Company;

(3) nothing has come to the auditor’s attention that causes
the auditor to believe that the transactions were not
entered into, in all material respects, in accordance with
the relevant agreements governing such transactions;
and

(4) with respect to the aggregate amount of each of the
continuing connected transactions set out above,
nothing has come to the auditor’s attention that causes
the auditor to believe that the disclosed continuing
connected transactions have exceeded the annual cap
as set by the Company.
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Please refer to note 43 to the consolidated financial statements
in this annual report for details of the significant related
party transactions pursuant to IFRSs. For the connected
transactions and continuing connected transactions pursuant
to the requirements of the Listing Rules, please refer to the
disclosure as set out in the above section headed “Connected
Transactions” in this report of Directors. Except for those
disclosed in the section headed “Connected Transactions” in
this report of Directors, the other related party transactions
as disclosed in note 43 are not considered as connected
transactions. The Company has complied with the disclosure
requirements under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

The Company established the Audit Committee with written
terms of reference in compliance with the CG Code. As at
the date of this annual report, the Audit Committee comprises
three members, namely Dr. Xie Guozhong, Mr. Liu Genyu and
Mr. Zheng Tony Tuo. Dr. Xie Guozhong is the chairman of the
Audit Committee.

The Audit Committee has reviewed the audited financial
statements of the Group for the 2022 Financial Year. The Audit
Committee has also discussed matters with respect to the
accounting policies and practices adopted by the Company
and the internal control with senior management members and
the external auditor of the Company, Ernst & Young. Based
on this review and discussion with the management, the Audit
Committee was satisfied that the Group'’s audited consolidated
financial statements were prepared in accordance with
accounting standards and fairly present the Group’s financial
position and results for the 2022 Financial Year.
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The Company is committed to maintaining high standards
of corporate governance to safeguard the interests
of shareholders and to enhance corporate value and
accountability. The Board has adopted the principles and the
code provisions of the Corporate Governance Code contained
in Appendix 14 to Listing Rules to ensure that the Company’s
business activities and decision making processes are
regulated in a proper and prudent manner.

Saved as disclosed in this annual report, the Company had
complied with the code provisions as set out in the CG Code
during the Reporting Period. The Company will continue to
review and enhance its corporate governance practice to
ensure compliance with the CG code.

Based on information publicly available to the Company and to
the knowledge of the Directors, at least 25% of the Company’s
total issued share capital, the prescribed minimum percentage
of public float approved by the Stock Exchange and permitted
under the Listing Rules, are held by the public at all times as
of the date of this report.

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended
31 December 2022 have been audited by Ernst & Young,
Certified Public Accountants. Ernst & Young will retire at the
conclusion of the forthcoming AGM. A resolution for the re-
appointment of Ernst & Young as the Company’s auditor will
be proposed at the forthcoming AGM.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, the former auditor of the Company
was not re-appointed by the shareholders of the Company
after its retirement from the conclusion of 2020 AGM.

The Group was not involved in any material legal proceeding
during the year ended 31 December 2022.
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For the year ended 31 December 2022, the Company has
been in compliance with the relevant laws and regulations that
have a significant impact on the Company.

As an environmental protection service provider, the Group
strictly abides by the laws and regulations relating to its
business, including provision of services of environment
protection and energy conservation, inspection of the
pollutants and flue gas generated by coal-fired power plants.
The Group is committed to protecting the environment and
giving back to community and achieving sustainable growth.
The achievements of the Group are based on constructing
the mutual beneficial relations with our clients and employees
and maintaining coexistence with ecological and social
environment. The Group will continue to commit to its social
responsibilities and exert its advantages as an environmental
protection enterprise and make consistent efforts to forage an
environment with blue sky and white clouds.

Details of the environment, social responsibilities and
governance of the Company are set out in the ESG Report in
this annual report.

The AGM will to be held on Wednesday, 31 May 2023. A
notice convening the AGM will be published and dispatched
to the shareholders of the Company in the manner required by
the Listing Rules in due course.
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In order to determine the entitlement to attend and vote at the
AGM, the register of members will be closed from Thursday,
25 May 2023 to Wednesday, 31 May 2023, both dates
inclusive, during which period no transfer of share will be
effected. In order to be eligible to attend and vote at the AGM,
all transfer documents accompanied by the relevant share
certificates must be lodged with the Company’s share registrar
and transfer office in Hong Kong, Tricor Investor Services
Limited, at 17/F, Far East Finance Centre, 16 Harcourt
Road, Hong Kong for registration not later than 4:30 pm on
Wednesday, 24 May 20283. The record date for such purpose
is Wednesday, 31 May 2023.

In order to determine the entitlement to the proposed final
dividend for the year ended 31 December 2022, the transfer
books and register of members of the Company will be closed
from Monday, 19 June 2023 to Wednesday, 21 June 2023,
both days inclusive. During the above period, no transfer of
shares will be registered. In order to qualify for the entitlement
to the proposed final dividend, all transfer documents
accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be
lodged with the Company’s branch share registrar and transfer
office in Hong Kong, Tricor Investor Services Limited, at 17/F,
Far East Finance Centre, 16 Harcourt Road, Hong Kong before
4:30 p.m. on Friday, 16 June 2023.

On behalf of the Board

Zeng Zhijun
Chairman
Hong Kong, 24 March 2023
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As of 31 December 2022, the Group had 1,459 employees in
total, most of whom were based in the PRC. The Group has
established independent labor union branches. Currently,
the Group has entered into employment agreements with all
employees, which specify the position, duties, remuneration,
employment benefits, training, confidentiality obligations
relating to trade secrets, grounds for termination and other
aspects pursuant to PRC Labor Law and other relevant

regulations.

The table below sets forth the number of employees as of 31
December 2022 categorised by their functions:
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Number of Percentage of the total

employees number of employees
Function BigE EEAH ABEDL
Concession operation management personnel  4FFF&EEEE AR 95 6.51%
Engineering and technical personnel TREFIAR 141 9.67%
Sales personnel HEAB 37 2.54%
Research and development personnel HEAE 67 4.59%
Administrative and management personnel THERAER 38 2.60%
Manufacture personnel HEEAB 1,081 74.09%
Total BEt 1,459 100%

Guided by business strategies and annual business
targets, the Company adheres to the concept of “service
builds trust,

customer-oriented approach,

and professionalism creates value”. Taking a
the Company strives to meet
the ecological, green and environmental protection needs
of customers in an all-round way. Through the management
policy of “emphasizing on authorization from management,
strict assessment and incentive schemes”, we can stimulate

the vitality of the team and create value for the corporate.
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During the Reporting Period, the Company implemented
a responsibility system on operation and management
targets. Based on the work performance of managers and
employees at all levels, we have established a comprehensive
assessment system and incentive mechanism with the
concept of core assessment which is objective, fair, open
and standardized. Focusing on performance and results and
through reward schemes such as profit sharing, we stimulate
the ability of employees to create efficiency and encourage
each business center to achieve business indicators and
fulfill the requirements relating to risk management. We
have increased the incentives for the marketing team to
maintain the stable development of the flue gas market,
as well as actively develop new businesses and seek new
breakthroughs. Through reasonable planning of organizational
structure and implementation of training plans, we improve the
development path of employees, promote the construction of
talent echelons, fully stimulate employees’ enthusiasm for work
and guide employees to create efficiency and excellence, so
as to improve the overall profitability of the Group.

The remuneration package of the employees includes salaries,
bonuses and allowances. Our employees are also entitled to
supplementary medical provision, transportation allowances,
meal allowances, communication subsidies and other
benefits. During the Reporting Period, the Company carried
out performance appraisals of employees at all levels, and
have implemented a performance-based salary system in the
positions of management, project managers, sales directors
and authorized legal representatives. We have promoted
the realization of business indicators through the evaluation,
reward and punishment mechanism based on responsibilities
and rights and the staged performance review mechanism.
The appraisal results are linked to performance-based
remuneration and annual performance bonus. Taking into
account of the characteristics of different business segments,
the Company has established, improved and implemented
various reward systems. By actively promoting the excess
profit sharing mechanism, we has encouraged management
team and employees to exert their subjective initiative to
create greater efficiency for the Company.
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During the Reporting Period, pursuant to applicable PRC laws
and regulations, the Group has contributed to social insurance
funds (including pension plans, basic medical insurance,
employment injury insurance, unemployment insurance and
maternity insurance) and housing provident funds for all
employees.

In 2022, the Group focused on the cultivation of management
ideas and the enhancement of professional skills to promote
the healthy and orderly development of all business segments
of the Group. During the year, the Group paid more attention
to the training of the Company’s management personnel and
business supporting personnel. Through the transmission
of our business philosophy, we will manage our operations
in an all-round way from the perspective of an operator of
the Company, and improve output value, enhance profit and
reduce cost through training in business management. We will
enable the managers at all levels cultivate and establish the
basic concept of operation to enhance their capabilities from
the management dimension to the operation dimension, thus
finally ensuring the precise implementation of various tasks.

During the Reporting Period, the Group complied with the
Labour Law of PRC and the Labour Contract Law of PRC in
all material respects, including making contributions to the
Social Insurance Fund and Housing Provident Fund for its
employees, among which the social insurance includes basic
pension insurance, basic medical insurance, employment
injury insurance, unemployment insurance and maternity
insurance.
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1.1.

This report is an environmental, social and governance
report (hereinafter referred to as “ESG Report” or “this
report”) issued by China Bogi Environmental (Holding)
Co., Ltd. (hereinafter referred to as the “Group”, “Boqi
Environmental” or “us”). The purpose of this report is
to outline the principles and sustainable development
concepts that the Group upheld in fulfilling its corporate
social responsibility in 2022, the challenges it faced,
and to put forward a vision and commitment to
corporate social responsibility.

Standard of reporting

This report has been prepared in accordance with the
Environmental, Social and Governance Reporting Guide
(hereinafter referred to as the “Guide”) in Appendix
27 to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
(the “Listing Rules”) on the Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). This report has
complied with all the “comply or explain” provisions in
the Guide, and contents covered also align with the
requirements of “materiality”, “quantitative”, “balance”
and “consistency” in the Guide.

Materiality: The materiality of the Group’s ESG
issues is determined by the board
The
communication with stakeholders and

of directors (the “Board”).

the process and matrix of identification
of material issues are disclosed in this
report.
Quantitative: Statistical standards, methods,
assumptions and/or calculation tools for
quantitative key performance indicators
herein and source of conversion factors
are all explained in the definitions of

this report.

1.1.
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1.2.

1.3.

1.4.

Balance: This report presents the environmental,
social, and governance performance
of the Group during the Reporting
Period in an impartial manner, and the
presentation has avoided selection
and omission, so as to avoid undue
influence on the decision or judgment
by the readers of this report.
Consistency:  The statistical methodologies and
standards applied to the data disclosed
in this report shall be consistent with
the previous year unless otherwise
specified.

Scope of report

Unless otherwise specified, this report covers the
overall sustainability performance of the business
directly controlled by the Group from 1 January 2022
to 31 December 2022 (hereinafter referred to as the
“Year” or “Reporting Period”). The environmental data
disclosed in this report were collected from the Group’s
flue gas treatment projects, water treatment projects,
hazardous and solid waster treatment/disposal projects,
dual-carbon energy saving projects and offices in
the PRC'. For detailed information on the corporate
governance of the Group, please refer to the “Corporate
Governance Report” section of our annual report or visit
the official website of the Group (http://www.chinaboqi.
com/).

Approval of the report

This report was approved by the board of directors
on 24 March 2022 after being confirmed by the
management.

Feedback on the report

We attach great importance to your views on this
report. If you have any enquiries or suggestions,
please feel free to contact us via the email address,
irhk@chinabogi.com.

Since the Group’s hazardous and solid waste treatment/
disposal projects and dual-carbon energy saving projects were
in stable operation during the Reporting Period, the scope
of data collection in the environmental field has increased
accordingly.
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2.1.

The Group has always adhered to the concept of “let all
people live under the blue sky and white clouds”, and
is committed to becoming a world-class comprehensive
environmental industry group and a smart environmental
management service provider. As a green ecological
governance enterprise, the Group mainly provide
comprehensive services comprising flue gas treatment,
water treatment, hazardous and solid waste treatment/
disposal and dual-carbon energy saving and new
energy* to industrial enterprises (including electricity,
steel and coaling plants) through a variety of business
models such as environmental protection facility
engineering (EPC), operation and maintenance (O&M)
and concession operations (BOT), so as to meet
customers’ all-round ecological green environmental
protection needs. The Group has actively integrated
ESG concepts into its overall development strategy and
strives to fulfil its corporate social responsibilities.

Statement of the Board

In order to strengthen the management of the Group's
environmental, social and governance and promote the
Group's sustainable development, we have established
an ESG working group. The Board is responsible for
overall supervision of the sustainable development
of the entire Group, and regularly discusses, reviews
and approves the Group’s ESG management policies,
strategies, risks and opportunities. Under the authority
of the Board, the ESG working group conducted a
materiality assessment during the Reporting Period to
prioritize major ESG issues in order to establish effective
ESG management policies, strategies and targets. At
the same time, we have identified and assessed ESG
risks that may have a significant impact on us, including
climate risks, and have developed relevant measures
to manage these risks. During the Year, the Board has
reviewed the ESG environmental goals set last year,
and promised to continue to monitor the progress of
the goals in the future and formulate corresponding
measures whenever appropriate to promote the Group’s
objective of sustainable development.

2.1.
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2.2. ESG governance structure 2.2,

As the highest governance level of the Group's
ESG governance structure, the Board is ultimately
responsible for ESG governance strategies and
reporting. The responsibilities of the Board include,
among others, assessing and determining ESG risks
relating to the Group, ensuring that we have established
effective ESG risk management and internal control
systems, regularly reviewing our ESG performance and
approving ESG-related information disclosure.

The ESG working group is composed of the Board’s
working department and personnel in charge of ESG
issues from various departments. The ESG working
group needs to report ESG-related matters to the Board
on a regular basis. Its specific responsibilities include:
assisting the Board to perform ESG management
obligations in accordance with applicable laws,
fulfill ESG management obligations as permitted
by the Group’s articles of associations and Board
policies; reviewing major ESG issues and making
recommendations to the Board; formulating ESG
development strategies, guidelines, phased targets
and key tasks and advising the Board on strategies for
the integration of ESG into corporate development; and
assisting the Board to monitor and manage ESG risk
control and to achieve related targets.

The Board

BEsg

ESG working Group
ESG I {E/h

ESGERRSE

EE2ERAEENESGEARBNRS
EIRE - HESGE AR REHAZERK
B -EFENBABKIEREEALAE
B ERMESGRR - BREFIAMMESG
R\ ERAMAMEERR - EHRE R
MESGRIR * UMEHMESGHBMEEHK

[Sokaray
BE<F ©

ESGI{ENEBEEE TIEMBREHFIN
ESGEE AR - ESGT{E/NAT T
MELFGERESGEUAEIE - ABAER
A BHEESTCETEAEE AL
ENERURESSTREMFAINBERT
BTESGEE & : BEESGEEHAY
MEBEEFRLEE  FITESGERER -
EBEHH  RERUEESEMERER - L
HESGMADLEEENEBMESZRM
B BYEESEENEEESGRRKRIE
HIFEZHER -

Persons in charge of ESG issues

The Board's working department

EESTHE

from various departments of

headquarters

HBRHPIESGREA

ESGE AR

ESG Governance Structure



2.3. Engagement of stakeholders

The Group attaches great importance to the feedback
from various stakeholders on its sustainable business.
Through the establishment of diversified communication
channels, the Group fully understands and addresses
the concerns of various stakeholders, and formulates
short-term and long-term sustainable development
policies for the Group. The Group’s stakeholders
include shareholders/investors, business partners/
industry peers, employees, customers, suppliers,
regulators, community/non-governmental organizations
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23. FZiEEESHE

AEBBERENaBEEHEAHER
EBHRERER $$.LL%457@/%
BRE - ST TR EIRE N mEEE K
BOTEHE - YHIEAKEEHMMRAT
SERRBEK - AKRENMNRABER
ERR REE  EBRHE R%E - 8
T BF - HER BERE- ﬁ@/é‘l?
BATERE - FEK -

and media.
Stakeholders Main concerns and expectations Main communication channels
IE=yiE) e FTERTHEAE FTEBBRE
Shareholders/ ° Sound compliance operation e Annual general meeting and other general
investors BEERES meetings
BRREE REBFRGEAMBRRAE
° Good return on investment
RAIFIZE R W . Corporate communications, such as letter/

circular and notice of meeting to shareholders

CEBA - MBRRES BIREEBA

Interim report and annual report

AR B R

Investor hotline

REEHRR

Results announcement

Meeting of senior management
SRERAE®E

Conference

o
S
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Stakeholders Main concerns and expectations
=B FTEMIHEGE
Business partners/ e Exchanges and
industry peers communication
3T T YA R EL A
° Mutual development
HEER
Employees ° Optimization of working
8T environment
B TIERR
° Reasonable welfare package

BEBNFE

Main communication channels

FTEBERE

o Group announcement
SEEE

o Conference
S 2%
T

o Visit

o Seminar
B

° Employee opinion survey
BIERAL

° Channels for employees to express their

opinions (forms, suggestion boxes, etc.)
BTIREZRNERE(RIE BERES)

o Special advisory committee/thematic
discussion group
%)ﬂiljuﬁn /\E/iﬁr%u uFHEI Zﬂ

o Symposium/workshop/seminar
Mg, T HE

° Performance appraisal and interview
Iﬂzﬁfﬁn:ﬁyﬁﬁn n)\

° Group discussion
NEETER

° Meeting and interview
A*iﬁ B

° Business presentation
E P78 SE

° Volunteer activities
ELEH

o Staff intranet

8 T B4



Stakeholders
F =B BE &

Customers

'F

Main concerns and expectations

FTERIHEME

° Quality management and
service
BEER KRS

° Privacy protection
AL IR
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Main communication channels

FEBBRE

o Publication (such as employee newsletter)
T4 (W08 @A)

o Staff meeting
BLERARE
o Staff intranet
8 T A
° Customer satisfaction survey and feedback

EFREERAEMERR

° Visit by customer relationship manager

EPRREERD

° Daily operation/communication
HEEE /RN

° Online service platform

B LR T &

° Customer advisory group
BRw@# N

. Customer service center

P RBEH L

° Telephone call
T
B

o Mail

e
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Stakeholders
Fli=AEBE &

Suppliers
e

Regulators

EEHRE

Community/
non-governmental
organizations

HE FBFEEE
Media
BiR

Main concerns and expectations

FTERIHEHE

Integrity and mutual benefit
HELE

Environmental compliance

RRER

Supporting the livelihood of
the community

XELRRAE

Coordinating social relations

A R R

Main communication channels

FEBBRE

Evaluation system for suppliers/contractors

IR AR R I E

Management procedures on suppliers

HEmEERF

On-site inspection
B iR 52

Conference

-
T

Supplier satisfaction survey

HEBmEERE

Written response to public consultation
HARRROEMmO E

Compliance report

BRME

Donation

Bk

Conference

P
T

Visit by senior management
BREBAESH

Press conference

MEEME

Results announcement

EE R

Press release

¥ E R




2.4.

Materiality assessment

Since the Group’s strategic direction and the
development of its business operation have not
changed significantly during the Year, and considering
the mutual importance and impact of various ESG
issues on stakeholders, the Group’s management and
the ESG working group confirmed that the results for
2021 are still applicable to the situation during the Year.
The Group has carried out the identification of material
ESG issues with reference to the disclosure obligations
covered by the Guide and the Database of Material
Issues of the Sustainability Accounting Standards Board
(SASB) of the United States, and with consideration
of its own business conditions, the expectations and
demands of various stakeholders and the actual
situation of the Group. We eventually identified a total of
18 material issues, of which 10 were of high materiality,
6 were of moderate materiality and 2 were of general
materiality.

2.4.
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BRI
R ASKE R R T AR EENRBRR
REAFEELEBEEREL  REEERR

ESGHEHFMNENELIEEERTE -
ANEENERENMESG LI/ AR 2021
FEMERDABRARAFENER - K
SEZ2E(ES|) IRENBERETRER
KEBEEFTEAZB G (SASB)HCEZHE
E) ZEBFEBRARSFEEE
WEIEREF K - UMRAEENERIGRE
TESGEEZ#HEHA - &KX - BMIHER

HIBHEEZEZRE  EF10EREEEE
FE CHEATEEEHE 2EA ME

ESG material issue matrix

ESGEEZEEM

issues of

hEEREE

B H 2% o 85 o Bk 2 E

siap|oyeels 0] AleLelep

&=

Issues of
high materiality

SEEEZHE

moderate materiality

HAKENERE
Materiality to the Group
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Issues of high materiality
EEEERE

Greenhouse gas emission
and management

BERBHRKLER

Flue gas emission and
management

FERGE N B

Waste discharge and management
R B IR

Water resources consumption
IKETRIHFE

Sewage treatment

TEIKER IR

Employee health and safety
ETRERZE

Product soundness and safety
EmERZd

Product quality management
EnBEER

Anti-corruption
RES

Compliance operation
BRES

Issues of moderate materiality
HREEERE

Energy management and
energy saving
LR B B ER A AR

Labor practice and rights
protection
BT EHI RERRE

Staff development and training
8 T3 R M

Employment equality,
diversity and inclusion
BRETE  ZUtEBR

Planning for disaster and
emergency measures

KENERTARRE

Procurement and supply
chain management

REERHEEE IR

Issues of general materiality
—REERE

Customer service

PR

5

Community charity




Bogi Environmental strives to build a “environmental
dual-carbon management” platform, and actively adjust
its business structure, optimize its resource allocation
and continuously expand its market share. Focusing on
the development of multiple business segments such as
flue gas treatment, water treatment, hazardous and solid
waste treatment/disposal, dual-carbon energy saving
and new energy, the Group will gradually develop into
a world-class environmental industry group and actively
participate in the construction of an ecologically
civilized and beautiful China.

The Group strictly abides by relevant state and local
laws and regulations such as the Environmental
Protection Law of the People’s Republic of China (H %
AR HFFIREREE), the Air Pollution Prevention and
Control Law of the People’s Republic of China (FZE A
RAEFB AR5 HE7587%), the Water Pollution Prevention
and Control Law of the People’'s Republic of China (/F
= AREMBEKGTRPARE), the Law of the People's
Republic of China on the Prevention and Control of
Pollution Caused by Solid Wastes (FF#E AR LFNEE
B2REYDSS A A%), and the Energy Conservation Law
of the People’s Republic of China (P A RHEFEEN
#9887 %), the Circular Economy Promotion Law of
the People’s Republic of China (1 ARKMEER
£EEfEsE)E) and Beijing Municipal Regulations on the
Management of Domestic Waste (dtF A4 ES I} E IR
&) in order to persist in the practice of the green
culture. In the meantime, we have also formulated
and implemented, among others, the Environmental
Protection Management System, the Environmental
Protection Supervision and Management System (Trial)
and the Civilized Construction Management System, to
continuously carry out landscaping and ecological and
environmental construction in plant areas.
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3.1.

During the Year, neither did the Group violate any laws
and regulations related to environmental protection
policies or have any major environmental pollution
incidents, nor did the Group receive any complaints or
notice of penalties related to environmental pollution
issues.

The Group has set environmental targets last year,
aiming to maintain or reduce energy consumption,
water resource utilization, greenhouse gas emissions
and waste generation under similar business operation
levels. Although the scope of the Group's environmental
data collection has expanded during the Year, under
the Group’s efforts to implement energy-saving and
emission-reduction measures, we have made certain
preliminary progress on the environmental targets as
compared with the data for 2021. In the future, we will
continue to monitor our progress on the targets in order
to implement our targeted energy-saving and emission-

reduction measures.

Emission

The Group is mainly engaged in environmental
protection projects. By improving its level of scientific
research and technology, the Group is committed
to making contribution to the improvement of
environmental pollution, the optimal utilization of
resources and the protection of ecological environment
and becoming an internationally recognized
comprehensive environmental industry organization and

a provider of intelligent environmental solutions.

IR) BR A

3.1.

REE  AEERFEREMERRTRE
ﬁ%ﬁ%m%&%ﬁ BEBREERNRE

SREW - REEREWIAERNERARES
%Fﬂﬁhﬁﬂxéﬁﬁgﬂﬂ 2

REBEREFHERERE  BERE
UUEBEZKE T EFIRDERER -
KERER  RERBHRLEEDE
o BT AEBENANFEIRSEEIEK
SHEAIEMN  EAEESE N E B
BERMBEIERE T - EBOIRIE B 1R E1E20214F
FELEBIVTZER - B BRMEH
BERFIZNER - UEHEITH MR
TREBEFRTE ©

23587

AEBFERFREIRE - HOBBIEA
BHFF R AT K ER MBI R ERIESE
BILERFEARRELRRE  UKAR
BRRAMGAREEZBEBANES
R RMEMRE -

EIRIE AR



3.1.1. Greenhouse gas

In response to climate change, China has implemented
a series of low-carbon economic policies such as
the Energy Production and Consumption Revolution
Strategy (2016-2030) (82IRAEEMEE F i E K (2016-
2030)), National Climate Change Adaptation Strategy
(B =R 3 fE B LB A% ) and the 2020 Annual Report on
China’s Policies and Actions for Coping with Climate
Changes (FEEHRIZE/{CHEKEITE 2020 FER
42). Actively responding to the carbon reduction policy
of the state, the Group has conducted greenhouse
gas emission survey for its flue gas treatment projects,
water treatment projects, hazardous and solid waste
treatment/disposal projects, dual-carbon energy saving
projects and offices in Mainland China with reference
to the Greenhouse Gas Protocol (AERELRERT
£) jointly developed by the World Resources Institute
and the World Business Council for Sustainable
Development and ISO 14064-1 formulated by the
International Organization for Standardization. During
the Year, the Group’s greenhouse gas emissions
performance was as follows:

Greenhouse gas emissions? Unit
BERBHNE Bfy

Direct greenhouse gas emissions (Scope 1)
BERBHR(BE)

Indirect greenhouse gas emissions (Scope 2)
BERBHN (BE2)

Total greenhouse gas emissions (Scope 1 and 2)
BERBHNEE (BE1K2)

Greenhouse gas emissions intensity (Scope 1 and 2)
RERBHREE (BE1K2)

B#%

k3

Tonnes CO, equivalent
RS HEE
Tonnes CO, equivalent
RE_E{REE
Tonnes CO, equivalent
RE—AtREE

A iRER
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3.1.1. BERE

=y

HILE

Tonnes CO, equivalent/ten thousand of revenue

e

REHREEL  BIRDEE— RIEHRK
KERS - Pl (BEREEMEEED
B % (2016-2030)) * (IR E fE AR &1L
BES ) M(P BEHREECOBRETE)
2020FEWME) E - AEERBEEER
iR F et - TR REF2EHTRE
Bt A RERE I HESEH
EHORERBEERTE) REBREZEEL
A FIERISO14064-1 » AAEEEF
Bl A ERIGIEIER - KEIRIER - &
BEEREESIER - ERETEER RFQ
EETES  cAFE - AREMRERE
HERERIRINT -

2021 2022
20216 2022
568.16 603.10

1,062,487.09  749,725.03

1,063,055.25  750,328.13
5.08 3.95

The greenhouse gas emissions of the Group in scope 1 and
2 were calculated with reference to “How to Prepare an ESG
Report — Appendix 2: Reporting Guidance on Environmental
KPIs” issued by the HKEX.

2

DERBBZPACINAERFRE LB REAR
& - R RERRBAIERERBES) K
STEARSEERHE A MEE 20 = RPN

155



China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd. FEI#EZRR (EKR) ERLQF

ESG Report (Continued)
RiE - B REBRE (&)

Scope 1: Direct greenhouse gas emissions from
sources owned and controlled by the Group.

Scope 2: Greenhouse gas emissions indirectly
generated during power generation, heating
or cooling which were purchased by the
Group.

The Group’s greenhouse gas emissions mainly
come from the fuel consumption of the Group’s fixed
equipment and motor vehicles registered under its
name (Scope 1) and the power usage during business
operations (Scope 2). During the Reporting Period, the
total greenhouse gas emissions of the Group’s flue gas
treatment projects, water treatment projects, hazardous
and solid waste treatment/disposal projects, dual-
carbon energy saving projects and offices in Mainland
China were 750,328.13 tonnes CO, equivalent, and the
greenhouse gas emissions intensity was 3.95 tonnes
CO, equivalent per ten thousand of revenue.

The Group has implemented relevant measures to
reduce direct greenhouse gas emissions (Scope 1) due
to the consumption of gasoline by motor vehicles in
business operations. For instance, driving routes should
be planned in advance to avoid fuel consumption
due to repeated routes, vehicles should be turned off
when idling, and regular vehicle inspections should be
conducted to ensure engine performance and optimal
fuel usage. In addition, the Group has taken measures
to reduce energy consumption, and further details of
such measures are set out in the section headed “3.2.1
Energy”.

BE1: BHAKRBASEAREHNEK
RAIEAMNERREREIHN

BE2: BMAKBRNMNEANEE  H#
e B2 IR E £ N RER
EREBHN

AEEMAERBIMEEZREAEEN
& E & @R M RHE A R B T B B R R
PR (EE—)  UREEKBELRHNE T
FAEED) - RREHR - AEEEF
B HERAEIEE  KEEEE - &
EEREEEEE - SREEEE LA
ENAEREHNAEE A750,328 13 AH
—atmEE MAEREHREELNA
BETLWRBRAE_F{IHES -

REBEEREBBRELRDEKEESD
E#E s REAEmMERFRNRERE
(8E—) - - RATREITERG - Be
EHEGERBEMEDERE - AERNTHE
ARRERS BR 1R S| K E Hi A B AR & HE(R O
ZHERREHERRLSE - 1o - NEE
EEREE R DR ERE - BREEEN
[3.2.18E0R | —ff »



3.1.2. Flue gas treatment

The Group is one of the first batch of recognized
high-tech enterprises in China and is among the first
participants in the flue gas treatment industry. We are
committed to providing desulfurization, denitrification,
dust removal and comprehensive flue gas treatment
services for power, steel, coking and other industries,
contributing to reducing sulfur dioxide, nitrogen
oxides and soot emitted into the atmosphere, as well
as helping to improve productivity of customers. In
order to improve the effect of the reduction of pollutant
emission, we have continuously made improvements
on technology, conducted independent research
and development, carried out in-depth research and
development on all aspects of flue gas pollution
control and devoted ourselves to the development of
new technologies with a view to introducing advanced
technologies to China to meet for the ever changing
market demands.

The advantages of the “ZFD Flue Gas Pollution
Control Technology” independently developed by
the Company are unparalleled. Our integrated flue
gas treatment system, known as the “Green lIsland”
which are combined with various flue gas pollution
control technologies, has achieved an efficiency of
99.8% for SO2 removal, 98% for NOx removal and an
ultra-low emission level of 1mg/m3 for dust removal,
all adequately meeting the requirements of ultra-low
emission technologies in China. Such technologies
have been successfully applied to Nanshan Group Yili
Power Plant, Shanghai Petrochemical Cogeneration,
Hebei Jinxi Iron and Steel and other ultra-low emission
projects.
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3.1.2. EREE

REBRHEFHABEN DI RM B
NREAFBEERBEITRNEHDEE - K
MO REN - HE  BEFEZETER
TR B RENGSERLRER
% BRI AKRFH_E/LH - "
SvMEEBELER - ANAHRSE
FPOAEEME - B TR SRR BER K
R RPITEBCER - EITE T
B RS AR & E R S E TR A
RMFE - BAORFIRMHRE - Rk
TEFE(EMTISE K - o ERMsI AR
.

REEMNE EHEMNIZFDER S LZH
EiESEEATLED - BEHEER
ERAEEIRMEEE MM RRE &
EEREERS  EITHBR SR
MEER99.8% ~ Bibr A ALY EE -
E198% - BREBEHUER 1mg/mi Y BB {K BE
BUZEE - B ARREBEFRETNE
ko WwKIWERREILERENIER - £
BARCABEE I EmMESHEEE
MIFR -
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During the Reporting Period, the major atmospheric
emissions were discharged after desulfurization and
denitrification treatment in our business operation
(including concession operation projects) and the
emission data is as follows:

RBERR - AREXGES - BRI
RETEBEBBR  BHEREERNEIEXR
R MBI BRI T

Atmospheric emissions Unit 2021 2022
KRR B 20214 2022F
SO, Tonnes 2,531.00 2,257.17
—&1bi ]
NO, Tonnes 3,472.00 3,537.18
Afty T8

During the Year, Bogi Environmental won the “Influential
Enterprise of lIron and Steel Flue Gas Treatment Award
2022" in the “Polaris Cup” Most Influential Flue Gas
Treatment Enterprises Selection, in recognition of the
the Group's achievements in reducing sulfur dioxide,
oxygenate and flue gas emissions.

AEE  BaRERIEER | EREY
ENEETED  RE2022FE [ HEHE
FOREFENDER]BE - URBAEE
ERE—FRBLARRFH_ALRE - |
AL AE R A BERAIRR ©
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Commissioned Operation Project for the Gray Vulcanization Auxiliary Control System of
Shouguang

SRt HERRETLETEE

In 2022, the Group has been rated as an excellent contractor by the owner of the project for three
consecutive years due to the operation of the project. The main work scope of the project includes:
ash removal system, dust collector system, desulfurization system, preparation and supply system

of denitrification of urea for public use, ash and gravel coal bunker equipment system, plant-wide
rainwater system, fresh sea water intake system, chemical water treatment and regeneration system,
plant-wide refrigeration system and external heating system, etc. The designed sulfur dioxide emission
index for the project is 36mg/m?. After our operation, the sulfur dioxide emission index is far superior
to the national emission standard, which not only marks the solid design level of the Group in flue gas
treatment for thermal power industries, but also reflects the Group’s advanced implementation and
management level.

20224 - ARERETHRBCEE=-FREITRESFAER BRATETFHERRE  BREL - K
ERES  WWRES  RHEARKEGIEHRAERS  RELFRERBRELS - 2MEIKEL - REKEUK
R LEKRERBERS - 2L ZGNEIMERARGSE - ZRE R —BICRPFBIERS : 35mg/
mde EHTEBER  —H(MEMERSERERERINEE  ETAEREAREEANEERAE T M
BEMRAUKRE - RNESBRLEEERMEETETENNTREERKF
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3.1.3. Water treatment 3.1.3. KEE
The Group is committed to assisting industrial REEB A TH D EETHRBRIZH
enterprises in complying with increasingly stringent PERURA] - BB KIRIBHEE - At - K
discharge regulations and improving the quality of the SENRBEEBEEZLERIBEKE
water environment. Accordingly, the Group’s service B e

business has gradually expanded to water treatment.

During the Reporting Period, the average discharge RBEER - AEEARE TERE)SK
intensity of the main pollutants discharged from the EEBEALREERENEZ)SEMEERY
Group’s Lubao Industrial Park Wastewater Treatment B RURERR T ¢

Project after treatment are as follows:

Environmental indicators of sewage

discharge Unit 2021 2022
BRI REER B 20215 2022F
Ammonia nitrogen mg/litre 217 1.74
2z e

Biochemical oxygen demand mg/litre 12.08 14.55
EYEaE z%n /7t

Chemical oxygen demand mg/litre 75.23 69.87
tEFa8 Z2n/ 7

pH value - 7.69 7.48
B (B -

Lubao Sewage Treatment Center

% B85 K B TR s

During the Year, the Group's Lubao Sewage Treatment Center in Shanxi, China was operating stably,
providing wastewater treatment services for various chemical companies in the park and ensuring the
reuse of water resources. The water quality of the advanced treatment system, the circulating sewage
treatment system and the intensified treatment system for concentrated wastewater of Lubao Sewage
Treatment Center has reached the specified standards of the quality of recycled water used in
circulating and cooling water stipulated in the “Design Specification for Sewage Recycling Engineering
(GB50335-2016)", thereby realizing the reuse and resource utilization of reclaimed water and greatly
saving the amount of fresh supplementary water for the park.

AEE  AEEUATEILFENRESKEEPLETRE  RERAZ T EERRBKEERY - RE
BRKEREMA - MESKEEFOHNRERERR - BRKIDTKEERS  RKRERIERGNEK
IKEERCFKBAENAIZRE R $(GB50335-2016)) F #11E ) B A KM A BT IR /S ABK /K E IR 1R AR &6
R BRTHKEAMERL  RARELREREE THHEMITNKKE -



3.1.4. Waste treatment

The major non-hazardous waste generated by the
Group is desulfurized gypsum and paper produced in
the flue gas desulfurization process, and the hazardous
waste generated is mainly waste catalyst produced in
the flue gas denitrification process. We preferentially
sell desulfurized gypsum to users who have the
utilization ability to reuse. For the desulfurized gypsum
that cannot be reused, it is used in the construction
of storage and disposal sites that are constructed in
accordance with the Standard for Pollution Control of
General Industrial Solid Waste in Storage and Disposal
Sites “— R TXREREVNHRT  RESTREHIRE"

At present, the Group has sold all the desulfurized
gypsum generated from its concession operation
projects to third parties for their comprehensive use in
the cement plant additive materials and gypsum board
processing industries. In addition, all hazardous waste
is sent to professionally qualified recyclers for disposal
after approval by relevant environmental protection
departments of the projects.
During the Reporting Period, the total amount of
non-hazardous waste generated by the Group was
3,258,025.46 tonnes®, with an intensity of 17.15
tonnes per ten thousand RMB of revenue, while the
total amount of hazardous waste generated was
15,190.85 tonnes, with an intensity of 0.08 tonnes per
ten thousand RMB of revenue. In the future, we will
continue to monitor the amount of non-hazardous waste
and hazardous waste generated by the Group in order
to improve its measures on pollution prevention and
control.

Due to the corresponding increase in the scope of data
collection in the environmental field during the Reporting
Period and the increase in the total operation period of the flue
gas projects as compared with the same period last year, the

total amount of non-hazardous waste generated has increased.
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Haixi Jingze Project

BESEER

Haixi Jingze is located in Yinmaxia Industrial Park, Xitieshan Town, Dachaidan, Haixi, Qinghai
Province. It mainly carries out the collection and stable disposal of hazardous solid waste. It is the
only rigid landfill in Qinghai Province so far, with a total planned area of 500 acres and a hazardous
waste disposal capacity of approximately 90,000 tonnes per year.

The Group’s Haixi Jingze Project has further promoted the Group’s strategic transformation and
business upgrade under the concept of “Carbon Peaking and Carbon Neutrality”, and accelerated
the Group's expansion of new business areas. Haixi Jingze is the Group'’s first equity merger and
acquisition project. The acquisition of Haixi Jingze marked Bogi’s solid step of expanding to the

field of hazardous and solid waste treatment/disposal business, laying a solid foundation for our
development of such business. The acquisition has accelerated the promotion of the new four-in-
one development pattern of “gas, water, solid waste and dual-carbon new energy*” of the Group and
enhanced the Group’s core competitiveness and comprehensive strength.
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3.2.

Use of resources

The Group is committed to promoting the responsible
use of natural resources and enhancing the efficiency
of resource use in business operations by implementing
comprehensive energy saving, energy consumption
reduction and recycling measures. In addition, we
have established a “small performance indicator on
consumption planning” to monitor the consumption of
resources used in project operation, such as power
limestone and liquid ammonia. A review meeting is held
once a month and evaluation is carried out by relevant
project department. Energy saving tasks are delegated
to employees at all levels to ensure energy saving
targets are met.

3.2
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3.2.1. Energy

3.2.1.

The energy consumed by the Group is mainly the fuel

used by vehicles and equipment and the electricity

power consumed during the operation of projects.

During the Year, the total power consumption of the
Group was 1,228,855,982.64 kWh, representing a total
power consumption intensity of 6,466.82 kWh per ten

thousand RMB of revenue.

Types of energy
REREm A

Power

E)

Power consumption in offices
MAEREE

Power consumption for project operations

HERAREE

° Flue gas treatment projects

. fERREIAER

° Sewage treatment projects

. 757KERIETA R

° Hazardous and solid waste
treatment/disposal projects

. fEERE IR R EE B

o Dual-carbon energy saving projects

PrrPND)

o E e
Total consumption
HERES
Consumption intensity

HRATE

Fuel

Gasoline consumption
UREAE

Gasoline consumption intensity

BRERRE

Diesel consumption
SOmERE

Diesel consumption intensity

SHEREE

Unit
By

kWh
T LB
kWh
T BB
kWh
TRE
kWh
T FUB

kWh

TRE

kWh

TR

kWh

FHH

kWh/RMB ten thousand

of revenue

TR AREBETLE
Tonnes
8

Tonnes/RMB ten thousand
of revenue

WE, AREBITER
Tonnes
L7

Tonnes/RMB ten thousand
of revenue

W ARBETER

BEIR
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WA AR & @18 B #R P A
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1,228,855,982.64 F EL i + BIEE LA

K 4EFEE R E 56,466.82 T R B o
2021 2022
20214 20224
819,121.63 760,451.92

1,740,677,505.50

1,730,658,429.50

10,019,076.00

1,741,496,627.13

8,324.55

156.81

0.00075

4.34

0.00002

1,228,095,530.72

1,203,108,005.12

12,627,658.60

494,247.00

11,865,620.00

1,228,855,982.64

6,466.82

160.98

0.00085

8.4

0.00004




As mentioned above, the Group strictly abides by
the codes of the state and relevant agencies on the
use of energy. Meanwhile, we have formulated and
implemented the Energy Saving and Consumption
Reduction Management System, with the primary goal
of minimizing energy consumption by establishing and
improving energy-saving systems, upgrading existing
equipment and promoting low-carbon life.

The Group has made energy-saving adjustments to
the demister, and modified the cyclone blades on the
intake side of the condensing and wet film layer of high-
efficient demister of absorbing column; transformed
some circulating pump motors into permanent magnet
motors; carried out energy-saving adjustment to low-
load and low-sulfur oxidation blowers; and applied
the addition of synergists to projects, so as to further
enhance the operating efficiency of power units and
reduce the carbon footprint.

In addition, the Group has undertaken the BOT project
of Tianjin lron Works Co., Ltd’'s CDQ work, which
includes three parts, namely coking CDQ, sintering
360m? waste heat power generation, and power
steam turbine. By using CDQ technology, more than
80% of the sensible heat contained in red coke can
be recovered for power generation which not only
enhances energy efficiency, but also improves coke
quality and productivity while avoiding pollution. The
energy-saving service industry is increasingly important
in the areas of conserving energy, improving energy
efficiency and reducing carbon dioxide emissions,
and has also made positive contributions to controlling
smog and mitigating climate change. This is the
first coke CDQ waste heat power generation unit
(25MW) undertaken by the Group. The successful
commissioning of this unit has laid a solid foundation for
the Group’s dual-carbon energy saving strategic layout.
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The Group’s new office decoration design also caters
to the needs of energy saving and pollution reduction.
We choose energy-efficiency luminaires (such as
T5 fluorescent lamps and light-emitting diodes) and
electronic equipment with safety as priority, reduce the
number of luminaries at places with low demand for
brightness and use natural light during daytime as much
as possible. We also avoid installing air conditioners
at locations exposed in direct sunlight to prevent the
sun from affecting the capacity of the air conditioner,
and clean the luminaries and electrical filters regularly
to maximize its energy efficiency. At the same time,
we also remind employees to turn off lighting systems,
air conditioners, electronic devices and electrical
appliances when the office is not in use, and allow
employees to dress in casual wear at work every Friday
in order to reduce the use of air conditioners.
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3.2.2. Water

resources

The water resources consumed by the Group are
mainly running water used in equipment cleaning,

project operation and daily office work. We have not

encountered any problems in the process of obtaining

suitable water sources. During the Year, the total water

consumption by the Group was 18,457,264.90 tonnes,

representing a total water consumption intensity of
97.18 tonnes per ten thousand RMB of revenue.
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2021
20214

11,849.00

18,943,387.30

16,830,664.30

2,112,723.00

18,955,263.00

90.61

Water resources consumption Unit
KERHEFE By
Water consumption in offices Tonnes
WAEREKE g
Water consumption for project operations Tonnes
EBEEFKE Mg
° Flue gas treatment projects Tonnes
o ERIRIEIEE Mg
° Sewage treatment projects Tonnes
o VSKERIEIER 148
o Hazardous and solid waste

treatment/disposal projects Tonnes
. EERELEEEER 7]
o Dual-carbon energy saving Tonnes
. SRR RS Mg
Total consumption Tonnes
FEAE RS Mg

Tonnes/RMB ten thousand

Consumption intensity of revenue
FAEE Wi ARMEETEW

2022
20224

6,386.00

18,450,878.90

15,682,338.90

2,063,936.00

10,754.00

693,850.00

18,457,264.90

97.13

We also adopt the following methods and measures to
promote water conservation:

Posting water saving signs in toilets to remind
employees turning off faucets after use

Regularly checking the water meter readings
and hidden leakage problems, and promptly
arranging maintenance services with relevant
department in case of leakage

Using faucets and toilets with water efficiency
labels and dual-flush toilets
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3.2.3. Paper consumption

3.3.

The paper consumed by the Group is mainly for
employees’ daily work, such as the printing of
documents, financial statements, and circulars.

We also adopt the following methods and measures to
reduce paper consumption:

o Replacing the paper-based office administration
system with an electronic office system (OA
system)

° Maximizing the reuse of paper, using smaller

fonts for the necessary printing of documents,
using electronic communication technology to
transmit information and regularly monitoring and
setting printing quotas for users to reduce paper
usage

° Posting notice in a prominent place next to
printers and copiers to remind employees of
double-sided photocopying or paper reuse

o Purchasing paper made of recycled materials

o Establishing a recycling station to collect paper
products such as waste paper, posters, letters
and envelopes. Except for papers containing
confidential information, all recovered papers
are sent to waste paper recycling companies for
recycling.

Environment and natural resources

As our main business is environmental protection
engineering, the impact of our business operation on
the environment is minimal. The main environmental
impacts of our business operation are emissions from
the consumption of energy, electricity power and paper
in project operations and offices.
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The Group has reduced its impact on the environment
by adopting the emission reduction and energy
saving measures mentioned in the sections headed
“3.1 Emission” and “3.2 Use of Resources”. We are
committed to fostering an environmentally responsible
culture for all employees by promoting an environmental
friendly living. In terms of diet, we will choose low-
carbon ingredients or locally produced food to reduce
the carbon emission of food delivery, and try to avoid
the use of disposable cutlery or food packaging
in activities. In the meantime, we also encourage
employees to take public transportation. In 2022,
the Group frequently organized and participated in
environmental protection activities. On 12 March 2022,
Boqgi Environmental participated in the Arbor Day Event
to promote green production, energy conservation and
emission reduction, contributing to the realization of the
objective of “carbon peaking and carbon neutrality”.
The Group also participated in the Earth Day Event and
the Environment Day Event on 22 April 2022 and 5 June
2022, respectively.
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3.4.

Climate change

Climate change refers to the increase in the overall
global temperature and the impact of extreme weather,
which has a profound impact on the earth and may
change our living environment forever, so it has become
an important issue today. Companies around the world
are taking actions to address climate change, and the
Group is no exception. We will actively respond to the
possible impacts of climate change in order to prevent
climate change from causing damage to operating
entities and the communities where our operations are
located. We will also pay attention to and meet the ever-
changing regulatory requirements for responding to
climate change, as well as monitor our own resources
consumption and emissions, with particular emphasis
on mitigating greenhouse gas effects.

The Group has identified the following risks related to
climate change:

o Physical risk: Situations such as flooding,
abnormal rainfall patterns, extremely hot weather.
The situations may lead to temporary closure of
office locations, and extreme weather such as
typhoons may cause casualties to employees,
sudden power outages at office locations and
facilities affected by floods;

o Transition risk: Failure to adapt to relevant
climate change policies and regulatory measures
strengthened by the state may lead to business
closure, loss of profits and reputational damage.
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The Group has planned the following measures in
response to the risks of climate change:

o For new and expanded projects, the Group will
promote the investment on the research of green
energy conservation and strengthen the ability to
tackle long-term climate change and respond to
climatic disasters;

o The Group will actively promote theoretical and
technological innovations such as green islands
and environmental management, in order to
reduce the impact of operations on the ecology
and the environment, so as to mitigate the
process of climate change;

o The Group will formulate measures to ensure
employee safety and strictly follow relevant
extreme weather guidelines issued by the
government;

° The Group will integrate climate change risks
into the decision-making process of the top
management, regularly identify climate change
risks and potential impacts and update its
management strategies on climate change;

° The international carbon emission reduction
regulations and best industry practices will be
adopted, and the Group’s carbon emission
information will be publicly disclosed regularly;

. The Group will maintain communication with
employees, customers, contractors, suppliers
and other stakeholders to promote and
encourage the reduction of greenhouse gas
emissions from day-to-day operations where
applicable.
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4.1.

As a comprehensive environmental protection
engineering technology service enterprise, brand
integrity is an important consideration for the Group.
We strictly abide by the laws and regulations of the
state and regulatory agencies, adhere to compliant
operations and foster a culture of integrity. While
maintaining a safe working environment, we also attach
great importance to the rights and interests of our
customers and put great efforts to continuously improve
and enhance our service and supplier management
system. We are committed to providing customers with
high-quality comprehensive environmental management
services and continuously promoting the development
of the industry.

Quality management

The Group adheres to the principle of “sustaining
by quality, developing by reputation and benefiting
by management” to continuously improve the quality
management of its projects. We strictly complies
with relevant national and industry requirements and
standards such as the Building Law of the People’s
Republic of China (FEARZLFMBEREZEL) and the
Regulation on the Quality Management of Construction
Projects (EFxILIEEEEEEM). To this end, the
Group has formulated the Management System for
the Investigation and Control of Potential Safety
Accidents, the Management System for the Safe and
Civilized Construction of EPC Projects, the Engineering
Quality Management System, the Engineering Quality
Inspection and Acceptance System, the Safety and
Quality Management Reward and Punishment System,
the Management Manual for the Safety and Quality
Management Department and the Management
Regulations for Safety Education and Training
(Revised), thereby constituting a three-level quality
supervision and management system, with a view to
improving the internal quality management of projects
during the preparation, construction, inspection and
acceptance stages:
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Preparation stage
BEKR

We have established a quality management system for each project department, and incorporated the
construction team into the management system to prepare construction and quality inspection plans; carried
out strict quality control measures in the design of project plans and in the tender and procurement process;
and prepared and approved the industrial guidance for various tasks.

BMRLTHENEEEERS  HEIROMATERGUREEIREERRAE  £HB D RRAMBER
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Construction stage
TR ER

We will carry out quality inspection and technical guidance throughout the construction process, and
closely monitor the important processes and procedures of each project, including: strengthening process
management, inspecting the ongoing construction projects, preparing quality supervision and inspection
reports, reporting quality issues and corrective measures in a timely manner, and closely monitoring the
solution of quality issues; strengthening the management of personnel entering the site, requiring construction
units to be stationed with dedicated quality inspectors and workers with special duties must hold relevant
qualification certificates; and strengthening the management of inspection and acceptance of incoming
materials and equipment.
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Inspection and acceptance stage
B Uk PRk B

We will carry out inspection and acceptance in strict accordance with the design plan and relevant national
and industry norms and standards; carry out multi-level inspection according to the inspection plan to ensure
acceptance at four levels; and rectify unqualified items and inspect the items again for acceptance to form a
closed loop system.
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The Group has also obtained ISO9001, ISO14001 and
ISO45001 certifications for quality management system
and will regularly pay attention to the latest national
and industry standards to ensure the updating and
improvement of our quality management and assurance
system.

During the Year, neither did the Group experience
any major accident, abnormal shutdowns and unusual
operation events due to quality reasons and safety
and health reasons, nor did any products have to be
recalled due to quality problems.

In the meantime, the Group has formulated a
comprehensive operation assurance strategy to ensure
the normal operation of O&M services, facilities and
equipment. The strategy includes, among others,
team building, standardized management, inspection
and maintenance, material management and cross-
departmental collaboration.

AEENAEBTEEEEEXISO001
ISO14001 * 1ISO45001 3R + LA K E Hifd
FERHBERMITERE - UBERBEMI
B EEIENRE RGO E I AGE o

AER  AEERBREEAFH  RHE
ERARZTHEFEHERT L EHE
TBIEARFBHERETERAIEM -

R - AEBEGET2EAETRESR
B - DARECRIE S MAEEIRTS - Rk - RB
EFET B8 BYBK  RHBEE -
mEHE  WEEE - BEFIHRES -



Team building
2B

Standardized
management
REEE

Inspection and

maintenance

BREEE

Material
management
MEEE

Inter-
departmental
collaboration

B EB P s 1F

Duties/team members
RE,BEEKRE

Project manager
T8 B #8318

Dedicated management personnel
(including various functions such
as security, operation, inspection
and repair, materials, finance and
logistics)

EREBAS(BE 22 BT &
& W& - B 2H%)

Formulating rules and regulations
covering operation procedures,
equipment management, operation
management, recording, inspection
and emergency response
HEETRIZ  REBEE - BIEERE
R BBARRSEREESRE

Professionals on the fields of
equipment maintenance, electricity
and thermal control, etc.
HEEAS(BE - #%  ER - 24F)

Creating a material database
BUMEEIRE

Establishing a material procurement
team

WERE/ A

Back office
E=x-i!
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Main purpose

FEAW

o Carrying out management work in
collaboration with each other, with
each person assuming their own
responsibility

SIRERREEIE SBHE

o Ensuring normal operation of the
system
BREGETERE

o Carrying out 24-hour inspection and

maintenance service
R 24/ N AR E KIS AR TS

° Ensuring normal operation of
equipment
HERREBLETERE

° Providing required spare parts and

materials for the site readily according
to the planning of projects

RRIAB AR ARG IRHAFEZENY
BRI

o Providing labor, financial, material
and technical support and analysis of
difficult problems for each project
REFEBRMHET BB - Y& - BiffxX
BARRHEMES T IE
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4.2. Safe production management 42. REHEERE

The Group adheres to the safety management principle AEERAIZER  ZEE ZEETIR
of “zero accident, zero damage and zero casualty” and ZE2EBRA - THIESRE2EEETER
continuously improves the standard of safe production HEWRE - BMIBRREF(REARLMN
management. We strictly comply with the Production BlRaEEZE) (PEAREMBIBER
Safety Law of the People’'s Republic of China (FZEA boais) RaB & T IHEEERER - B
REFMBEZ 24 EX), the Law of the People’s Republic THERMERLZEZEE  AKBEREKE
of China on Prevention and Control of Occupational FIEMEBEEZ2ELELEHIIE - AT=18
Diseases (PEARIMBEBERAE) and the EHEMHEZRRIE -

relevant laws and regulations of the place of operation.
In order to effectively implement safety management,
the Group continues to promote the formulation and
implementation of safety standardization. The following
are the three main stages of our work:

The stage of formulating safe production standardization

FEREEERELEE

° Establish a safety and quality management system according to different professional processes
BRETRAZEIRF  HITX2EEEERA

° Starting with a detailed study on each procedure to enhance the overall level of safety standardization

HFARE-—TFFREFNE > URESBERBLEFEELKF

The stage of identifying potential risks on safe production

HERZEERRRERKR

The Safety Hazard Detection and Governance and Management System

(REEMEBHEMEIRERHE)

° Standardize the execution of a closed-loop safe process
REBFANT 2 RIE

The Special Weather Safe Production Management System

(EHRRALEEEEEHE)

o Prohibit operations under extreme weather conditions such as gales, heavy snow, earthquake, extreme

cold and scorching heat.

ZFERmARR NETIE - 84 AR - XS 1R - BR - KBE

The stage of ensuring employees’ safe production

HEEBTIRZZEERER

The Safety Education and Training Management System

(ZE2HEEINEBHIE)

° According to the needs of employees in different positions, formulate practical education and training

programs on safety to improve the quality of safe production of employees.
RBTAEAEUNEIRE  HITEAUNZE2HERI  MEREINKEEEER



Targets
HR
Administrative managers and project

managers
TREEABREREREAR

Safe production management personnel
TEHEEBEEAE

General employees
—MRET

Operating stage
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Contents of training
FIRE

Providing training courses on relevant policies and regulations
as well as basic management and technical knowledge
REBABRER - EAEIE R AZEIRIZ

Mastering basic safe production technology and safe
management methods
EREARZEERMMZ2ERNTE

Enhancing the management personnel’s understanding

on work safety, thus providing sound conditions for safe
production

REEBEASHRE2EETIENRE  RR2EERHER FEG

Providing professional training courses related to
regulations, policies, standards, safe production
management, technology, unexpected accidents, work-
related injury and occupational diseases
REHEFEXMRESR  BX  BE R2AEEE Bl - /&
BN TEEHRMBERFHEBOFIIRE

Improving the safety management level of professionals
RAZEABNLT2EERKF

Providing training on occupational health and safe
production for frontline employees through three-level
education, special projects and regular inspections
FR=BHE  HRER  THRE  AAGETREBER
BRMZ &£ E XIS

Serving to enhance employees’ safety awareness and
ability

EYRAEILZEZEHME

BITRE

The Safe Production Responsibility System and Job Safety Duties

(R2AEEERRELLZZRE)

° Implementing safety accountability
Bk 28 EH
o Adopting a two-tier and three-level management model

RAEE=REEERER
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Speech Activity in the Safety Month for Nanyang O&M Project

MEEABRER2AEREE

In order to further strengthen the concept of safety development, we adhere to the goal of “safety

in priority and prevention first”. The Safety and Quality Management Department has consistently
implemented the Group’s “Notice on Carrying out the 2022 Safety Production Month Activities”.
Through organizing various kind of activities, the Group has actively publicized national safe
production regulations and safety knowledge, improved the safety quality of all employees involved in
our projects, implemented safety management measures at all levels, and effectively prevented and
reduced the occurrence of production safety accidents during the safety month.

From 1 June 2022 to 30 June 2022, the department responsible for the Nanyang O&M Project
launched a safety production month activity with the theme of “obeying the safety production law

and taking primary responsibility “. The various activities of the “Safety Production Month” were
conducted under the guiding ideology of preventing and resolving major production risks, timely
eliminating potential safety hazards in production, effectively implementing safety responsibilities and
promoting safe development. The Group has organized and carried out a series of safety production
publicity and education activities that are both influential and effective. Through the participation of all
employees and comprehensive investigation on hidden hazards, we have eliminated the risks around
employees. The Group has continuously improved the safety and protective equipment for employees
to create a safe and comfortable working environment, as well as organized emergency trainings
based on the annual drill plan formulated for related projects and the actual production site on a
regular basis, so as to cultivate employees’ capabilities of self-rescue and mutual aid and improve
each employee’s sense of responsibility for safety.

RE—FZELZE2ERES  BRHUAIZE2E— BRI IRERE L2 E8E€RNERERZERE(H
RFEE2022F (R 22 EAR ESHHERN)  BEENSELEY ANEEBERLEEEZXZEMLEMH
REEBZBEINZE2RYE  RESALEEEER  AREHMELIUNLZE ARPONEERZ IR
T o

RS EHIE B S 2022F6 A1HE2022F6 A0 EME T BTLE2AEL  EFFEF—ETAIATEN

RELERERY c ARRELEERINZTREY  UHBELBEREERR - MEBEREERERE - A
RERZEM  HDLERRA/EEER - BEHR-—FZIBABENAERNLELESEHE LY - B
BEESE  2EEBEENREYHE  BREISENAR  THEZEILXE2HEARNER  8IBL2H
EOERRE  REBEEBHENFERRTEIMRBELEERSER CMABRRESE)  BEETAK

EREES  REBEEINLEEELD -



4.3.

Anti-corruption

The Group adopts a zero-tolerance attitude towards
corruption, bribery, extortion, fraud and money
laundering, and strictly abides by the natural laws and
regulations related to integrity operation such as the
Company Law of the People’s Republic of China (F
#EARKEMBARE) and the Anti-Money Laundering
Law of the People’s Republic of China (F#E AR
MEREEEX). In order to implement honest and
ethical operations, the Group has established an anti-
corruption system which covers early prevention,
monitoring process of corruption incidents and post-
incident evaluation and handling procedures. In the
meantime, we have also formulated and implemented
relevant rules and regulations such as the Management
Regulations for Administrative Penalties, the Internal
Control Guidelines, the Internal Audit Guidelines, the
Administrative Measures on Anti-Money Laundering
(Trial), the Boqgi Environmental Professional Code
and the Officer Professional and Ethics Agreement to
regulate employee behavior, thereby promoting integrity
and self-discipline and requiring employees to sign
the related agreements for the strict compliance by
employees.

We also encourage employees and related persons
to report potential unethical and dishonest conduct
within the Group. Whistleblowers can report violations
of laws and regulations through e-mail and other
reporting methods. In order to safeguard the privacy
of whistleblowers, the Group has established a
dedicated investigation department responsible for
handling reports on corruption, bribery, extortion, fraud
and money laundering. Upon receipt of the reported
information, the department head will immediately verify
the relevant information, arrange an investigation or
conduct an independent audit as appropriate and put
forward handling advice.

4.3.
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AEBHEES  BH - IR - RFERAE
EREETRAKDMTRRAEE LEKE
FCREARAMBEARE) (FEAR
HKMBERERBEE) ERRLEEREE
EHRERDERER - RTETTRZBRE
B AEERIRERSRG  BEENRE
01 - EPEEMERFGEREERESF - F
B - HPITRHIE X B AR R EMGIE -
meKTHRESIEERE)  (AMESE
BHE) (REEAEEGE)  (REE
THEEEWE (A7) (BHFRERER
&) (BEIRERTARE)SHEET
TR REFRER  LERBTIHRTK
{5 K A8 ST

BATEBETREBALTRERAEER
MEBENTBREMBETR SBEAE
BEFEHENRESN - BRELRE
IR RTHEBETENEALRE - ~%

RUBPIHAESHMIEEREEEES
R R BGFRARESNER - &
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HEGEE  TRTBRLHFAT KRB
VER  ARRHEEER o
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During the Year, the Group organized anti-corruption
training activities for directors, management and
employees, which enhanced their awareness on
practicing integrity and established a strong ideological
defense against corruption.

Number of attendees

AEE  AEBEREF BEEENMEIR
WMTRESEIES - ERTESE  EF
EMETRERENER  £EREIGTH
BIBPIAR ©

ZmMAE Percentage of training
Training hours Directors Employees participation(%)
EHER E=x ] 2 iF L 2= (%)
6.5 hours 8 persons all employees 100%
6.5/ N 8A PREET 100%

During the Year, the Group was not aware of any
lawsuits related to corruption, bribery, extortion, fraud
and money laundering brought against the Group or its
employees.

AEE  AEEWRBEBEEMHEAEHE

FETRENEMNAEERS  BH -
R BREFRARESFRARN -



4.4.

Promoting the development of environmental
protection technology

The Group has always adhered to the principle
of “innovation is an inexhaustible driving force
for enterprise development” to actively pursue
technological innovation, thereby driving the
advancement of environmental protection technology in
the Company and the industry and making contribution
to the solution of environmental problems.

4.4.1. Innovative development

The Group has actively invested in the development
of new technologies. Our established large-scale
construction projects have equipped with work
stations with simulation of different work scenarios,
laboratories for physical model and flow field, seawater
desulfurization thermal experimental platforms
and R&D test platforms, as well as an enterprise
technology center which was accredited by the Beijing
Municipality and a post-doctoral research station.
We have also promoted scientific and technological
achievements through technology introduction,
exchanges, cooperation, talent development and
scientific experiments. In addition, we have also actively
participated in the formulation and promotion of national
and industry standards to help improve the overall level
of the industry. Due to its superior R&D strength, the
Group has been rated as an “Innovative Pilot Enterprise
in Zhongguancun Science and Technology Park” and
a “Standardized Pilot Unit in Zhongguancun Science
and Technology Park”, and its R&D projects have
been acclaimed as “SCR Flue Gas Denitrification Key
Technology and Equipment R&D and Industrialization
Major Project in Zhongguancun”.
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4.4, HERREMBEERE
AEFEBKRIFFAFTELCEZENTIS
BHIMRE - BEREES R - A
FAEBMITEARFEME S @ FBRIR
BHBME T EE -

4.4.1. AIFTZ/E

AEBBBRREFRMER - LAEAX
REREERE 2 TR AEEIIEM
MERGARE  BARHBAERERF
aMmMEARTE  ARTRENEE
BT A R B R LR B TIET -
PITRRBRIMSIHE - 28~ &F - AT
B URMBER  REMBIRREK
AN - B AITREE 2 BB R ATTERER
I B HE R T - DA B IR THIT R K
FoARBEBREEBUNMEERN  ER
[FEMBXERAIFHEE] - [H T
RESE(CHARELN | A RHAEERES
[ B8 A SC R A% 5 fiF B 52 1l A0 2 4
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4.4.2. Protection of intellectual property rights

4.5.

The Group attaches great importance to the protection
of intellectual property rights, and strictly abides by the
Advertising Law of the People’s Republic of China (fF %
ARKEFBEESE), the Trademark Law of the People’s
Republic of China (F#E ARKEMEIEIEE), the Patent
Law of the People’s Republic of China (FF#E AR LA
B = F5%), the Copyright Law of the People’s Republic
of China (FF#E ARZEFBEIZEE#E) and the Intellectual
Property Law of the People’s Republic of China (F# A
REFIE M ZEREX) and other laws and regulations in
the regions of operation. Besides, the Group has also
formulated and implemented relevant regulations such
as the Patent Application and Incentive Regulations and
R&D Results Delivery and Utilization System. The Group
regards trademarks, patents, copyrights, confidential
data and other intellectual property rights as our
important assets which should be safeguarded. In
order to ensure the orderly development of intellectual
property management, we have established a patent
management department, which is responsible for
creating patent management systems and strategies,
arranging patent applications and maintaining
independent intellectual property rights.

During the Year, the Group maintained a total of 67
registered patents and was granted 10 new patents.

Protection of interests

The Group attaches great importance to protecting the
rights and interests of customers, and strictly abides
by laws and regulations such as the Confidentiality Law
of the People’s Republic of China (1 AREFMERZ
%), the Consumer Rights Protection Law of the People’s
Republic of China (FZEAREMEEE B ERIRESE),
the Labor Contract (%8)&[E) and the Confidentiality
Agreement (IRZE1W&%). We have formulated and
implemented the Bogi Environmental Professional Code,
which requires employees to strictly keep confidential of
customers’ privacy and business secrets, and specifies
that “all employees are obliged to keep the information
related to the Group confidential, including information
related to the Group’s assets, products and customers,
and no information related to the Group may be
disclosed to third parties the Group’s authorization”. As
such, the rights and interests of customers are highly
protected.

4.4.2. (REHZERE

4.5.

AEESEERHNBEENGE  KIE
ET(REARKMBEESE)  (PEA
REMBEHRER) (FEARKXMEZERN
E) (REARKMBEZERZE) (P
FEARKMBEANBERSE) TELE N
ERER - BERELERAE G - 0
(EMBFLEBBRE)  (FFERRZMN
ERHE)E > GEE - B - 8l1F#E -
BEZEBEBEIEMANBERSRMNEENE
EXTARE - BTHRARMBEEEEN
BERFER  RPRZTEMNEERHM - &
BRIZENEE G EMERS - ZHEFE R
o REETANHERS

AEE » AEBXRFe7EFMER » Iz
FES10EFHEF -

EERE

AEEREERRETPOER - B
BT C(REARKMBEEREE) - (PEA
RAMBEBEERDREL) (BBHE
R) -~ (RE W) FEARER - RAIGIE
TEB(ETRRBERSL)  RBETY
EPMALBRAREEBRERE - AES
RIMEETAEEHEAREENEAEH
MIEE  WAKENEE EmMEFE
BETRE - REARKEFA - TRAX
T EBRAREENERGEE | ABETS
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4.6.

In addition, the Group has formulated and implemented
the Owner Satisfaction Survey Form, established a
comprehensive customer communication and feedback
system, and actively communicates with customers to
enhance the level of customer satisfaction. At the same
time, we also require employees to seek satisfaction
evaluations from owners of projects every year, and
they have to interview with the owners to listen to
their evaluation opinions when project inspection and
guidance work are being conducted. We will gather
feedback from the owners and convene necessary
departments to develop improvement plans for specific
issues.

During the Year, the Group did not receive any
complaint about products and services, and received
a total of 45 commendation letters from owners, who
highly affirmed the Group’s project operation and
management in 2022.

Supply chain management

The Group believes that maintaining solid and
stable supplier relationships is critical to the quality
of its products and services. To this end, we have
formulated and implemented the Regulations for the
Management of Qualified Suppliers, the Regulations
for the Procurement Management of Engineering
Equipment/Material, the Project Tender Management
System and the O&M Tender Management System.
Through continuous improvement of cooperation and
communication with suppliers and its management
system, the Group has standardized its supplier
management work, thus ensuring that the purchased
products comply with contract specifications and
national or industry mandatory standards as well as the
stable and healthy growth of the Group’s business.

During the Year, a total of 643 suppliers from Mainland
China provided services to the Group, which can be
classified into suppliers of process equipment, electrical
equipment, thermal control equipment, denitrification
equipment, materials and spare parts.

4.6.
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When conducting supplier tenders, we will consider
various aspects of suppliers to avoid environmental and
social risks in the supply chain:

o Security management and corporate legal
credibility

o Industry performance

o Operation and market conditions, environmental

and social responsibility performance
° Financial, production and operation conditions

o Certifications on quality, environmental
management, occupational health and safety
system

° Technical standards

We attach great importance to eco-friendly and energy-
efficient products and actively promote such products.
Green procurement is an important consideration for
us. At present, all of the Group’s high-voltage motors
comply with the “Secondary Energy Efficiency IE3”
standard in the national standard “Minimum allowable
values of energy efficiency and energy efficiency
grades for small and medium three-phase asynchronous
motors” (F/NE=ZMHEFL SRR EE RERF
#) (GB18613-2012), thereby reducing the energy
consumed.

EETHERERR - RIS tHERN
ZHHEZERAER AL HEESD
FERIRAML AR -

. REEBEREELREE

. TRZER

. & mEER  BRIENLEETT
BEBR

. Bis - £EKLERN

. 8 REEE BERRLZEE
R

. BAMTHEAR

BMeEERAERRTR  SERER
WEBHEEELER - ZERBERMY
BEZZEAZ - BRASEEMBENRE
BERBFTERRZE(F/NEA=EESE
B e PR EE R AE N E R N(GB18613-
2012) My [ —4RBEUES J 124 - BRIK T Ak
TRIBRE o



In terms of supplier management, we will regularly
evaluate supplier performance based on the following
factors, and classify suppliers into different cooperation
categories according to the evaluation results. We will
also give feedback to relevant business departments
and supervise the progress of improvement, so as to
drive the continuous progress of suppliers:

o Contract performance capabilities

. After-sales services

° The quality of products, projects and construction
o Safe production and environmental management
° Integrity, honesty and cases of violations of laws

and regulations

The Group cares for and respects employees and
insists to share its achievements with them, so as to
continuously enhance employees’ sense of belonging
and happiness. Through the establishment of a human
resources system, we have rationally formulated
a human resources management platform and a
complaint management platform for employees, in order
to safeguard the rights and interests of employees and
establish good relations with them. The Group strictly
abides by the Labor Law of the People’s Republic of
China (F#E ARLMEISSE))%), the Labor Contract Law
of the People’s Republic of China (FREE AR LRI
& [RK), the Minors Protection Law of the People’s
Republic of China (& ARKMBEIANKF AREZL)
and the Prohibition of Child Labor Provisions (%21t
FRAETME) and other national and related laws
and regulations. Meanwhile, we have also formulated
and implemented policies such as the Regulations
on Recruitment and Employment Management, the
Regulations on Attendance and Leave Management
and the Professional Code of China Bogi Environmental
(Holdings) Co., Ltd., striving to create an ideal
workplace environment for employees based on the
principle of fairness, impartiality and openness. During
the Year, the Group had a total of 1,459* employees
and most of them are based in Mainland China. Our
workforce distribution is as follows:

The decrease in the number of employees compared to the last
year was due to the Group’s continuous increase in investment
in its information technology construction, which improved
the per capita efficiency of its projects and optimized part
of the personnel structure in line with the needs of business
transformation.

4
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Employee composition 2022

EEAERK 20224

Total number of employees 1,459

REEH

By gender

gl

° Male 1,098
S

° Female 361
i

By age group

RERA R

° Aged below 30 328
303 AT

o Aged 30 to 40 681
30-405%

o Aged above 40 450
4057 A 1=

By region

=

° North China 985
PEESL R

o East China 122
PEERE

o Central China 96
PEEPRE

o Northwest China 127
PRI

° South China 129

FEETER



Employee composition
EEAEK

By employment group

RERHE R

Concession operation management staff
SIS ETEANE

Engineering and technical staff
TREEMAE

Sales staff

HEAE

Research and development staff
HEAE

Administrative staff
THEEABR

Production staff

HEANEB

Employee type
FMEHER

Full-time
i
Part-time

i
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2022
20224

95
141
37
67
38

1,081

1,459
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The employee turnover rate for the Year by gender, age REFZRMR - FEAR - EBEFEAERE S
group and employment region was as follows: HESRBENT

Turnover of employees® 2022 (%)

EEBR = 2022 (%)

By gender

=15

° Male 21.52
Bk

° Female 8.36
pegi

By age group

REWRER

o Aged below 30 10.28
30T

° Aged 30 to 40 9.18
30-405%

° Aged above 40 10.41
407 A+

By region

i@

° North China 13.63
PEZESL R

° East China 5.48
PEERE

o Central China 2.19
PEERE

o Northwest China 3.90
PR

o South China 5.00
HPEETE

5 Turnover of employees = number of lost employees/total 5 EEBBE=-TRXEEAY FTEEEAH

number of employees at year endx100% x100%
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Employment management

We treat all employees equally and ensure fair
opportunities in areas such as recruitment, promotion
and career-related development. When recruiting
employees, we give equal consideration to every
job applicant, and prohibit any discrimination arising
from race, gender, marital status, religious belief and
other factors. We enter into the Labor Contract and
the Confidentiality Agreement with each employee we
recruited, which specifies the working hours, labor
conditions, labor remuneration, welfare benefits,
training and confidentiality of business secrets, so as
to protect the basic rights and interests of employees
and eliminate forced labor. Meanwhile, we will require
job applicants to verify identification documents to
eliminate any possibility of employing child labor. In
case of any violation, the Group will handle the case
in accordance with the Labor Contract and terminate
the employment contract immediately. In the event of
dismissal or voluntarily resignation of employees, we
will strictly complies with the procedures set out in the
Labor Law of the People’s Republic of China (F#Z A
REMBELE)E) and the Labor Contract Law of the
People’'s Republic of China (FEARLMELEHER
7%) and prohibit any unfair or unreasonable dismissal.
We will also arrange interviews with exiting employees
to understand the reasons for leaving and make
corresponding improvements.

During the Year, the Group did not violate any laws
or regulations related to compensation and dismissal,
recruitment and promotion, working hours, equal
opportunity, diversity, anti-discrimination, prevention
of sexual harassment, violation of child labor or forced
labor.

5EIE
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5.2.

Benefits and caring

The Group has formulated its employee welfare
policy based on the principle of legality and fairness.
Employee benefit plans are established according to
legal and reasonable standards. We have developed
a salary structure of “basic salary + bonus +
allowance” coupled with an appraisal system guided
by “performance result”. We will consider group and
individual performance to ensure that employees
receive their fair remuneration on time. In addition, we
also provide equity incentive for core management
personnel and key employees to motivate them to
continuously improve their performance.

In addition to fixed remuneration, the Group also
provides employees with a variety of benefits to meet
the needs of different employees:

° Personal leave, sick leave, work-related injury
leave, marriage leave, bereavement leave,
maternity leave and paternity leave

o Employees are provided with paid annual leave
based on their working experience and length of
service

o Pension insurance, basic medical insurance,
unemployment insurance, wok injury insurance,
maternity insurance and housing provident fund
are paid for eligible employees

° Accidental commercial insurance and

supplementary medical insurance are purchased

for general employees

° Employees are provided with transportation
allowance, meal allowance and other benefits as
appropriate

5.2.
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5.3.

In addition, the Group also pursues a democratic
management approach, respects the demands of
employees and strives to create a harmonious working
environment. We have established various mechanisms
to provide communication channels for employees to
protect their rights of expression and participation:

. Independent trade union branches

o Mechanism for the open discussion of corporate
affairs

o Mechanism for meetings of representatives of
employees

o Mechanism for communication between

employees and directors or supervisors

Development and training

The Group regards employees as its most valuable
asset. Adhering to the principle of “on-demand training
and serving the practical purpose”, the Group strives
to provide employees with personal development
opportunities and personalized development scope, so
that employees with different positions and functions
can continuously develop their careers and improve
their overall quality and ability, while at the same time
providing the Group with sufficient talents for the
implementation of its plan in the technology industry.
The Group has implemented its Training Management
Regulations and carried out its talent training program
based on internal management strategies, annual
management targets and various needs of employees,
so as to provide a diversified training plan:

. Corporate culture training

. Talent development and employee motivation
training

. Technology and knowledge training related

to energy storage for new business and joint
frequency modulation of thermal storage

° Training on general skills and management such
as ROE

° Training on key account growth

5.3.
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Meanwhile, we also pay attention to the career
development of employees, therefore we have
formulated and implemented the Promotion
Administrative Measures for the Engineering
Management Center, which regulates the basis and
standards for employee promotion. We have also
established the positions of R&D personnel and project
managers, laying out a clear career path for employees.
We have actively built a dedicated and professional
workforce by improving the talent development system.

During the Year, the training attendance rates of
employees by gender and employment group were as
follows:

Training attendance rate of employees®

EEIZIHFE L &=

By gender

RIE5

Male
Eefea
Female
7t

By employment group

R R

Concession operation management staff
R EERAR

Engineering and technical staff
ITREMAE

Sales staff

HEAER

Research and development staff
MEAE

Administrative staff
THEREAER

Production staff

HEANEB

R RPITMETETHBRESRR @ 6T
VEMCKIRERTOBREIE) - R
#T7TEINETKEMEE - L AFEFMK
YA BMIERKENRBAT c SETH
BURERET TRENRTE - HfP@8
EANTBERREG  BHREBEFERBEL
BB T -

AEE - BEFIHFE L ERERNFER
MR

2022(%)
2022 F (%)

100

100

100
100
100
100
100

100

Training attendance rate of employees = number of trained
employees in that group/total number of employees in that

group

6

EEHIILLE=ZHRIZHIEE AL ZHE
BB AH
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During the Year, the completed training hours per RNEE - RER REBARIZ S HFIIA
person by gender and employment group were as HEREEI NI
follows:

Average training

hours
Training (hours/person)’
IG5/
23 (& ER)7
2022
20224
By gender
gl
° Male 6.00
. ERfea
° Female 6.00
. g
By employment group
RIERAER
° Concession operation management staff 6.00
AR EERAR
o Engineering and technical staff 8.00
ITREMAE
° Sales staff 6.00
HEAR
° Research and development staff 6.00
fEAE
° Administrative staff 6.00
THERAER
o Production staff 8.00
£EANE
7 Average training hours of employees by group = total training 7 REFIEDHEER FHZIFE=1EES
hours of employees by group/total number of employees in that MEZIRE 2 ERE B A

group
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The Group’s 20th Anniversary

EE20BFEH

On 24 June 2022, Bogi celebrated its 20th anniversary with the theme of “Achieving its Goals with
Constant Efforts in 20 Years” in Beijing. Mr. Zeng Zhijun, Chief Executive Officer of the Group,
reviewed the Group’s 20-year history of ecological and environmental governance in the celebration,
expressed gratitude to all employees who have worked hard for the Group, and extended sincere
thanks to investors, owners and business partners for their caring and support. The Group presented
trophies to loyal employees who have served the Group for more than 15 years. The Group regards
employees as its most valuable asset and is always proud of them.

Through the 20th anniversary celebration activities, the spirit of Bogi has been further strengthened,
which is conducive to the Group's stable and solid industrial chain. Adhering to the attitude of
“being realistic, seeking innovation and pursuing excellence”, the Group will continue to strive for its
development to usher in an even brighter future for the next 20 years.

2022F6 A24H  BH[TATE @ TRIRE | TE20BFEHEH AL KN EMH - AEBEITHERE 2K
EEEEATRBOBEAKREELRRTAEER LW — 5B  UHMARKENLEINET - #ig
TAKREBONXFHHRESE XX AFBHRTIRONPFE - ARERARH TAFALNEHRE TR
BTRN - AEERKBETIRAEEZANOV ENGRHR -

BB TRFEARSHEIMERTIHAEN  ENRAKEREREESRE  BEATREAR - BRE#)
MRS REEEMAT —E_THFBREALER -




5.4.

Health and safety

The Group attaches paramount importance to the
protection of the health and safety of its employees.
The Group greatly emphasizes the safety and welfare
of its employees, and strictly abides by the Law on
Prevention and Control of Occupational Diseases of the
People’s Republic of China (FZEAREFBERERE
%), the Production Safety Law of the People’s Republic
of China (F#EAREMEL 2 EE)X), the Provisions
on the Supervision and Administration of Occupational
Health at Work Sites (L{ESBEEEEBEERTE),
the Work-related Injury Insurance Regulations (T {5{R%
1&7]), and the Management System on Labor Protection
Products and Safety Tools (%58 ARMLZETEEA
EI2H|E) and other local laws and regulations, and
formulated its own policies such as the Occupational
Health and Safety Management System and the Notice
of Occupational Hazards in Labor Contract. To this end,
the Group will take various measures to establish a
safe working environment. We will establish emergency
measures such as fire or explosion response plans,
and conduct rescue and fire drills. In addition, our
management personnel are responsible for monitoring
the work environment, systems and equipment to ensure
that they are in a safe state. At the same time, we will
also provide employees with any information, guidance,
training and supervision needed to avoid work-related
injuries. We also abide by the national regulations
on the protection of employees, regularly distribute
effective and qualified personal protective equipment
to employees, and also issue notices to employees
to ensure that they are aware of the potential hazards
in the workplace beforehand. Besides, we conduct
occupational health inspections for all employees
every year, and regularly organize external and internal
occupational health and safety activities, to enable
employees understand their health status and help them
prevent occupational diseases.

During the year, no employees of the Group lost
working days due to work-related injuries.

In the past three years, no employee of the Group was
involved in a work-related fatalities.

5.4.
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Red Cross first aid skills training

AL+ FRE R R

On 21 July 2022, the Group invited instructors from Beijing Qiushi Vocational Skills Training School, a
designated institution of the Beijing Red Cross First Aid Training Base, to train the Group’s employees
on cardiopulmonary resuscitation skills and comprehensive first aid skills. The training content covers
first aid knowledge and skills such as sporting knowledge, on-site rescue concept, cardiopulmonary
resuscitation CPR+AE, trauma rescue, etc. In the training, instructors used simulators to conduct
on-site demonstrations, and demonstrate self-rescue and mutual-rescue knowledge on how to deal
with common emergencies in daily rescue, AED operation procedures, respiratory foreign substance
clearance, manual cardiopulmonary resuscitation compression techniques and implementation steps.
Through this first aid training, the employees of Bogi have mastered the necessary first aid skills in
the emergency rescue process, and can take on the ability to save themselves and others in work or
social life.
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While endeavoring in its production and operation,
the Group will also continue to pay attention to social

public welfare undertakings to do charity works and
solve social problems, and make efforts to maintain the
harmony and stability of the enterprise and society.

(1)

.,,, S|NoPEc Eﬂ:

In February 2022, the Group invested more than
RMB110,000 in the purchase of Sinopec’s public
welfare agricultural products as holiday benefits
to employees. This served both purposes
of helping farmers to sell their products and
distributing holiday benefits. The revitalization of
the countryside brings great hope to the farmers,
while the heart-warming welfare makes the
employees feel happiness. Bogi Environmental
earnestly fulfills its social obligations and
participates in public welfare activities with

practical actions.

R ﬂ:
smopzc
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(2) On 24 March 2022, Boqgi Environmental actively
responded to the “Aiding Hong Kong in Unity
to Fight Against the Pandemic” campaign
initiated by the United Front Work Department of
Fengtai District, Beijing, to fulfill corporate social
responsibility, and donated RMB50,000 to assist
the grassroots communities in Hong Kong, thus
making contributions to Hong Kong in its fighting

against the pandemic.
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(3)

On 9 September 2022, the Group and the Beijing
Xiangrong Public Welfare Foundation jointly
launched a caring project on the Tencent Public
Welfare Platform, aiming to build book corners
for children in underdeveloped areas such as
Hunan, Gansu, Sichuan, and Henan so that
children in mountainous areas can have good
books to read. A total of 79 people responded
to Bogi Environmental’s call to participate in the
donation, which amounted to RMB27,140.10 in
total. Though the amount was not much, but it
represented Bogi Environmental's caring love,
which gave hope and a feeling of warmth for
children in the mountainous areas.

3)
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Environment aspect

RE#R

A1: Emissions

Al BB

General
disclosure

—RIEE

A1.2

A1.3

A1.3

A1.4

Information on: (a) the policies; and (b)
compliance with relevant laws and regulations
that have a significant impact on the issuer
relating to air and greenhouse gas emissions,
discharges into water and land, and
generation of hazardous and nonhazardous
waste.
BRABERIORERBHN - R/KREEEET -
BENEZREZVNELSN ()R R(b)
BTHETARBEAZENHBERNIRIINE
£t e

The types of emissions and respective
emissions data.

BEnemiE R AR P R BE -

Direct (Scope 1) and energy indirect (Scope
2) greenhouse gas emissions (in tonnes) and,
where appropriate, intensity (e.g. per unit of
production volume, per facility).

B (HBE1) RepRAE (BE2) AEREEEK
B(AWGE) X (ER) BE (MABESE
i« BIERMEE) -

Total hazardous waste produced and
intensity.

FIEXERERRNBERTE -

Total non-hazardous waste produced and
intensity.
MELABRERZVRERTE -

Related sections

MR E

w

w

3.1.2

3.1.2

3.1.4

3.1.4

3.1.4

3.1.4

Green operation
Emission

REEE
B

Flue gas treatment

&R IR

Greenhouse gas

B&
o
Eﬁm
fi

Waste treatment

R YR 12

Waste treatment

BEE YRR IE



Environment aspect

RIEEE
Al15
Al15
A1.6
A1.6
A2: General

Use of resources disclosure

A2 . BRER —RRIEE

A2.1

A2.1

A2.2

A2.2

A2.3

A2.3

Description of emission target(s) set and

steps taken to achieve them.

PRI LB E B R R RERiE LR

ht:obg

R ER

Description of how hazardous and
non-hazardous wastes are handled, and a

description of reduction target(s) set and

steps taken to achieve them.

WA EIEAE R BEZERYNIE - RERAE]

SRR B AR K AiE

BE L B RATERERR P8R

Policies on the efficient use of resources,

including energy, water and other raw

materials.

BRERER (BREER - KEEAMERME) 8K

Eﬁo

Direct and/or indirect energy consumption by

type in total and intensity.
ERAESMERER K EES
E o

ERABRFEE R E

Water consumption in total and intensity.

REKENEE -

Description of energy use efficiency target(s)
set and steps taken to achieve them.

WA AR M BERE AR B R R AETE

TRFTERERH) B

LEH
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Related sections

MEEEH

3.1.1
3.1.2
3.1.3
3.1.4

3.1.1
3.1.2

3.1.3
3.1.4

3.1.4

£k

3.1.4

3.2

w

2

3.2.1

3.2.1

3.2.2
3.2.2

3.
3.2.1
3.
3.2.1

Green operation
Greenhouse gas
Flue gas treatment
Sewage treatment
Waste treatment
REEE
mERE
1R I
VIIKBRIE
REE Y ERIR

Green operation
Waste treatment
REEE

REZR YR IE

Use of resources

BIREM

Water resources
KEIR

Green operation
Energy

REEE

BEIR
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Environment aspect Related sections
RIRER HEEE
A2.4 Description of whether there is any issue in o, Green operation

sourcing water that is fit for purpose, water 3.2.2 Water resources
efficiency target(s) set and steps taken to
achieve them.

A2.4 et REGERKR ERT AR - WRFTETY 3. REEE
BAKY @ B RERAEIELBZEMRRNE 322 KER
o
A2.5 Total packaging material used for finished Not available, as packaging

products and the amount per unit produced. material is not involved in the
Group'’s business

A2.5 R MAABREMHNEERSEESBMGE - TER FEEEBISRBEMH
A3: General Policies on minimizing the issuer’s significant 3.3 Environment and natural
Environment and disclosure impact on the environment and natural resources
natural resources resources.
A3: —RRIFR BHEBTAHRERAARERENEATENK 33 RERRABR
BERRARER Re

A3.1 Description of the significant impacts of 3.3 Environment and natural

activities on the environment and natural resources

resources and the actions taken to manage
them.

A3.1 HAEBIHERERRAERNEAZERE 33 RERRANER
KRERBMTENTE -

A4: General Policies on identification and mitigation of 3.4  Climate change
Climate change disclosure significant climate-related issues which have

impacted, and those which may impact, the

issuer. °
A4 RIREL —RRI R BAINEHELRAREHBETAEEFENE 34 RIEEL

AREHBEENERE -

A4 Description of the significant climate-related 3.4  Climate change
issues which have impacted, and those which
may impact, the issuer, and the actions taken
to manage them.

A4 A MMERRAGEEHETAEEZENEARIK 34 RIEE(
HEEE - RELH{TE o
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Environment aspect Related sections

RIRER HEEE

B. Society

B. #&

B1: General Information on: (a) the policies; and (b) 5 People oriented
Employment disclosure compliance with relevant laws and regulations 5.1 Employment management

that have a significant impact on the issuer 5.2 Benefits and caring
relating to compensation and dismissal, 5.3  Development and training
recruitment and promotion, working hours,
rest periods, equal opportunity, diversity,
antidiscrimination, and other benefits and
welfare.
B1 : {Ef& —MRIFE ERFMLEE BEREN ITERE KR 5. AARBE
B PE#E  Zulb RIBEAREMESER 51 (EREERE
BN ()R R(b)BTHETABEARY 52 RIBAE

E0EBERRRDINER - 53  BEIIEI
B1.1 Total workforce by gender, employment type 5. People oriented

(such as full-time or part-time), age group
and geographical region.

B1.1 LR EEER (MERIGRE) - FHRERR 5. AARBE
wEE D EBER -
B1.2 Employee turnover rate by gender, age group 5. People oriented
and geographical region.
B1.2 BUR - FRAMNKRESNEERKLE - 5. AARBR
B2: General Information on: (a) the policies; and (b) 4.2  Safe production
Health and Safety disclosure compliance with relevant laws and regulations management
that have a significant impact on the 5.4  Health and Safety

issuer relating to providing a safe working
environment and protecting employees from
occupational hazards.

B2: @EHEZ2 —MEE FRAREZ2THEREMREBREEREBENRE 42 T24EERE
EH (EEK RO)ETHETABEATZE 54 EEELZD
HEREE LA DINER -

B2.1 The number and rate of work-related fatalities 5.4  Health and Safety
in each of the past three years (including the
reporting year).

B2.1 BE-F(RREERFE)SFRAITHOABE 54 RBEREZS
LEE o
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Environment aspect Related sections
RIRER HEEE
B2.2 Number of days lost due to work-related 5.4 Health and Safety
injuries.
B2.2 ATEBATERS - 54 REEHEZE
B2.3 Description of occupational health and 4.2 Safe production
safety measures adopted, and how they are management
implemented and monitored. 5.4 Health and Safety
B2.3 RN R R RET 2R - URIEER 42 LZ24EEEE
TREETE - 54 REEZE
B3: General Policies on improving employees’ knowledge 5.3 Development and training
Development and disclosure and skills for discharging duties at work.
Training Description of training activities.

B3 : #ERIFI —MREE FRARMEERTLEREMNMBRREENER 53  HRKIEI
;o MR ES

B3.1 The percentage of employees trained by 5] Development and training
gender and employee category.

B3.1 RERIREEEAZESNZIEEER DL 53  EBEERE

B3.2 Average number of hours of training 583 Development and training

completed by each employee by gender and
employee category.

B3.2 RURNEEEMNE D -  BREETKXIINF 53  HRKE
R EL -
B4: General Information on: (a) the policies; and (b) 5.1 Employment management
Labor standards disclosure compliance with relevant laws and regulations

that have a significant impact on the issuer
relating to preventing child and forced labor.

B4 : B T8I — R BEAMLEETSRGBIN : (BX: R(b)&E 51 (EREERE
SFHBETABERYENRBEERRONE
%
B4.1 Description of measures to review 5.1 Employment management

employment practices to avoid child and
forced labor.

B4.1 MR EEEANEEABRETREHY 51  (EREER
T o



Environment aspect

REHER

B5:

Supply Chain
Management
B5 : fEHRERE

B4.2

B4.2

General

disclosure

— AR ER

B5.1
B5.1

B5.2

B5.2

B5.3

B5.3

B5.4

B5.4

Description of steps taken to eliminate such
practices when violation is discovered.
IR ERRERBERRERE @B RIS

B e

Policies on managing environmental and
social risks of the supply chain.

BRHERORE LM G RABEE -

Number of suppliers by geographical region.

iR DR EEEE

Description of practices relating to engaging
suppliers, number of suppliers where the
practices are being implemented, and how
they are implemented and monitored.

WA B HERNED - mERTERES
BHRERHBE ANRBEEHNRITRERES

A o

Describe the practices for identifying
environmental and social risks at each
stage of the supply chain, and how they are

implemented and monitored.

WA BRIt EREERENRERLERAR
MIER - ARBREAITRERTX -

Describe the practices that promote the use
of environmentally friendly products and
services when selecting suppliers, and how
they are implemented and monitored.

A REHERREES BRRE R RRER
BRI - ARMBERITRERAE -
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ESG Report (Continued)
R - tERERHRE (&)

Related sections

HEEE

B.1 Employment management
51 [ERER

4.6  Supply chain management
46 HREgERE

4.6 Supply chain management
46 HREgERE

4.6  Supply chain management
46 HrEgEER

4.6 Supply chain management
46  fEgER

4.6  Supply chain management
46 HrEsEER
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ESG Report (Continued)
R - HEREREE (&)

Environment aspect

REHE

B6:
Product
Responsibility

B6: EmEE

General Information on: (a) the policies; and (b)

disclosure compliance with relevant laws and regulations
that have a significant impact on the issuer
relating to health and safety, advertising,
labelling and privacy matters relating to
products and services provided and methods
of redress.

—RRIER ERAMREERTREHRERLZE  BS &
BRALBEEARBRIEN : ()BX : R(b)
EBTHETAREATENRBEERADINE
£ o

B6.1 Percentage of total products sold or shipped
subject to recalls for safety and health
reasons.

B6.1 EEAEEXERBAT AL BEFEEHMA
BB DL

B6.2 Number of products and service related
complaints received and how they are dealt
with.

B6.2 BRANEMMRBGHIRFE B AREE AL -

B6.3 Description of practices relating to observing
and protecting intellectual property rights.

B6.3 Fii it B A o I AR PR AN EE R R 1B 001

B6.4 Description of quality assurance process and
recall procedures.

B6.4 MG ERTRERERBIKER

B6.5 Description of consumer data protection
and privacy policies, and how they are
implemented and monitored.

B6.5 it E B E BIBRRE RALBEER - ARARERT

REFRITE

k) BRAE

Related sections

HEEES

4.1 Quality management

4.2  Safe production
management

41 ESEE

42 REEEER

4.1 Quality management

41 HBHEER

4.1 Quality management

41 HE2EE

4.4.2. Protection of intellectual
property rights

4.42. REMBERE

4.1 Quality management

4.2  Safe production
management

41 HESEE

42 LTERHEEERE

4.5  Protection of interests

45 RE=RE



Environment aspect
RIRER

B7: General
Anti-corruption  disclosure

B7 : RES —REE

B7.1

B7.1

B7.2

B7.2

B7.3

B7.3

Information on: (a) the policies; and (b)
compliance with relevant laws and regulations
that have a significant impact on the issuer
relating to bribery, extortion, fraud and money

laundering.

BRI LIRS - BIR - BGERARER : ()}
R RO)BTHRETABEAZE

BB ER

Number of concluded legal cases regarding
corrupt practices brought against the issuer
or its employees during the Reporting Period
and the outcomes of the cases.

RERMAHZETALHEERLYCELENE

SRR EE RAFRAER o

Description of preventive measures and
whistleblowing procedures, and how they are

implemented and monitored.

Wy g R BRI - ARBBERITRER

& o

Description of anti-corruption training
provided to directors and employees.
fatmES R E TIRHENRESE
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ESG Report (Continued)
R - tERERHRE (&)

Related sections

MEEEH

4.3 Anti-corruption

4.3 Anti-corruption

43 RESF

4.3 Anti-corruption

43 RESF

4.3  Anti-corruption
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ESG Report (Continued)
RiE - B REBRE (&)

Environment aspect Related sections

RIRER HEEE

B8: General Policies on community engagement to 6. Supporting agriculture and
Community disclosure understand the needs of the communities public welfare

investment where the issuer operates and to ensure

its activities take into consideration the
communities’ interests.

B8 : HERE —RRI R BRNME2ERTREEMEHLRFTEZNHER 6 El N
HEBEBHEEEHBRMNEABR
B8.1 Focus areas of contribution. 6. Supporting agriculture and
public welfare
B8.1 BRI AR - 6. BE 2%
B8.2 Resources contributed to the focus areas. 6. Supporting agriculture and

public welfare
B8.2 EEIHRMEBAER - 6. )N
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Independent Auditor’s Report

18 M B B R

Emst & Young R AT Tel EiE: +852 2846 9888
EY 27/F, One Taikoo Place  &HB#ilf AR EEO79%% Fax EHK: +852 2868 4432
979 King s Road Kby —RBE27 ey.com
571 Quarry Bay, Hong Kong AT /
Independent auditor’s report B ZEE®RE

To the shareholders of
China Boqi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd.
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd. (the “Company”)
and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) set out on pages 217 to
412, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial
position as at 31 December 2022, and the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of
changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated
financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of
the Group as at 31 December 2022, and of its consolidated
financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards (“IFRSs”) issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board (“IASB”) and have been properly
prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BHEBEFRRE (ZER) BRLF
(RAEHEZMA LA ERLA])
BRER

BMBEBEZE7TE2412EHEPRBTIRR (I
fR) BRAR(EAF]) REMBAR (5B &
58] 2R eBmEk - BER2022F12 A 31
AZGREMBHRAREEEZBLEFEZFAE
BRREREGHER  GEERZDERREERS
MERURGEMBEBRENT HAREXES
SR E o

BMRAE  GREMERERECEREKSFERES
Ee((ERETEAZES ) BHOBKRTK
HEER((ERMERSEERDN ] BT AFHR
M EEEPN2022F 12 831 B 258 MR
UREREBEEZBIEFEZREMBRRAKREL
EREMNE  WERBEBRRGOAZHKERTE
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Independent Auditor’s Report (Continued)
B 2 BEHRE (&)

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs”") issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (*“HKICPA”). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in
the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated
financial statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants (the “Code”),
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance

and we

with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming
our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion
on these matters. For the matter below, our description of how
our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’s
responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial
statements section of our report, including in relation to these
matters. Accordingly, our audit included the performance of
procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements. The results of our audit procedures, including
the procedures performed to address the matters below,
provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying
consolidated financial statements.

HMPERREESAMAS ([EREFMAE])
BB BRBCEN ((ERGBER ) £17F
T - RfR CAERMBETOHEEE T
N & BB E A & I SRR B B AF —
f o RARBEBFA S ASBE S AEET
A& BN BE5E  WEREZTH
BITHMBERET - HfIEE - RAIMEREHE
RREMREEGERERME BRI LRE -

RERMANERAE  BREZFALSEMAER
AHRNGEAMBHREATREENEHE - RME
ERERBRAVBRR LI ERE RREE I
EFE2H MIERLETEREFERER - 3L
TERME @ AREMNEZOAREEBRER
G SURSINI R

BPEBITARE A [ 2B B ZAR A M58
RAFENRT] —HMANEE  BRELES
FHBZELT - Bt - RPINBEZBERES R
ClER M & E M B HRETERERRMAR
HENREFNERR - EXEF (BERSRE TS
FRMETOREF) MERSRMMBEM &G R
BHRRERBLZERIREER -



Key audit matter
BREREE

Revenue from construction contracts
EEA AN

We identified the revenue from construction contracts
as a key audit matter due to the fact that the amount
recognised was significant in the consolidated
financial statements and the accounting treatments
of which required significant estimations made by the
directors of the Company.

The Group’s revenue from construction contracts
is recognised over time based on the stage of
completion of the contracts, which is determined as
the proportion of the costs incurred relative to the
estimated total costs to complete the contracts.

The directors of the Company estimate both of the
profit margin and contract costs at the beginning for
each contract, revise the estimations of both profit
margin and contract costs through regular reviews
when the directors of the Company consider there are
changes in the assumptions throughout the contract
period.

The accounting policies, significant estimates and
related disclosures are included in notes 2.4, 3 and 5
to the consolidated financial statements.

AR ERCBEHZSERAMBRRTEERN AEEHE
BARASR BEAREFTMEARGFEE - BtRMAKE
BERHNWSRERBEBREZFA -

BEREENZERORENRBEADTREERER MK
TERK B BRAZ P EE A OB AN MG E R & KOO fh 5HAR K AR 9 Ee 71

EIE e

BERREFENBHEAONENXRRAHNKRAIEL MG
it BERREFRAREANNENBRERELZL
B - BB TE HIRE RIEFT B BEN R RA QKA E -

BEHER  BEEMFREEREHNESMBRRME
24 3N5-
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Independent Auditor’s Report (Continued)
B AR E ()

How our audit addressed the key audit matter
BMNETNAEEBREELRSEE

Our procedures in relation to revenue from construction
contracts included:

° Evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of controls relevant to our audit on budget
preparation and revenue recognition of
construction contracts;

° Recalculating the proportion of the costs incurred
relative to the estimated total costs to complete
the contracts on a sampling basis;

° Evaluating the key assumptions adopted by the
directors of the Company in determining the profit
margin and total contract costs by cross-checking
to the corresponding construction contracts and
the respective budgets;

° Examining construction costs incurred during the
year by tracing the supporting documentation on
a sampling basis; and

° Reviewing the adequacy of the related
disclosures included in the consolidated financial
statements.

B ERES ORERITOREFREE

o HREHEAWEERERERIGIEROBLAARNOE
2 R BB ER R TITE

o IWMEEEENEMELNKRAGEEKE MG
R AR Z L)

= N\

e BBXXREREEEIRZNEMEAE  FE &4
AEENEESNMERSOKRANEBERANTIER

s MHMREEEBMEAXMN  BRFANELEMNRZENX
ZANEN3

s RIKSMBHBBERANMBBERERSED -
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Independent Auditor’s Report (Continued)
B 2 BEHRE (&)

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Annual Report, other than the consolidated
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not
cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information
is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the
work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

k) BRAE

BERREBERAHHEMEHNAE - HUEH SR
REBROEFR - ETBIERS M HRER RIS
SHEI RS -

BRHGREMBERRFLNERAYERER A

£ MEMATEHEBEREREMEANEE
e
REZGAMBHREAME - WANEERMER
fER - KMEREMENREBFEMBRER
FRMEEZERETEENERNEFEERTR
HUFFEEABERBRANER - HERPIER
BETHNTERREMERFEE AR -

BPARSEBREER - plikm 5 - VLB EM

HE e
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Independent Auditor’s Report (Continued)

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with IFRSs issued by
the IASB and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the
directors of the Company are responsible for assessing the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing,
as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors of
the Company either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease
operations or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The directors of the Company are assisted by the Audit
Committee in discharging their responsibilities for overseeing
the Group's financial reporting process.

BB ®RE (&)

BERREFARRBARSTEAPES RN 2 H
BB RELENREFERREHINBERE - &
ERBFLHEERTFRBRZEEMBERSEK - A
REBESRRIREG AV BRRVEZEH
M ERESHE » DARAR A BTSRRI & B K3 AR Bt
(T imERRFEREERR) ©

EREEEMBHRRE - ERREFAAER
fh EXEEFELLENRN  UTHREEFEL
%ﬁ%ﬁﬁ@?lﬁ(ﬁﬂLFﬁ)"%\# BERAEEH
# BEEEFRAFILEE IR ZITER
L ERAITHHE - TﬁlJéﬁ%ﬁHLA%?ﬁ%%%ﬁ%
MEOEHE -

BERREFHEZZEEWYETEE BE5H

G REBRENEE
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Independent Auditor’s Report (Continued)
B 2 BEHRE (&)

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Our report is made solely to you, as a body, and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

° Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement
of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

° Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant
to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Group’s internal control.

BANEBEBRRAERESAVBRREREMS
TEeFEARNAFRERMEBNERERR
At WERLFHARMBROZBE RS - RIE
[ AT (ERRE)|E - Rtz - HFIRR
ETEEMAR - I TIRARENATEE
MEM AT B ESARERMEE -

ARRBEBREKTHRE - HREEBZIER
ETNBH THETEHRBRERBFRFENEA
BRI o RPN M A - I
Rl E A B EMIER TR EEAE RS
SEAMBRAFENEEATE  ARRAE
AEERBE -

ERBEEEZBCEAETEERES - BMAE
REEHE - RIEBXEREE - RN

. a8 Bl K 5 (E R S ARG SR R T B BUR & B
BHREAFEERHERRANER - ReT R
HITEEFAREZERR - ARER
FREMEENRERE - ERRMANER
RERE - ARNVRFFRIBES RER - R -
ERER  ERRASREAMEIZNGE
S R REEERRARFMEHNEKXE
AR B = I R BE B IR R 85 RR T 8 3L
RYE A SRR R o

o TRREHEANOABEE  ARTES
WERTREEOEES - e E
8 ERENBBEOTRERRER -
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Independent Auditor’s Report (Continued)

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use
of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the
Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content
of the consolidated financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding
the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the
consolidated financial statements. We are responsible
for the direction, supervision and performance of the
group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit
opinion.

BB ®RE (&)

FHAEEEMRA S BENSE ERIED
SEHATMERREN SR -

HEERAKBELESEMNREEE
HiEwR - WIRBFMERNERE - BE
EEFERSHRYBNEBOEATETE
M MRS BERENFELE
ENELEEARE - HERMABSFEEKR
THEEN AV EEZBMBRSHIES
EREIEFAMBRRPOBEBHE -
HERBETR  METRMANER - &
PR D ERE =R EAE RS B A LA
MEHEEE - AW - RRFREKBER
AREEY BEREELFELE -

AR EMBREANEBE2 RS - G
ERE  BREEEER  UREGEAMBR
EETERRBEIHNER -

# EEEANERIXBIINUBEH
EEGE R LEE B RE - WEHERA
MBHRRERER - RMIBEKEETHN
FE - BEERST o HAIEHRMNES
BRAERE-
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Independent Auditor’s Report (Continued)
B 2 BEHRE (&)

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we
have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on
our independence, and where applicable, actions taken to
eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee,
we determine those matters that were of most significance
in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the
current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this
independent auditor’s report is Cheong Ming Yik.

Ernst & Young

Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

24 March 2023

k) BRAE

BMREZZE G (R E1E) FErtrstEld®
B REZHEREAETHRRR ZFERE
ERRMEZ RPN NAMEZNTAEX
RIS o

BFITAEZZESFHER  BHEMEFTE
BB EMARBERER  WRKFEBAEE
HEERSEXERMNB L ENMERELE
fEE - UKk (ER) SERBEMERTTE
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss

meEER

Year ended 31 December 2022
HZE2022F12A31BIEEE

2021
20214
Notes RMB’000
ora ARET T

Revenue WA 5 1,900,248 2,092,172
Cost of sales and services HE K ARFS KA (1,509,470) (1,704,613)
Gross profit EAH 390,778 387,559
Other income and gains H At A R U 7 6 214,861 151,137
Other expense and losses HEmm MEiE (247,092) (14,574)
Selling and distribution expenses SHE R HEMAX (19,910) (30,189)
Administrative expenses THHAX (89,726) (89,546)
Research and development expenses e Y (58,662) (40,040)
Impairment losses on financial and SHMEERENEERN

contract assets WIEEE 7 (15,078) 892
Share of profit of an associate D —REEE R B m A 7 14,395 30,601
Finance costs B 7% A AR 8 (13,667) (9,786)
PROFIT BEFORE TAX RREL AR R 7 175,899 386,054
Income tax expenses FS®iF = 10 (20,241) (37,652)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR FRRFA 155,658 348,402
Profit attributable to: AT (R R A -

Owners of the parent ISYNEIETFEWN 151,749 348,239

Non-controlling interests FEFE R = 3,909 163

155,658 348,402

EARNINGS PER SHARE BAREREREREEA

ATTRIBUTABLE TO ORDINARY EheRET

EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE PARENT 12

- Basic (RMB) —H R (ARK) 0.15 0.35

- Diluted (RMB) — 8 (ARK) 0.15 0.35
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
RElmk

Year ended 31 December 2022
HZE2022F12A31BIEEE

2021
20214
RMB’000
ARETTT
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR FREA 155,658 348,402
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME Hft 2 HE K
Other comprehensive income that will ~ REZRHBTEEHFHES
not be reclassified to profit or loss in BaEaE 2 EEs
subsequent periods:
Equity investment designated at fair EERARBE AHAM
value through other comprehensive ZHBRMRERE
income:
Changes in fair value ~RrEEE 916 =
Net other comprehensive income that REEBRTEETNHEE
will not be reclassified to profit or loss 1Bz AE fib & M W5 F 58
in subsequent periods 916 -
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FRAHMBE K -
FOR THE YEAR, NET OF TAX KHBRBIE 916 -
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FREZENEARE
FOR THE YEAR 156,574 348,402
Total comprehensive income ATEEEEREERE
attributable to:
Owners of the parent ISYNEIEZ YN 152,665 348,239
Non-controlling interests e 3,909 163

156,574 348,402
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

e MBARR R

31 December 2022
2022F12H31H

2021
20214
Notes RMB’000
Wit ARET T
NON-CURRENT ASSETS ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment Yz - BRE L& E 13 627,349 590,267
Investment properties KEYE 14 9,627 10,271
Goodwill EES 16 6,488 147,957
Other intangible assets HEthEEERE 17 576,797 650,714
Receivables under service concession RIS E L BB T
arrangement 7 FE R TR 18 492,005 316,691
Investment in an associate BN RIRIRE 19 63,895 80,101
EERAMEBEGTAR
Equity investment designated at fair value 1’@£ﬁﬂﬂlﬁuﬂ’\]ﬁ§ﬁ%&
through other comprehensive income & 20 5,166 -
Long-term receivable KHIEIN IR 49,254 45,548
Contract assets BHEE 24 16,785 202,027
Amounts due from related parties FEUR 83 7 FE 43 138,125 138,852
Deferred tax assets RIET IR & B 32 45,656 33,158
Other non-current assets BEMIERBEE 55,046 98,606
Total non-current assets EREEELRRE 2,086,193 2,314,192
CURRENT ASSETS RENEE
Receivables under service concession RIS E L BB T
arrangement /Y FE R TR 18 49,762 24,865
Debt instruments at fair value through other RAREBE AHME
comprehensive income mREmESE T A 26 287,538 284,168
Inventories FE 21 33,129 29,549
Financial assets at fair value through profit R4 EBEAERES
or loss TRVEE 25 24,661 178,771
Contract assets BREE 24 420,655 240,308
Trade receivables B Z WA 22 872,121 885,420
TEIFIA - e REM
Prepayments, deposits and other receivables FEM R IE 23 217,946 157,426
Amounts due from related parties JE I B8 5 FR0E 43 232,545 177,547
B E BT SR R ERTT
Pledged time deposits and bank balances ER 27 98,266 142,009
Cash and cash equivalents ReNRLEEY 27 402,488 342,958
Total current assets BN A EAATE 2,639,111 2,463,021
CURRENT LIABILITIES REBEE
B o RENFRIER
Trade and bills payables R 28 1,134,240 1,136,336
Other payables, deposits received and Hv B 5IE - BiliR
accrued expenses & MERTHY 29 341,495 392,200
Contract liabilities aHaE 30 109,009 116,197
Income tax payable JE SR PIS 44,890 26,222
Interest-bearing bank and other borrowings 5T BR17 M E M 1E 5K 31 92,108 82,566
Lease liabilities HEBE 15 3,529 3,264
Amounts due to related parties JE 1~} B sE 5 71l 43 7,249 15,701
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position (Continued)

REVBRRE (&)

31 December 2022
202212 H31H

2021
202145
Notes RMB’000
Wiz ARETTT
Total current liabilities BB ELRRE 1,732,520 1,772,486
NET CURRENT ASSETS REBEEFEE 906,591 690,535
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT EEHAERRBERE
LIABILITIES 2,992,784 3,004,727
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES EREBEE
Interest-bearing bank and other borrowings T BR17 R E &K 31 82,029 83,399
Lease liabilities HEBaE 15 35,092 35,020
Deferred tax liabilities BEFIEAE 32 26,735 28,942
Contingent consideration HARE 33 - 10,060
Long-term payable RARFERSRIE 34 - 99,420
Total non-current liabilities EmEBERTE 143,856 256,841
Net assets BEEFE 2,848,928 2,747,886
EQUITY R
Equity attributable to owners of the parent SR aEA ARE(REZ
Share capital [ 36 67 67
Treasury shares EFERG5 (1) (1)
Other reserves HE MR 37 2,834,437 2,741,045
2,834,503 2,741,111
Non-controlling interests FEE RS 14,425 6,775
Total equity ERBE 2,848,928 2,747,886
Zhijun Zeng
A3
Director

EF
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

REERBER

Year ended 31 December 2022
HZE2022612A31HIEEE

Attributable to owners of the parent
BAIREARG

Fair value
reserve of
financial
assets at
fair value
through other ~ Statutory Non-
Share Share  Treasury Merger Other comprehensive ~ surplus  Retained controlling Total
Notes capital ~ premium shares reserve Teserve income. reserve profits ~ Subdofal interests equity
RIAEE
iARH2E
i LT EE
firid s REE  ERRR  GHRR  AMGE NOAEERR  EERE  REM N fEREE  #88E
RMBOOO  RMB00  RMB'0O0  RMBO00  RMB'000 RMBOOO  RMBO0  RMB'0O0  RMBO00  RMB000  RMBY0O
ARETL  ARETn  ARETR  ARMTn  ARBTZ  ARBTZ  AREBTx  ARMTn ARMTR  ARBTn ARz

(Note ) (Note i} (Note i)
(H1) (i) (K

At1 January 2021 HANE1R1R b7 861,562 () ams0 (28 167) - %6170 1080776 2451907 (1089) 2450818
Proftfor the year ERgH 2 S 2 5 5 - - 348239 38,239 163 38,402
Total comprehensive income for the year  ER2FREAS - - - - - - - M M 18 s
Trnsfer o Satvory suplusresene. A ETEHGE - - - - - - BB (B s 5 5
Fil 2020 idend declaed EsRANERERE - - - - - - SRM @M )
Renurchase and cancellation of EORaEER

ordinary shares - (1.486) - - - - - - (1.486) - (1.486)
Share-based payments N EERAR % 5 45 s s s s s s 45 5 45
Acquistion of a Subsidiry JE-7HELR % = = = - - - - - - 3701 3701
Capital incton fromnon-convolling. S ARRREE"

sharefolders™ - - - - - - - - - 4000 4000
At 31 December 2021 and 1 January 2022 W20 E12B31AR

ANEIF1A 67 864,600 () 500 (128167 - W21 134839 27410 6,775 2,747,886

Proftforthe year g - - - - - - S W I ] 3909 155,658
Other comprehensive income for e year:  FREHBENZ !

Equiy investments designated at fair value K ARAR EEHA

through ofher comprehenshe ncome, A4 2EAENRERE

et oftax e - - - - - 916 - - 916 - 916

Totalcomprehensive income forthe year A2 B 2£8 - - - - - 916 - B 182685 3900 1565M
Transfe o staiufory surplus eserve ERTERRNEE - - - - - - s (1528 - - -
Fiel 2001 didend decled RE i - - - - - - - B e - ()
Requtchase and cancellaton of onery ~ EERE AR
shares - (60) - - - - - - (60) - (60)
Share-based paymens HROBERMH % - 43 - - - - - - 433 - 4,33
Partaldisposal of a subsidary PALERELA - - - - m - - - m 1.1 1515
Capllinjecton fromnon-contoling - RS ARRRAEE
sharefolders™ - - - - - - - - - 2,500 2,500
At 31 December 2022 HARENENA 67 eagna (1) iS00t (farges) 916t 0653 1414508 2,834,503 14425 2.848928
These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated other  * SERERORERESEAMBRARANGESH
reserves of RMB2,834,437,000 (2021: RMB2,741,045,000) in o5 AR HE2 834,437,0007T (20214« AR
the consolidated statement of financial position. #2,741,045,0007T) °
o In 2022, Beijing Boqgi Tiangi Environmental Protection  ** R2022F Ikt REHFRAMBREEEERA
Technology Co., Ltd received a capital injection of TR —ZBEERBRBERIITESEARE
RMB2,000,000 from a non-controlling shareholder, and Handan 2,000,000 ' MPEHETFRERFZERA
Bogi Environmental Technology Co., Ltd. received a capital AR —ZBIEERBRREREIESBARE
injection of RMB500,000 (2021: RMB4,000,000) from a non- 500,0007T (20214 : AR¥4 000,0007T) °

controlling shareholder.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity (Continued)
FEERREBR (&)

Year ended 31 December 2022
HZE2022F12A31BIEEE

Notes:

(i)

(if)

(iii)

Other reserves mainly represent the distribution amounting
to RMB130,310,000 made to the shareholder in the form of
settlement of a bank loan for the shareholder during the year
ended 31 December 2016.

In accordance with the articles of association of all subsidiaries
established in the People’s Republic of China (“PRC”), PRC
subsidiaries are required to set aside 10% of their profit after
tax as per statutory financial statements determined under PRC
laws and regulations for the statutory surplus reserve fund until
the reserve reaches 50% of their registered capital. Transfer
to this reserve must be made before distributing dividends to
equity owners of the subsidiaries. The statutory surplus reserve
can be used to make up for previous years’ losses, expand the
existing operations or converted into additional capital of the

respective subsidiaries.

The Group did not have material non-controlling interests
during both years and hence disclosure of material non-

controlling interests is not made.

Hiat -

(if)

(iii)

HEEEERREE20165F12A31HIEEF
BUABRREERTERFEARBRRIELESHE
A ARE130,310,000TTH DK ©

RIBRAPEARKME ([HE ) KZWHRE K
BLRMBMEZME - PEMERRARE
TE B TS $RER PR R IR T BDE B ROR R E MRR
BREMI0%BEEERANRFEES  EEHE
EIEZMERS0% ° ROIRKE THEQA
REEA ARNALERNZEEBR  AERBRE
BAANEHBEFEEE  BRRAELER
ERQERMBRRNFEINER -

AEBRRE MO BEERERER - FHit
WA EAER S RE -
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
MERESRER

Year ended 31 December 2022
HZE2022F12A31BIEEE

2021
20214
Notes RMB’000
B AREFT
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING RERKETF 2 HERE
ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax & R A e ) 175,899 386,054
Adjustments for: THEE
Finance costs 2 I %N 13,667 9,786
Share of profit of an associate DR E R A A (14,395) (30,601)
Interest income FlEUA 6 (11,064) (15,660)
Profit from construction service R &2 E R m T
under concession operation (375) (849)
Depreciation of property, plant and ME - BEREETE
equipment 7 42,585 35,620
Depreciation of investment properties WEMERE 7 644 808
Impairment of property, plant and Y - BB REERE
equipment 7 - 479
Amortisation of other intangible assets Hitnmp & =i 7 72,084 57,169
Impairment of other intangible assets HitnmpEEREA 7 27,612 =
Amortisation of other non-current assets ~ EMIERBIE E# 7 8,115 6,514
Impairment of other non-current assets HIEmBEERE 7 - 3,513
Impairment of goodwill A RE 7 141,469 —
Impairment/(reversal of impairment) B S EWHIERE,
of trade receivables CRERE) 7 11,188 (5,382)
Impairment of other receivables H b B U SR RLE 7 3,758 859
Impairment of long-term receivable R EAEWGRIE R E 7 294 1,072
Impairment of contract assets SHEERE 7 148 1,915
Impairment/(reversal of impairment) P LAY A 32 75 TR
of amounts due from related parties B CRERR) 7 926 (1,735)
(Reversal of impairment)/impairment of PRAGHrEF R E I T
receivables under service B FE IR ORiE &
concession arrangement @),/ FiE 7 (1,236) 2,379
(Reversal of provisions)/provisions for FE (BERE), /&
inventories = 7 (190) 160
Gain on disposal of an investment HERBERRNKE
in an associate ZWEs 6 - (1,101)
Loss/(gain) on disposal of non-current HEFRBEENE
assets 18 (Was) 2,437 (153)
Loss/(gain) on fair value changes in BRAnBEFABRS
financial assets at fair value through CRMEEZAREE
profit or loss ZE)EE () 9,536 (106,362)
Loss/(gain) on disposal of equity HEZRARBERA
investments at fair value through BRI RERE ZE
profit or loss 18/ (Was) 63,134 (4,586)
Dividend income from financial assets BRAnBEFABERE
at fair value through profit or loss PRMEECKREBA 6 (1,533) (4,423)
Gain on fair value adjustment of FEFAREBHALE
contingent consideration U 6 (10,060) .
Gain on adjustment of acquisition FARWEREN KR
consideration (160,921) -
Share-based payment expenses AR n R ERE R R X 7 4,334 4,524
Foreign exchange difference, net M ZE XA EEE (11,930) 6,965
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)

mEBRERER (H)

Year ended 31 December 2022
HZE2022F12A31BIEEE

2021
20214
Notes RMB’000
Bz AREFT
Operating cash flows before BEESBBAIZ
movements in working capital HERSRE 366,126 346,965
Increase in inventories FEEM (3,390) (1,659)
Increase in contract assets BHEEEMN (134,465) (296,700)
Decrease/(increase) in trade receivables & 5 EWRFIER D
(1B n) 113,195 (167,825)
Decrease in prepayments, deposits BNRA - mE REM
and other receivables PRI 10,479 65,228
Decrease in receivables under service RIS E T HER
concession arrangement JE W IR A 19,274 23,479
Increase in debt instruments at fair value RARBEFALMEE
through other comprehensive income W R ER T AN (3,370) (98,812)
Increase in amounts due from related JiE s B 2 75 SR I L BN
parties (55,637) (43,429)
Decrease/(increase) in trade and bills B SR FIE R ENEE
payables B (3E ) (2,096) 102,259
Increase/(decrease) in other payables, HEAsIE - BUUES
deposits received and accrued K ERTRZ &M,
expenses CR) 20,704 (16,074)
(Decrease)/increase in contract liabilities & #J&E G4 ) /10 (175,436) 44 324
(Decrease)/increase in amounts due to FE - B8 07 3R
related parties CRid),/ #m (8,452) 8,095
Cash generated from/(used in) operations & &F15,/(FTA) R 146,932 (34,149)
Interest received BEYFE 6,431 10,092
Income tax paid B PSR (16,319) (31,808)
Net cash flows from/(used in) operating K& EZEfE (FiA)
activities BEEEE 137,044 (55,865)




Annual Report 2022 F 3}

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)
mERSRER (&)

Year ended 31 December 2022
HZE2022F12A31BIEEE

2021
20214
Note RMB’000
K AREFTL
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING RERETDHZ2HERE
ACTIVITIES
Placement of pledged bank deposits GEABEBIRITER (345,667) (763,277)
Withdrawal of pledged bank deposits B EPRITIER 389,410 714,171
Interest received B WF B 860 1,568
Proceeds from disposal of an associate HE QRIS RIE - 3,980
Dividend received from an associate BB N B AR 2 19 30,601 17,573
Dividend received from financial assets at EIZ AR BEFTABZED
fair value through profit or loss S RE EWEUR S 1,533 4,423
Proceed on disposal of financial assets at H&EE AL BEEF AER
fair value through profit or loss K& @b E EFTS IR 84,493 11,5672
Purchase of property, plant and EEME - BB NEE
equipment (84,892) (64,376)
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEWE BEKR
plant and equipment FEFTSRIE 398 221
Purchase of intangible assets and cost EEELEEMRBEES
capitalised under service concession KEZHMEREER
arrangements (25,408) (3,006)
Acquisition of financial assets at fair BERARBES AER
value through profit or loss HeREE (3,054) (33,797)
Purchases of equity investment BEREREANERE
designated at fair value through other ST AH AL 2 E Y ERHY
comprehensive income iR & (4,250) -
Decrease of advance to related parties M & BFR L 440 313
Acquisition of a subsidiary 1 B BT S R ) 38 (49,690) (5,662)
Purchase of other non-current assets BEHMIERSEE (17,679) (12,906)
Net cash flows used in investing RETHFAESFE

activities

(22,905) (129,203)
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k) BRAE

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)

mEBRERER (H)

Year ended 31 December 2022
HZE2022F12A31BIEEE

2021
20214
Note RMB’000
liotZ3 ARET T
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING REMETDH2RERE
ACTIVITIES
New bank and other borrowings raised MEBRITREMEK 73,500 50,000
Capital injection from non-controlling A FIERRRAEE
shareholders 2,500 4,000
Proceeds from discounted notes RITEMIREREE
receivable from banks PS8 22,313 50,009
Repayment of principal portion of lease EEHEEENASED
liabilities (1,722) (1,722)
Repurchase of ordinary shares LA 5l Y (60) (1,486)
Repayments of bank borrowings EERITER (87,641) (14,898)
Interest paid BRFLE (11,608) (7,967)
Dividends paid B AR B (63,821) (62,073)
Net cash flows (used in)/from financing B EE (FTH),~
activities FrSRE&FE (66,539) 15,863
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN REeRESEEY
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS ®gmORd) B8 47,600 (169,205)
Cash and cash equivalents at REAZRER
beginning of year ReZEY 342,958 519,128
Effect of foreign exchange rate EXEE o HEFH
changes, net 11,930 (6,965)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT RERZEREER
END OF YEAR RE%EY 27 402,488 342,958
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

China Boqgi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd. (the
“Company”) was incorporated as an exempted
company with limited liability in the Cayman Islands on
30 January 2015 and its shares were listed on the Main
Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited on
16 March 2018. The addresses of the registered office
of the Company and principal place of business of the
Company and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to
as the “Group”) are disclosed in the section headed
“Corporate Information” in the annual report.

The Company is an investment holding company.
During the year, the Group was involved in the following
principal activities:

° Flue gas treatment business

o Water treatment business

° Hazardous and solid waste treatment/disposal
service

o Dual-carbon energy saving business

In the opinion of the directors of the Company
(“Directors”), there is no single entity that could be
considered as the ultimate holding company.

e ISR AR

31 December 2022
HZE2022F12A31BILEFE

FREEAFRE (BER)BRAR ([ERA
A1) R2015F1 A30BEM S S EMAK
URERRBERAT  HERHMN20184F3
RA16BEEBHMERZFBRARER L
o AA BRI FEMIF =R R AR R R EM
BAT (5B AEE])HEZLE XN
BN FRI ABIER ] —& -

RRRBREEBR AT - FR - AEERK
EUATEERR

1% SR BRI 7S

. R

. fo [ B B T e B 5K 7%

il

ARRER(EE)RA - UEE—HE
WR D ERIER AT

k
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e ISR A ()

31 December 2022
HZE2022F12A31HILEE

Information about subsidiaries

HEf B AT NER

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries are

B
BRARRREIEZMBARZFENT :

as follows:
Place of
incorporation/ Issued
registration and ordinary/registered Percentage of equity
Name business share capital attributable to the Company  Principal activities
ML,/ BRTZER/
8 dREREH ERE RAEREERER L TEXR
Direct Indirect
E# ik
CBEE Holdings Co., Ltd. (‘CBEE")* British Virgin Islands - 100% - Investment holding
(“BVI")
RERRES RERR
Beijing Shengyi Tiancheng PRC/Mainland China RMB521,500,000 100% - Investment holding
Environmental SCI-TECH Co., Ltd.
(“Beijing Shengyi")*
IREBRAERMEERAT TE/HEAE  AR¥S521,500,0007T RERR
([kREE])"
Beijing Bosheng Environmental SCI - PRC/Mainland China RMB10,000,000 - 100%  Investment holding
TECH Co., Ltd.
I REERRRBRERAA hEl/ hEIKRE AK%10,000,0007C REER
Beijing Boqi Electric Power SCI - PRC/Mainland China RMB550,000,000 - 100%  Environmental protection
TECH Co., Ltd. (“Beijing Boqi") facilities engineering,
operation and
maintenance services
IRBRENMRARAR (L RET]) T8/ HEAE  AR¥550,000,0007T RIREIEIE -
EERMGERT
Jiangxi Jinggangshan Bogi PRC/Mainland China RMB81,000,000 = 100%  Concession operation
Environmental Technology Co., Ltd. services
(“Jinggangshan Bogi")
TEARLBERRMEERAA hEl/ hEIKRE AR#81,000,0007C BHRE RS

([HRALEE])
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
fRE SRR MIEE (&)

31 December 2022
HZE2022F12A31BILEFE

Information about subsidiaries (Continued) HEMEARNENE)

Place of
incorporation/
registration and

Issued
ordinary/registered

Percentage of equity

Name business share capital ~ attributable to the Company  Principal activities
MR,/ BRIZER/
£ AR E R EMRE SN SR TERH
Direct Indirect
Ef 3

Shanxi Puzhou Bogi Environmental PRC/Mainland China RMB55,000,000 - 100%  Concession operation
Technology Co., Ltd. services
(“Puzhou Boqi")

WEBN B RRNRERAA hE/ HE AR AR #55,000,0007T FHEE RS
(IAMER])

Shanxi Hejin Bogi Environmental PRC/Mainland China RMB25,000,000 - 100%  Concession operation
Technology Co., Ltd. (“Hejin Boqi") services

WET A SRR RERAR hEl/ REIKE ARH25,000,0007 HRE RS
(MTeEs))

Anhui Nengda Fuel Co., Ltd. PRC/Mainland China RMB20,000,000 - 100%  Sale of coal and

chemicals

RHRERHARLR hE/hEARE AR%20,000,0007 BRi2RiHE

Shanxi Bo Yuan Qi Cheng PRC/Mainland China RMB10,000,000 - 100%  Operation and
Environmental Equipment Service maintenance services
Co., Ltd.

WEBRSRRRRXERBERAA hE/ REARE AR#10,000,0007T BLRGERY
Changjizhou Bogi Environmental PRC/Mainland China RMB140,000,000 - 100%  Environmental protection
Technology Co., Ltd. (“Changjizhou facility engineering,

Bogi’) operation and
maintenance services,
concession operation
services

EEMBERRMEARAR hE/ hEIKEE AR 140,000,000 RRFIELE Bk

([BEMEE])

TR - HEHEE RS
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e ISR A ()

31 December 2022
HZE2022F12A31HILEE

Information about subsidiaries (Continued)

Name

L

Beijing Bogi Environmental
Remediation Tech Co., Ltd.

IREFRRERERAR
Huainan Bogi Environmental

Technology Co., Ltd.
(“Huainan Bogi’)

ERBEREMEERLE ((EEER))

Laibin Bogi Environmental Technology

Co., Ltd. (“Laibin Bogi")

REBSREAMRARLR ((REHF))

Changzhi Bogi Environmental
Technology Co., Ltd.
(“Changzhi Bogi")

BRBSRANRARAR ((RAER))

Tangshan Bogi Environmental
Technology Co., Ltd.

EURSREMEARAT

Place of

incorporation/ Issued
registration and ordinary/registered
business share capital
HMRL/ BRALER/
ERREELY BTN
PRC/Mainland China RMB10,000,000
el /R E AR AR%10,000,0007C
PRC/Mainland China RMB50,000,000
e/ hE AR AR¥50,000,0007
PRC/Mainland China RMB80,000,000
hE/ REAR AR%80,000,0007C
PRC/Mainland China RMB128,000,000
WE/REAE  AR%128,000,000T
PRC/Mainland China RMB30,000,000
e/ hE AR AR%30,000,0007C

FRMBRRANERE)

Percentage of equity

attributable to the Company  Principal activities

ARRREEERAAL FEEY
Direct Indirect
B# B

60%  Technology services,
engineering and
exploration services

RS - TRRORRS
- 100%  Environmental protection
facility engineering,
operation and
maintenance services
RRREIE
E2RBERYG

- 100%  Environmental protection
facility engineering,
operation and
maintenance services

RRERIRE

ELREERE

- 100%  Water treatment business

KEBER

- 100%  Hazardous and solid
waste treatment/
disposal service

REERERERE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Information about subsidiaries (Continued)

Name

L

Handan Bogi Environmental Technology
Co., Ltd. (“Handan Bogi")
HBETRERMEERLE (HBER])

Qinghai Bogi Ecological Environmental
Technology Co., Ltd.
(“Qinghai Boqi")
EERTERRANRARRA
([EsE7))

Beijing Bogi Tiangi Environmental
Protection Technology Co., Ltd
I REERRRRHEERAA

Place of

incorporation/ Issued
registration and ordinary/registered
business share capital
HMRL/ BRTZER,/
dREREH ERE
PRC/Mainland China RMB75,000,000
HEl /A AR AR¥75,000,0007
PRC/Mainland China RMB30,000,000
e/ HEARE AR%30,000,0007C
PRC/Mainland China RMB10,000,000
hE /T E AR AR10,000,0007

e SRR AL ()

31 December 2022
HZE2022F12A31BILEFE

FRMBRRANERE)

Percentage of equity

attributable to the Company  Principal activities

KAFAEERRE D TEEH
Direct Indirect
E# B
- 70%  Dual-carbon energy
saving services
SR
- 92%  Hazardous and solid
waste treatment/
disposal service
GEERERERY
60%  Water treatment business

KEBER

Except for CBEE and Beijing Shengyi, all of the above

subsidiaries are indirectly held by the Company.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company

which, in the opinion of the Directors, principally

affected the results for the year or formed a substantial

portion of the net assets of the Group. To give details of

other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the Directors,

result in particulars of excessive length.

- BRCBEERILREERS - LA E
NEIBEARREEERE

ERIMESTRREIBFEFTARMANME
RAEBEEFEEANBDY 2 AR AN B
NE - BEERR - WMIEEMHE QR
B eEREANITE
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These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (“IFRSs”) (which include all IFRSs,
International Accounting Standards (“IASs”) and
Interpretations) issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board (“IASB”) and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
They have been prepared under the historical cost
convention, except for debt investments, contingent
consideration and equity investments which have been
measured at fair value. These consolidated financial
statements are presented in Renminbi (“RMB”) and
all values are rounded to the nearest thousand except
when otherwise indicated.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) for the year
ended 31 December 2022. A subsidiary is an entity
(including a structured entity), directly or indirectly,
controlled by the Company. Control is achieved when
the Group is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns
from its involvement with the investee and has the
ability to affect those returns through its power over
the investee (i.e., existing rights that give the Group
the current ability to direct the relevant activities of the
investee).

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e ISR A ()

31 December 2022
HZE2022F12A31HILEE

AMBHERDREBE ST ENESS
(ERETENEEE]) RN BEEREM %
WMEER ((ERMBRERER ] BIEM
BERMBHmEER - BEERest &R ([H
BERtER]) R2#) REBRAREIN
BERERE - NP EHMRKTHIZE LKA
ERE R BEAENERRE
SRR ERESRERI - RPBHEINA
AR (TAR%]) 27 ME=EHE
Sh - FREBEHNREEAZREIN T
2 o

REEXE

BRAEMBREREARARENB QA
(B AIAEBE]) HZE2022F12H31H
HFENTBERE - WEBRRIZHEAR
AEEEEENNEE (RELEBTE
B) EAEEARLHAWBKETNIEH
SEEMAER E B RN EARKZEH ] EE
W WEENEREYWREFTNED
(BPAREEBENIEEHREFHBED
WIRBEF) 2 EEERE - BESE
il o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Basis of consolidation (Continued)

Generally, there is a presumption that a majority of
voting rights results in control. When the Company has,
directly or indirectly, less than a majority of the voting
or similar rights of an investee, the Group considers all
relevant facts and circumstances in assessing whether
it has power over an investee, including:

(a) the contractual arrangement with the other vote
holders of the investee;

(b) rights arising from other contractual
arrangements; and

(c) the Group’s voting rights and potential voting
rights.

The financial statements of the subsidiaries are
prepared for the same reporting period as the
Company, using consistent accounting policies. The
results of subsidiaries are consolidated from the date
on which the Group obtains control, and continue to be
consolidated until the date that such control ceases.

Profit or loss and each component of other
comprehensive income are attributed to the owners
of the parent of the Group and to the non-controlling
interests, even if this results in the non-controlling
interests having a deficit balance. All intra-group assets
and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows
relating to transactions between members of the Group
are eliminated in full on consolidation.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an
investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there
are changes to one or more of the three elements of
control described above. A change in the ownership
interest of a subsidiary, without a loss of control, is
accounted for as an equity transaction.
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Basis of consolidation (Continued)

If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it
derecognises (i) the assets (including goodwill)
and liabilities of the subsidiary, (ii) the carrying
amount of any non-controlling interest and (iii) the
cumulative translation differences recorded in equity;
and recognises (i) the fair value of the consideration
received, (ii) the fair value of any investment retained
and (iii) any resulting surplus or deficit in profit or
loss. The Group’s share of components previously
recognised in other comprehensive income is
reclassified to profit or loss or retained profits, as
appropriate, on the same basis as would be required if
the Group had directly disposed of the related assets or
liabilities.

The Group has adopted the following revised IFRSs for
the first time for the current year’s financial statements.

Amendments to IFRS 3 Reference to the Conceptual
Framework

Amendments to IAS 16 Property, Plant and
Equipment: Proceeds
before Intended Use

Amendments to IAS 37 Onerous Contracts — Cost of
Fulfilling a Contract
Annual Improvements to Amendments to IFRS 1,
IFRS Standards IFRS 9, lllustrative
2018-2020 Examples accompanying
IFRS 16, and IAS 41

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
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